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At Bank Dhofar our phllosphy is to
understand our customers financial
needs at various stages of their life
and provide solutions. We support
our solutions with services offered ar
branches backed by technology. It is
our endeavour to exceed both our
shareholders

customer and

expectations.

Moving forward with you...
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Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of Bank Dhofar
5.A.0.G., I am pleased to present to you the Bank's
Financial Statements and the Auditor's Report for the
financial year ended 31 December 2005.

The Board of Directors would like to extend its
condolences to the family of our ex-director late Suhail
bin Ahmed Al Mashani, who passed away in February

T 2005. The ‘Board-of Directors highly appreciate the

efforts and contributions rﬁ.i‘ﬁeby late Suhail and prays
to God that his soul may rest in peéE'&“: ~.

e

.

The Banl’s Financial Performance in 2005 \\“'\

macle additional provisions of RO 2.8 million for
impaired loans and recovered RO 2.1 million from the

loans impairment provisions.

As a result of the increase in the net profit of the Bank,
the earning per share reached RO 0.338 at the end of
2005 compared with RO 0.264 at the end of 2004.

Code of Corporate Governance

The Banlt has fully complied with all directives of the
Code of Corporate Governance issued by the Capital
Market Authority. Also during 2005 the Bank assessed
and reviewed the Internal control procedures of the
Banl.

RO | per share. The Bank will retain RO 1.472 million
to be transferred to subordinated bonds reserve,
amounting to 20% of the subordinated bonds maturing
in 2008.

Also the Board of Directors recommends the increase
of the authorized capital of the Bank from RO 50
million to RO 100 million and the split of the par value
of the Bank's share from RO 1.0 (one Rial Omani) into
RO 0.100 (one hundred baisas) and to amend the
relevant articles in the Bank's Articles of Association if
these recommendations approved by the shareholders
in their forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

Acknowledgment

e

The year 2005 was an additional boost to the progress ™. Also in compliance with article (101) of the
The anc growth that the Bank witnessed in the previous '
years, as most of the financial indicators recorded

On behalf of the Board, I would like to thanl our

Commercial Companies Law No. 4/1974 and its  valuable customers for their patronage and confidence

amendments, the Board of Directors would like to  they have reposed in the Bank. 1 thank the

Board of Directors'

remarkable growth.

The total assets of RO 618.2 million reached at the
end of 2005 compared with RO 551.3 million at the
end of 2004, indicated a growth of 12.1%. Loans and
advances to customers increased by 15.8% and
reached RO 470.9 million compared with RO 406.5
million in 2004; the increase was mainly in loans and
overdraft accounts. Also the customer deposits grew
by 7.4% from RO 421.1 million at the end of 2004 to
._\RO 452.1 million at the end of 2005. During the
second quarter of 2005 we signed a mid-term 3-year
syrl\dicated loan of USD 75 million.
\\
The ftotal shareholders’ equity reached at the end of
2005 was RO 79.4 million compared with RO 67.8
million H'.Iat the end of 2004, a growth of 17.1%. As a
result of this growth the net assets per share increased
from RC? 1.615 In 2004 to RO 1.892 in 2005.
|

The BaI,Jh]( achieved a net profit of RO 14.2 million
during_,fthe year ending 31 December 2005 compared
with }io 11.1 million in 2004, a growth of 28%. The
tote}}’operating Income increased by 5.2% and reached
RO’ 30.0 million in 2005, The total operating expenses
/it{creased in 2005 by 5.4% and reached RO 13.17

/" million compared with RO 12.50 million in 2004. The

Banlk maintained the same level of operating efficiency
as the ratio of total operating expenses to total
operating income at the end of 2005 was 43.9% which
was similar to the ratio of 2004, [n 2005 the Bank

disclose that the total amount received in 2005 as
sitting fees was RO 86,100 and the proposed
remuneration for the year is RO 113,900,

Human Resources Strategic Committee

Recognizing that human resources is the main element
in the banking industry, the Board of Directors, formed
a Human Resources Strategic Committee in March
2005, comprising of three Directors. The main

|\ objective of this Committee Is to ensure that the

|
| overall human resources development at the Bank is in
lll line with the strategic direction of the Banlc.
! Proposed Dividends
|

|Thva Board reviewed the Bank's policy on dividends

| distribution which is based on maintaining a fine

| balance between retaining and distributing the annual

{ profit. The Bank retains part of the annual profit in the

form of reserves and retained earnings to build a solid
capital base, taking into consideration the future
growth of the Banlk, the possible economic and
financial markets fluctuations, the requirements of the
capital adequacy ratio and the various risks involved.

Your Board of Directors recommends RO 4.196 million
in cash dividends, which represents 10% of the share
capital of the Bank and another RO 4.196 million
bonus shares, also representing 10% of the share
capital, by issuing 4. 196 million shares with a par value
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shareholders for your continucus support and the
Bank's staff and management for the good
performance in 2005,

The Board of Directors also wishes to thank the Central
Bank of Oman for its valuable guidance to the local
banking sector.

Finally, on behalf of the Board of Directors, 1 would like
to express our most sincere gratitude to His Majesty
Sultan Qaboos Bin Said for his wise leadership and
generous support to the private sector.

N7

~7

Eng. Abdul Hafidh Salim Rajab Al-Aujaili
Chairman




The Board of Directors

Eng. Abdul Hafidh
Salim Rajab Al-Aujaili

Chairman

Mission Statement

Sheikh, Salem Mubarak s
Al Shanfarl To grow steadily into a leading financial institution
Vice Chairman

with a sharp focus on customer needs

and to continue its endeavour to develop its competent staff,

enhance its unrivalled shareholder value

and increase its contribution to the progress

H.E. Ahmed Abdullah of the Sultanate of Oman.
Mogaibel

Board Member

Saleh Nasser Al Araimy
Board Mernber

Ahmed Bin Said Mohd
Al Mahrazi

Board Member

Saleh Nasser Al Habsy
Board Member

] Expand the network of branches

@ Maintain optimum capital adequacy

® Offer an array of services

® Boost its contribution to the progress

® Integrate resources to take

@ Constantly upgrade and develop

® A cross-functional and decentralised
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Abdul Aziz Ali Al Shanfari
Board Member

Prospects and Aspirations

Ali Ahmed Al Mashani
Board Member

and ATMs to an optimum level in order to cover

all the regions within the Sultanate of Oman.

and liquidity ratios.

Sheikh Hamoud bin
Mustahail Al Mashani

Board Member

to suit various customer needs.

of the Sultanate and the welfare of its people.

Maohammed Yousuf
Alawi Al [brahim

Board Member

the lead in the local market.

staff competencies and skills.

Sheilth, Salem Oufait
management structure. Al Shanfarl
Board Member

Eng. Saeed Salim Al Shanfar
Board Member




H The Management Team | \

Ahmed Bin Ali Al Shanfari

Salaarmn Said Al Shaksy
Chief Executive

Diy. Chief Executive

Abdullah Bin Jama Farah

General Manager
{Support Services)

Mohammed Redha Jawad

Dy, General Manager
(Risk Management}

Abdul Hakeem
Omar Al Ojalli

Dy. General Manager
(Retaill Banking)

Nagib Baroudi

Dy. General Manager
{Investment Banking &
Structured Finance)

Ermad Khalid Al Zubi

Financial Controller

Syed Ziarat Ali

Head of Treasury &.
International Banking

Mervyn G. Fernando

Head -
Midsector Corporates

Mudit Saxsena

Head of Marketing, Planning
& Research

Max Jayamanna Ravl Khanna
Head of Internal Audit Head of Informaticn
Technology
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PRCENATERHOUSE(COPERS

Pricewaterhouse(foopers LLP
P.O Box 3075, Ruwi 112
Suites 205-210 Hatat Houss
Wadi Adai, Muscat

Sultanate of Oman

Telephene +(968) 2456 3717
I'aesimile +(968) 2456 4408

REPORT OF FACTUAL FINDINGS
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF BANK DHOFAR SAQG

We have performed the procedures prescribed in Capital Market Authority (CMA) Circular No. 16/2003, dated
29 December 2003 with respect to the Board of Directors' corporate governance report of Bank Dhofar SAQG

(the Bank) and application of the corporate governance practices in accordance with CMA Code of Corporate

Governance issued uncler Circular No. | 1/2002 dated 3 June 2002 and its amendments. Our engagement was

undertaken in accordance with the International Standard on Relatec

Services applicable to agree upon
procedures engagements. The procedures, as stated in Circular

No. 16/2003, were performed solely to assist you
In evaluating the Bank's compliance with the code as issued by the CMA,

We repert our findings on the procedures performed below:

We found the Board of Directors' corporate governance report reflects the Banlk's application of the provisions of

the Code and is free from any matetial misrepresentation.

Because the above procedures do not constitute either an au

dit or a review made in accordance with
International Standards on Auditing or International Stand

ards on Review Engagements, we do not express any
dassurance on the daccompanying corporate governance report,

Had we performed additional procedures or had we performed an audit in accordance with International
Standards on Auditing or International Standards on Review Engagements,

other matters might have come to our
attention that would have been reported fto you.

Our report is solely for the purpose set forth in the first paragraph of this report and for your information and is

not to be used for any other purpose. This report relates only to the Board of Directors' corporate governance

report included in its annual report for the year ended 31 December 2005 a
statements of Bank Dhofar SAOG, taken as a whole.

SRS g

12 February 2006

nd does not extend to any financial

Chartered Accountants Licence No. MH/26 — Management Consultants Licence No. MA/161 — Commercis! Register No, 5/30766/1

Report on
Corporate Governance

Part One
1 - Corporate Governance Philosophy:

The Board of the Bank bears the principal responsibility
of fashioning the corporate governance code as
appropriate to the Bank within the broad framework
enunciated by the Central Bank of Oman and the
Capital Market Authority. It is also charged with the
responsibility of subjecting the code to periodic review
to keep it refurbished and contemporary.

Decision-making within the Bank has been broadly
divided into two levels. The Board of Directors at the
apex level, as trustees of the shareholders, bears the
responsibility of strategic supervision of the Bank, apart
from fulfilling statutory obligations. Some of the major
responsibilities of the Board, namely audit, senior
management succession, legal and regulatory
compliance are discharged through four sub-
committees, viz. the Executive Committee, the Audit
Committee, the Risk Committee and the Human
Resources Strategic Committee. These sub-
committees which operate under Board approved
charters have been meeting regularly and have
contributed significantly to the effective functioning of
the code of corporate governance. The charters of
these committees meet with all the requirements as
laid down in the Code of Corporate Governance
enunciated by the Central Bank of Oman and the
Capital Market Authority of Oman. In addition, the
Board carries the responsibility of approving the
strategic plans of the Bank. The executive managerment
of the Bank comprises the Senior Managers headed by
the Chief Executive.

Through this two-tiered interlinked governance
process, a wholesome balance has been created
between the need for focus and executive freedom,
and the need for supervision, control and checks and
balances.

The formal Cade of Corporate Governance prescribes
the highest ethical standards in the conduct of the
Bank's business. The Senior Members of the Bank are
fully cognisant of their responsiblilities in setting
personal examples so that the code is internalized
within the Bank and becomes part of its culture. In the
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ultimate analysis, there can be no substitute for the
enlightened self-regulation that is expected of every
member of the Bank.

2 - The Responsibilities of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors has the full authority to perform
all acts required for managing the Bank and protecting
and growing the shareholders' interests pursuant to its
objectives. Such authority shall not be limited or
restricted except as provided by the law, the Articles of

Association or resolutions of the General Meetings.

The responsibilities  and
functions of the Board
include the

following: -

Charting

the overall
strategic
direction of the
Bank and reviewing
and approving the Dbusiness
and strategic plan,

- Monitoring the Bank's performance and
evaluating whether the business is properly
managed in accordance with the Bank's set

plans.

- Approving the interim and annual financial
statements and providing accurate information -
at the right time to the shareholders, in
accordance with the instructions of the Capital ‘
Market Authority.

iUl

_.fil . g
»
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Report on Corporate Governance (contd.)

- Forming various Board sub-committees, approving

their charters and reviewing the functions of these
committees.

provided that a shareholder candidate owns no less

Part Two
than 50,000 shares of the Banl.

The majority of
members of the Board of Directors shall be non-
executive Directors.,

1. Members of the Board of Directors

i |
E I.|||-i| ‘ - Reviewing all audit reports submitted by Internal and
1 W r' external auditors and statutory agencies.

The Board of Directors of Bank Dhofar (SAOG) consists of the following:

A minimum of one-third of the Board members shall be

independent Directors, none of their immediate

; B No. of othier B
, Name of Director Basis of Membership Durcﬁ:[rjhips 5
relatives having held a senjor position in the Bank for s : ;
the last twe years, who shall have no relation with the I
1

Eng. Abdul Hafidh Salim Rajab Non-shareholder

||| - Ensuring that the Bank conducts its operations in an
i |} ethical and transparent rmanner.
é I

- Assessing and approving the proper delegation of

Chairman
Bank that could result in financial transactions other

Al-Aujaili Non-executive Idepeniden: Director
- : Shareholder |
authorities to executive management. than contracts and fransactions entered through open 5 SHeikt Salénn Mibacak Al Shanfai f;'gﬁ.‘éﬂglmiﬂ Independent Sjrector 3 i
tendering or done in the ordinary course of business, Non alorshader I
- Evaluating  the 3 H.E. Ahmed Abdullah Sulaiman Member Non-executive  Independent on-[fire::tor 3 _I
i Mogalbel |
functions and the The election process is through direct secret pallot £ Niiicchanii : |
whereby each shareholder shall have a number of 4 Sheikh. Salem Qufait Al Shanfari Member Non-executive  Independent Director .
votes equivalent to the number of shares he/she holds. _ Independent Non-shareholder L ,
Every shareholder shall have the right to vote for one 5 Mr. Saleh Nasser Al Habsy Member Non-executive B Director
candidate or more provided the total number of votes . Sharehalder { I
in the voting form is equivalent to the number of G Mr. Abul Aziz All Al Shanfari Member Non-executive  [ndependent Director :
Shareholder . !
shares he/she holds, Shelkh Hamoud Mustahail Member Non-execuive  Independent  Sireho I
7 : or 148
Ahmed Al Mashani
: hold
At present all the directors of the Board are non- & Mr. Mohammed Yousuf Alawi Member Non-ekeciibe:  Indepsngent Shgirric?orer 2 | 1
executive and are independent within the scope of the Al lbrahim | !
g i : Non-shareholder
definitions laid down in the Code of Corporate 5 Mr. All Ahmed Al Mashani Member Non-executive  Independent No o 2 | .
Governance by the Capital Market Authority.

. d Shareholder
Eng. Saeed Salim Al Shanfari Member Non-executive  Independent Ditector
Board Committees

|
Non-shareholder ) |
11 Mr, Ahmed Bin Said Mohammed Member Non-executive  Independent Directar 2 |
Al Mahrazi
The Board has the following four Board Committees, i st Non-shareholder 2
whose objectives, powers and procedures aregoverned 12 Mr. Saleh Nasser Juma Al Araimy Member Non-executive  Indepen Director
by the terms of reference of the

respective
Committees as enshrined in their Charters, approved
by the Board:

performance of
the CEQ and
other key employees,

The Board of Directors held 8 meetings during 2005 as follows:

i ® 30 January
- Executive Committee

Size and Terms

- Audit Committee

@ 8 March
! The Board consists of twelve (12) non-executive - Risk Committee ¥ 29 NERh
I directors who are elected by the shareholders at the H R Siaionte C ”
- Human Resources e ittee
Annual General Meeting. The term of office of the - Wb ® 30 May
¥ Board of Directors is three years and each Director can

be re-elected for a similar period. The term of the

: ® 3
' 1 current Board expires in March 2007, to time based on business needs. Each commitiee has Mey
Al

access to the information and resources it

Additional committees may be established from time

requires,

® 6 September
- 9 Composition and Selection including direct access to staff and consultants, The

. among the Bank'

Members of the Board of Directors are elected from

s shareholders or nhon-shareholders

Board has selected the committee members based on
their professional backgrounds, skills and other
qualities they bring to the committees.,

27 September

26 December

www.bankdhofar.com Annual Report 2005




Report on Corporate Governance (contd.)

Nime of Director

Diretfor's..ﬂe_ efit
No. of (Amoling in RS’O;JS]

Remineration
Pald  Proposed M

Capacity of Membership Meetings
Atteénded Bl Fee

Eng. Abdul Hafidh Salim Rajab Al-Aujaili

In Personal Capacity

Sheilth. Salern Mubarak Al Shanfari

ng':resentaﬂ\ae of Dhofar International
evelopment 8. Investment Holding
Company (SAQG)

H.E. Ahmed Abdullah Sulaiman Mogqaibel

In Personal Capacity

Sheikh. Salem Qufait Al Shanfari

In Personal Capacity

Mr. Saleh Nasser Al Habsy

In Personal Capacity

Mr. Abul Aziz Ali Al Shanfari

Representative of Ofsat Limited
o. LLC

Sheikh Hamoud Mustahail Ahmed Al Mashani *

Representative of Qais Omanij Est,

Mr. Mohammed Yousyf Alawi Al lbrahim

Representative of Dolphin
International LLC

Mr. Ali Ahmed Al Mashani

In Personal Capacity

Eng. Saeed Salim Al Shanfar]

Representative of Dhofar Cattle
Feed (SAOG)

Mr. Ahmed Bin Said Mohammed Al Mahrazj

In Personal Capacity

Mr. Saleh Nasser Juma Al Araimy

In Personal Capacity

Late Suhail Ahmed Al Mashani *=

In Personal Capacity

Mr. K. Girish ## %

Representative of Qais Omani Est.

TOTAL

* Sheikh Hamoud Mustahail Ahmed Al Mashani was selected as a Board member by the Board

of Directors on 06 September 2005,

** Late Suhail Al Mashani was a member of the Board of Directors up to 11.02,2005.
FEEME. KK Girlsh was a member of the Board of Directors from Q1 -04.2005 up to 06.09.2005,

2, Executive Committee

The Committee consists of five members with proper
experience, skills and initlative. The objective of the

The Board members of the Executive Committee are:

- Design ﬁo. of
esignation eetings
3 Attended

[ Name of Director

3. Audit Committee

The Audit Committee was formed in 2001 by the
Board of Directors with the following main objectives
and responsibilities:

- To focus the attention of the Board and top
management of the Bank on the importance of strong
financial reporting and risk management,

- To monitor the adequacy of internal controls in the
Bank and to take appropriate steps where required.

- To monitor the Bank's compliance with legal and
regulatory provisions, its articles of association,
charter, by-laws and rules established by the Board of
Directors.

- To identify the risk areas of the Banl's operations to
be covered in the scope of the internal and external
audits during the year,

- To monitor the effectiveness of the internal audit
function and approve the audit plan as well as the
availability of adequate resources {personnel and
tools).

- To recommend the appointment / change of the
external auditors and determine and review their terms
of engagement.

- To hear the views of the external auditors before
forwarding the annual financial statements to the
Board for approval.

- To report and bring to the attention of the Board any
matters of concern with regard to the fore-going and
any material accounting or auditing concerns identified
45 a result of the external or internal audits, or
examination by supervisory authorities.

The Members of the Audit Committee are:

[ Name of Director
E ;

Mr, HE Ahmed Abdullah Chairman

of the

the following main objectives and responsibilities:

The Objective of the Risk Committee of the Board of
Directors is to focus on issues relating to Risk
Management policies and procedures on a Bank-wide
basis by arriving at a judicious policy decision
collectively.

Roles and Responsibilities:

- To understand the risks undertaken by the Bank and
ensure that they are appropriately managed.

- To develop risk policies, limits and procedures after
assessment of the Bank's

risk bearing capacity.

- To identify,

monitor and

measure

overall

risk profile

of the Banl.

- To verify models

used for pricing complex

products and transfer pricing,

- To review the risk models as development takes
place in the markets and also identify new risks.

Eng. Abdul Hafidh Salim Rajab  Chairman Sulaiman Moqaibel

i of the
Al-Aujaili Committee Mr. Saleh Nasser Juma

Vice Al Araimi

Executive Committee is to discharge responsibilities on Committee

- To ensure that the risk policies developed clearly
Member spell out the quantitative pruclential limits on various

behalf of the Board in deciding on specific policy
matters demanding in-de th study and anal sis,

) i g_ p. 4 Y Mr, Abcul Aziz Al Shanfari

deliberation and interactive consideration and Chairman

segments of Bank's operations.

decisions on micro matters of business M_r.Sa]ghNasser,q]Habsy Member

beyond the powers  delegated to the

Mmanagement, but considered less important Mr. Ali Ahmed Al Mashani ik

to receive the full Board's attention and time, Mr. Ahmed Bin Said

Mohammed Al Mahrazi Member

The Executive Committee held 8 meetings during

2005,

Mr. Mohammed Yousuf

Al Ibrahim Menbar

The Audit Committee held 8 meetings in 2005,
4. Risk Commilttee of the Board of Directors:

The Risk Committee of the Board of Directors was
formed in October 2004 by the Board of Directors with
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- To build stress scenarios to measure the impact of
unusual market conditions and monitor variance
between the actual volatility in portfolio values and
those predicted by the risk measures.

- To monitor compliance with various risk parameters
by business lines.

- To hold the line managerment accountable for the
risks under their control,



»
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Report on Corporate Governance (contd.)

- To oversee and ensure the implementation of Central
Bank of Oman's guidelines on risk management

systems in Banks.

The members of the Risk Committee are:

The members of the Human Resources Committee are:

i B No.of
Name of Director Besignation i Meetings M
| ! ~ [ Attended B

Mr. Ahmed Said Mohammed ~ Chalrman

Name of Director

hNn._di'f- gl
Designation eetings: B
i Attended

Mr, Saleh Nasser Juma Chalrman
it of the

Al Araimi Committee

Eng. Saeed Salim Al Shanfari ~ Member 3

Mr. Ahmed Said Mohammed

The Risk Committee held 4 meetings in 2005,

5. Human Resources Strategic Committee of the
Board of Directors:

The Human Resources Strategic Committee of the
Board of Directors was formed in March 2005 by the
Board of Directors to ensure that the overall human
resources developments at Banl level are as per the
strategic direction of the Bank.

At a strategic level, the Committee is responsible for
reviewing and monitoring the followlng:

- Ensure manpower plans take inte account, the

strategic and specific resources requirements at the

Bank to achieve strategic plans.

- Review the Omanisation plans and ensure certain

defined positions are ear-marlked for prospective

Omanis within a prescribed period of time.

- Review exit interviews and note any dismissals or

resignations for middle management and top

management.

- Review the recruitment policy adopted by the
Human Resources Department.

- Review the qualifications and experience of
specific candidates for the poslitions at the top
management levels.

- Review and monitor compensation and
reward policy and procedures.

- Review and monitor training and development

policy and process.

2 of the
Al Mahrezi Coramittes
Mr. Mohammed Yousuf
Al Ibrahim Meinber 2
Eng. Saeed Salim Al Shanfari ~ Member 4

The Human Resources Strategic Committee held 4
meetings in 2005,

6. Directors' Remuneration and Executives Pay

As all members of the Board are non-executive
directors, no fixed salary or performance-linked
incentives are applicable. The non-executive directors
are paid an annual remuneration and sitting fees for
attending the Board / Committee meetings. Directors'
proposed remuneration and sitting fees paid during
2005 are as follows:

| I'roposed Sitting Fees f .
eration B Fees Pald Loxel
_ RO '000s

Chairman of the

Roard 9.6 10.0 19.6
Board Members 104.3 76.1 180.4
Total 113.9 86.1 200.0

The Bank's top five executives, namely the Chief
Executive, Deputy Chief Executive, General Manager -
Support Services, Deputy General Manager- Retail
Banking, and Deputy General Manager - Risk
Management have received the following in 2005;

i Salaries W Performance Bonis i
K9 ‘000 § RO '000s |

Top five
Executives

392 242 643

7. Compliance with Regulatory Requirements

The Bank adhered to and complied with all relevant
regulatory requirements and there were no penalties or
strictures Imposed on the Bank in the last three years
for non-compliance with any statutory or regulatory
authority requirements.

Also the Bank complied with all provisions of the Code
of Corporate Governance issued by the Capital Market
Authority.

8. Communication with Shareholders and Investors

The Bank publishes its quarterly interim financial
stalements and also hosts these and other relevant
information at its website (www.bankdhofar.com). The
quarterly results are published in two local newspapers
in Arabic and English. These results can be obtained by
shareholders either from the Bank or Muscat Securities
Market (IMSM).

The management provides regular updates to the
market on the Bank's performance and new
developments. The Management Discussion and
Analysis Report forms part of this annual report.

9, Market Price Data

a. Share Price Movements

The high/low share price information of the Banl
during the financial year ended 31 December 2005
compared with Muscat Securities Market Index is as

follows:

| m Bank Dhofar Share %

il | Price (RO) 3 i
Month High Low Closing  Closing
January 3.850 3.500 3.750 3,573.330
February 3.650 3.600 3.600 3,634,620
March 4.030 3500 3.910 4,275.430
April 4010 3800 3.900 4,674.610
May 4,640  3.900  4.640 4996720
June 5310 4,670 5.310 5450380
July 5310 4.800 4.800 5355010
August 4750 4400 4480 5,192,990
September 4,500 4.450 4.450 5,075.700
October 4.500 4500 4.500 5023690

November 4450  4.200 4,200 4,836.880
December 4.180 3.950 4,070 4,875.110

b. Major Shareholders

The following are the major shareholders who own
more than 5% of the outstanding shares as at 31
December 2005:

. o . - o - i -'-_vn f Z B
‘ Shareholder Ow;e‘:ship'

Dhofar International Development and

Investment Company (5.A.0.G.) oLk
Civil Service Pension Fund 10.00%
Ministry of Defense Pension Fund 8.57%
Public Authority for Social Insurance B8.15%
Qais Omani Establishment LLC 6.46%

Malatan Trading and Contracting LLC 6.39%
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10. Profile of the Statutory Auditors

PricewaterhouseCoopers is one of the world's largest
professional service organisation, providing industry-
focused assurance, tax and advisory services for public
and private clients. Within the firm, more than
130,000 people in 148 countries connect their
thinking, experience and solutions to build public trust
and enhance value for clients and their stakeholders.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP is one of the leading
accredited accounting firms in Oman and has 3
partners and over 60

employees.

PricewaterhouseCoopers

has many years of experience in the

Middle East, and its networle entities employ almost
1,000 people in 12 countries in the region. They have
a reputation for providing quality professional services
to a well-diversified client portfolio, both in the public
and private sectors.

1i. Other Matters

@ In 2005 the Board of Directors, through the Audit
Committee, reviewed and assessed the Bank's system
of internal contrals.

® The last Annual General Meeting (AGM) was held on
29 March 2005 and the last Extraordinary General
Meeting (EGM) was held on 30 September 2003,




Oman’s Economy and Outloak

e o Tﬁé‘GressuDgTestic Product (GDP) of Oman grew by
ik 21.7 % in 2005™as _against 12.5 % in 2004.The
e remarkable GDP growfﬁ"‘wa{» achieved due to the
7 significant increase in oll pricés; increase in hon-oil
5 exports and improvement in the investment
environment in the Sultanate, Oil revenues_registered
an Increase of RO 2.35 billion result}’ng in a
phenomenal budgetary surplus of RO 1.48 ]Sﬁilion,
Average oll price realization in 2005 was US $ 50.26
per barrel compared to US $ 34.42 per barrel in 2004.-\\‘
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Inflation was very much under control with the
consumer price index showing a marginal increase of
1.5% as of Oct 2005 over Dec 2004. Muscat Securities
Market Index registered a significant growth of 44.4 %
in 2005 and the market capitalization increased by
63.9 %. Also the in 2005 the stock market witnessed
the Dbiggest ever public issue, when Oman
Telecommunication Company offered for sale 225
million shares for a total value of RO 288 million to the
public and pensions funds.

Budget 2006 projects revenue of RO 3,587 million,
expenditure of RO 4,237 million and a resultant
budgetary deficit of RO 650 million (6 % of the GDP).
The projected revenue is based on the assumed oil
price of US $ 32 per barrel, with the share of oll
revenue projected at 70 % of the total revenue. A GDP
growth of 3 % is forecast for 2006.

Review of Operations

Retail Banking Group

During 2005, Retail Banking Group (RBG)} has
continued its efforts in the area of enhancing and
developing value-added products and services. RBG
focused on expansion and diversification of distribution
channels. This included relocation and renovation of
some branches, introduction of new products,
enhancing of "Al-Heson” Cash Prize Saving Scheme, a

strategic alliance with [CICI Bank, expanding the

widespread ATM Network by 10 more machines,
L including ATMs located in Al-Maha filling stations. //
7

% In- April 2005, the Bank signed a ‘Co-operation and

N Distribution Agreement” with ICIC] Bank L(d/a which is

b the second-largest private bank/-l-h"lndia. This
. agreement provides for mar:_lgetfﬁg, promeotion and
e distribution of products. .a-nﬂ/providing of services to
. . the customlfe__rrs,,_oﬁ--tﬁéf Bank while at the same time
~———  marketing and distributing products to be launched

with ICICI Bank.

g

5,
h,

/i

in line with the Bank's strategy to move closer to its
clients and provide convenient, fast, and customer
friendly services, the Bank launched the Call Centre
services "WISAL" officially in May 2005. "WISAL" is
backed by state of the art technology to enable it to
become an efficient and effective touch point and
delivery channel. This service includes:

General inquiries

Loans inquiries

Cheque book request

Products &. service information

Credit Card balance & other related inquiries
Complaint handling & resolution

Money transfer

® & & @ & & & ©

ATMs transaction inquiries and more.....

July 2005 witnessed the introduction of the very first
interest free credit card in the Sultanate of Oman. “AL
NOOR™

“Al-Heson” Cash Prize Saving Scheme was further
enhanced to be in excess of OMR. 1.2 million. As well
as introducing different special prize draws (lkg gold
for Mother' day, Muscat Festival, Khareel Festival,
Ramadan and special draws for customers who
maintain a quarterly minimum balance of OMR.3,000
and above, ...etc.) the number of winners per annum
has also been increased.

During 2006, we have more aggressive targets to
come up with more value-added and innovative
products and services such as Smart Cards, personal
loans and cash deposit machines.

Research and Marketing

Marketing and Research Division encompasses Product
Development, Market Research and Communication
activities like Advertising, Public Relations, Direct
Marketing, Events, etc. After successfully establishing
the Division last year a number of initlatives in product
offerings and communication strategies was launched
in 2005.

Key achievements during the year have been
developing market responsive and competitive
products and service lines that are at the forefront of
the Omani financial industry. In its continuous
endeavor to achieve 'Customer delight’, the Division
introduced segmented new loan offerings, branding of
personal loan products and re-engineered and re-
launched the "Al Heson" savings scheme.
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For the first time as a landmarl, there were special
product offerings anc campaigns during Muscat
Festival '05 and Ramadan '05.This was done as an
additional support to branches to achieve their sales
target. Research and analysis activities were carried out
constantly to evaluate the product performance in the
industry and among the competitors. As a pilot launch,
re-branding of ATMs and branch facelifts (to have a
standard and a better look for the branches) were done
at 3 branches in the capital area.

On the communication front the Division devised a
strategy of ‘smart and simple’ communication tactics
to reach various segments of the market. “Moving
forward.... With you”, the corporate slogan that was
launched in early 2004 was emphasized through
various channels of the Bank which resulted in
enhancing the market positioning and branding of the
Banlk.

Focus was on designing, developing and executing
communication, acvertising and promotion plans that
resulted in higher ‘Share of Voice' for Bank Dhofar. The
Division focused to on creating delivery channels that
are integrated to reflect unified, efficient and
Interactive customer touch points. Efforts were made
for potential strategic alliances to enhance our
associated brand image. Steps were taken to achieve
highest return on advertising by implementing effective
communication plans. Te add to the accolades the
Bank won the bronze award in the Banking & Financial
Institutions category in the Oman Web Awards 2005,

The customer centric strategies and the smart
communication tactics will be felt across all the touch
points and Banl Dhofar will certainly be the Bank of
choice in the coming years, with differentiated
customer service and a one- stop shop for all financial
needs.

Corporate Banking Group

The Corporate Banking Group, encompasses the Large
Corporate Division, Project Finance & Syndications
and the Mid-Sector Corporate Division. The
creation of the Mid-Sector Corporate Division
as a separate profit centre within the Group to
cater to the needs of the small and medium =
sector, has proved to be effective and helped
improve the Banl’s focus on this high volume
segment.

i

In the backdrop of a rapidly changing economic
profile of the country, increased competition in the




sector and the evolving banking regulatory regime, we
believe that the Corporate Banking Group will be the
vehicle of future growth for the Bank. It is our
cherished objective to become the ‘preferred Bank' for
corporate customers in Oman and serve as a ‘one-stop
shop’ for all their banking requirements and services.
Towards this objective and to serve promptly and
effectively our existing as well as prospective
customers, the Bank has streamlined internal
procedures and hired experienced professionals
committed to deliver corporate banking services of the
highest standard.

The Bank is also upgracling its technological capabilities
in varlous areas to effectively provide efficient delivery
channels to its Corporate customers.

The Corporate Banking Group as a whole has
performed well in 2005. This was possible due to a
leveraging of the existing relationships to increase our
exposure to the extent possible, growth in new
corporate  lending, growth in the project
finance/syndicated loan portfolio and growth in
overseas lending. Also we have been able to lend to
companles with larger fund requirements in consortium
with regional banks.

Corporate Credit

The Corporate Credit Department is staffed by
qualified banking professionals with vast and varied
experience of the Omani market. It provides the entire
gamut of corporate banking products — both funded
and non-funded - to the customers and has been
instrumental  in developing the Bank into a
‘Relationship Bank® which endeavours to build a long-
lasting, mutually beneficia] relationship with its clients,

Every customer or a group of customers is assigned a
speclalised relationship executive, who is in constant
touch with the customers to understand their
requirements and offer suitable services/products on

most competitive terms. The emphasis [s on the
.ﬂ- development of tailor-made financial solutions
that are suited to the individual needs of the
customers. The executive also liaises with
other Departments of the Bank to facilitate
prompt  delivery of the required
services/products to the satisfaction of the
customer. The Bank considers these relationship
executives as vital links to its esteemed customers,
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Project Finance 8. Syndications

The Government of Oman is continuing with its stated
policy of wider and larger participation of the private
sector in various spheres of economic activities, which
were hitherto in its domain. Consequently, a number
of large projects of national importance, requiring
considerable sums of investments are being
implemented at a rapid pace. Bank Dhofar has taken a
conscious decision to actively participate in financing
of these projects within its prudential exposure norms.
Accordingly, the Project Finance & Syndication team
continued to work closely with local and international
banks, exploring/ exploiting the lending opportunities
to various projects.

Over the years the Bank has participated in several
important local projects including the projects of
Sohar Refinery LLC, Oman India Fertiliser Company
LLC, Sohar Power, Al Kamil Power, Dhofar Power, AES
Barlia, Oman LNG, Oran Gas, Salalah Port, Oman
Refinery (expansion) etc. The Bank has in place the
technical capability to independently lead arrange
funds for mid-cap projects and has a strategic tie-up
with a few regional and international banks for the
purpose of ensuting full participation, A start in this
direction has been made with lead-arranging the funds
for the projects of Raysut Cement, Salalah Port, Barr Al
Jissah Resorts, Sharq Sohar and Galfar Ehgg with a few
others In the pipeline. Realising the lending potential
actoss the border the Bank has increased its
participation in respect of cross border deals within the
permitted regulatory ceiling,

Going forward we envisage a host of lending
opportunities in the Infrastructure, Oil & Gas,
Construction and, Tourism sectors taking into account
the large Government sponsored projects on the anvil
as well as those privately sponsored, The recently
unveiled budget for 2006 which also lays down the
estimates for the 7th Five Year Plan, envisages a
Covernmental & Private investment programme of RO
13.15 billion over the five year period. Of this Qil &
gas-related investments aggregate RO 7.3 billion while
investment in tourism projects is slated at RO 958 M.
Invesiments in other mega-projects and in private
sector projects aggregate to RO 2.85 billion. In the
year 2006, the Govt. investment js budgeted at RO
1.1 billion,

Mid-Sector Corporate Division

The Mid-Sector Corporate Division has carved out a
niche for itself by catering to the needs of small and

medium-sized enterprises. The Division actively
interfaces with the small and medium companies to
understand their requirements and devise suitable
solutions. The focused approach towards this segment
has clearly shown impressive results not only in terms
of the number of customers and volume of the
portfolio but also in terms of profitability to the Bank.

Investment Banking 8. Structured Finance Group

2005 represented a milestone in expanding the
actlivities of Bank Dhofar by establishing the Investment
Banking and Structured Finance Group. The Group was
established in late 2004 with a mandate of offering
premier Investment Banking and Structured Finance
Services in the context of a growing capital market In
Oman and in the region as well as enhancing the
Banl's non-interest income. The Bank hired an
international banker at the end of February 2005 to
establish and lead this critical effort. Prior to 2005, the
Banlk's main investment activity was managing it's own
proprietary portfolio.

The new Investment Banking and Structured Finance
Group is to focus on delivering the following services
to its clients and shareholders:

Brokerage Services,

Investment Services including managing the Bank’s
proprietary portfolio.

Structured Finance.

Privileged Banking.

The Group aims to differentiate these new offerings
through a boutique approach aimed at a select target
market that delivers excellent client-focused services.

After inception, the group successfully established a
Brokerage Service that commenced activities in July
2005. Concurrently, the Group has strengthened its
Asset Management & Investment Services offering
through substantial investment in professional human
resources, which will be the bedrock for staffing the
whole Group.

Apart from the Brokerage activity and the emerging
Investment Management service, the Group views
Structured Finance as its core main sector.

The main mandates of these four sectors are: -
Brokerage Services:

Execution, Advice, Sales of MSM and regional
securities.

~ - = d N
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[nvestment Services:

Advise and manage discretionary portfolios as well as
establish local and regional investment funds,
distribute third part “best breed” structured products.

Structured Finance:
Provide advisory services to corporate and public
sector entities. These services include [PO, project
finance advisory services and privatization. These
activities will focus providing boutique services with a
special emphasis on attracting direct foreign
investments into Oman, as well as, providing Omani
clients with tailored made investment products and
access to regional and global

complementary

apportunities.

Privileged
Banking:
This is the main
distribution arm of

the Investment Banking
and Structured Finance Group.

Through privileged Banking we distribute the various
investment services of the Group and securities
structured by us and third party providers.

Treasury, Trade Finance and International

The Treasury performed well, providing a wide range of
services for our retail and corporate customers, It
facilitated Tracle Finance, Corporate Banking and Retail
Banking Division to meet the customers banking
requirements inside and outside the Country. The
Treasury was instrumental in maintaining the Bank's
liquidity within the prudential limits fixed by the Central
Banl of Oman.
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The main role of International Banking is to support
and facilitate commercial trade by building strong
relationships with financial institutions worldwide. The
Division is also responsible for the international
operations of the Bank and caters to the needs of
retail, corporate, semi-government corporations and
international companies operating in Oman.

The year 2005 proved to be another successful year for
International Division across its different business lines.
The Bank secured a USD 75 million syndicated loan
for 3 years with a view to improving the balance sheet
structure, specifically matching the maturity profile of
assels and llabilities, This

financing venture

was extremely

successful

with the

syndication
being aver-
subscribed. International
banks across different regions of

the World participated in the financing.

Support Services

Key divisions in the Support Services Group are Cengral
Operations, Information Technology and Human
Resources.

Central Operations

The Central Operations Division completed another
successful year of processing — the third since its

 establishment in 2003, All centralised functions

(including those aclded during the year under review)
were carried out as intended in the Bank's quest for
automation, process optimisation and economies of
scale.

The most significant milestone during the year was the
implementation of the much awaited Real-Time Gross
Settlement (RTGS) Project which was launched at all
the banks in the Sultanate of Oman in late September.
As in the formative and pre-implementation stages of
the project, Central Operations Division continues to
play a leading role as the Controller for the RTGS
System. Additionally.

The Central Operations Division has also strived to
make "COD" the best place to work at Bank Dhofar by
motivating and equipping individuals to deliver theijr
best for the organisation amidst a culture of
recognition, acceptance and unity. This has contributed
to the success of the Central Operations Division, in

spite of its high staff strength and the large volumes
processed.

During 2006, the scope of Central Operations Division
will be expanded to provide support  to branch
operational activities as well, so that the overall
standard of operations in the Bank will be improved,
resulting in risk and loss mitigation. Additionally,
resources are to be allocated for the review of the
Banl's systems and procedures, with the abjective of
process-optimisation and cost-reduction,

The Central Operations Division will also once again be
spearheading the Bank's participation in the
Automated Clearing House (ACH) Project of the
Central Bank of Oman which is designed to handle
low-value high-volume inter-bank payments.

Information Technology

With the completion of the pilot implementation of
eZtrade (web based Trade Finance system) last year,
the Bank provided eZtrade access to many of its
Corporate customers in the year 2005. As per its
business and technology strategies to introduce more
delivery channels, the Bank introduced Phone Banking
ancl Call Centre channels during 2005 to offer services
to its customers. The Bank now offers services to its
customers through branches, ATMs, Mobile Banlking,
Phone Banking and Internet for Trade Finance. The
Bank introduced the latest technology Brokerage
system to launch its brokerage business.

During 2005, the IT Division upgraded rhe Banlds
network infrastructure at Head Office to high

availability and more secure solution to the latest
state-of-the-art technology for the future growth of
Bank's systems. The Division is implementing the latest
technology for server operating systems at its branches
and head office to implement centralized contral and
manageability of all administrative tasks from central
location to strengthen the security of systems. With
the introduction of the Help Desk system this year, the
IT staff productivity has improved allowing them to
resolve support calls from remote sites from their
desktops.

The Bank implemented the Straight Through Processing
system on a pilot basis for its main branch for transfer
of funds and drafts.

IT Division actively leads the Banlk through the
implementation of RTGS system as part of EFT strategy
of Oman driven by the Cenfral Bank of Oman and
would be working closely with CBO for implementing
Automated Clearing House (ACH) project during 2006,

To compete and further consolidate its position, the
Division would be working closely with the Banl's
business divisions in 2006 to implement latest
technology solutions for delivery channel integration to
offer more products and better setvices to the Bank's
customers through additional channels like Internet
and Srart Deposit machines for cash deposit and bill
payments.

Human Resources and Trainings

Human resources are the most dynamic of all
resources of the organization and thus recelve top
priority in developing themn to realize the maximum
potential In their work performance and also career
building. Training and development plays a key
catalytic role in the Bank's human resources policy.

In order to achieve the above objective, every year
after an incisive training need analysis, Bank Dhofar
Staff Training Centre offers appropriate training
programs to fulfill the individual, departmental and
organizational training requirements. Training needs
are also interpreted in a broader perspective as a
proactive response to the changes in the banking
industry and ever-changing customer demands. The
Staff Training Centre regularly conducts more than 30
different types of training courses that address the
entire range of commercial banking operations and
services. These courses are in major areas such as
Branch Banking, Credit Operations, Trade Finance,
Marketing, Customer Service and Management
Development.
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Organization-wide, the staff are also provided with
ample opportunities to follow English Language and
Computer courses, sponsored by the Bank, to improve
their skills in  communication and information
technology, thus enabling them to worl efficiently in a
modermn banking environment. The Bank also provides
its officers and managers with many overseas training
opportunities, including long duration MBA programs
offered by prestigious universities in the United
Kingdom.

Bank Dhofar is in the process of implementing the
latest technology-based HRM system, which has
advanced features like the complete employee
information module, leave management module which
includes online submission of leave applications by
individual employees, formulating goals of each
employee with real time year-round review of
achievements of employees, loan management
module, career development and training modules
besides the usual payroll processing module.

It is a work-flow based system which can be best
described by the leave management module. The
individual employee would submit his leave
application, his manager would approve it and the
application would reach a predefined HR Department
Manager based on the workflow. The employee would
also be able to see the status of his/her leave
application. Similar is the appraisal module which
would calculate the year-end bonus for each employee
based on rankings given by their managers for each of
their goals. The system is transparent to the employee
as the ranking awarded can be viewed by him. Both of
these options would be used through the web-based
self-service kiosks.

The system is helping in adding more transparency to
already transparent HR practices of Banlk Dhofar. The
data available in the systemn can be exported in any
format for MIS reporting, which would result in faster
and precise decisions as per Bank’s requirements.”

It is a pleasure to mention that the Banl was able to
maintain the Omanisation ratio at 91.973% against
year 2004 ratio, which was 91.364%.

Risk Management
Risk Management Structure:

The primary responsibility of understanding the
risks assumed by the Banlk in its normal course
of business and ensuring that these risks are
appropriately managed, is vested with the Board of
Directors of the Banl.
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As required by the Central Bank of Oman (CBO) , the
impending implementation of the Basel Il Accord and
in line with the Iinternational best practices, an
independent Risk Committee of the Board of Directors
(RC) of the Bank has been set up to monitor and
control the overall risk profile of the Bank. RC reports
to the full board, on matters of significance and keeps
the board continually updated on RC's comfort with
the Risk Management Process in the Banlk. In this task
RC relies on an independent Risk Management
Division.

The Bank has a well-established Risk Management
Division (RMD) with a Deputy General Manager as its
head assisted by a team of competent and
experienced professionals. The primary responsibility
of RMD is to ensure on a continuous basis that an
effective risk management framework exists and the
various divisions of the Bank function within this
framework. RMD also functions as an interface
between the Management and the Board in defining
appropriate risk tolerance levels for various business
and operating divisions of the Bank and in ensuring
that policies and procedures are tailored to the defined
tolerance levels.

Risk Management Strategy

The Risk Management strategy of the Bank is pivots on
the following :

A clear understanding of various risks assumed by the
business and operating divisions of the Bank: well
defined and disciplined risk measurement processes
and procedures for the divisions by way of well-
documented authority levels and limits; continuous
monitoring and control of these limits: and continuous
reporting systems to various authority levels on
compliance.

A brief account on the various identifiable risks and
their risk management process Is given below:

Credit Risk

Credit Risk refers to the risk that counter-
parties may default where credit facilities have
been provided to them, due to various
reasons which could be industry-specific or
business-specific. This risk is primarily
confrolled and managed by dealing with

custormers of good credit standing, a thorough

and professional credit assessment, obtaining
collateral and continuous monitoring of the conduct

of the account. At the partfolio level, the risk is further
monitored by wvarious limits established including
group exposure limits.

The Bank employs experienced and competent staff in
the area of corporate banking and, provides them
with regular  training to upgrade and hone their credit
skills. Detailed credit policies and procedures, strict
acdherence to the segregation of duties principle,
elaborate and well defined authority levels and,
periodic audit and examination by the internal auditors
ensure that the culture of risk awareness permeates
through the business divisions supported by a rigorous
environment of checks and balances.

Liquidity and Interest Rate Risk :

Liquidity Risk is the potential inability of the bank to
meet its maturing obligations to a counter party.
Liquidity planning and management are necessary to
ensute that the Bank has the ability to fund its
operations cost effectively and to meet current and
future potential obligations such as loan commitments,
contingent liquidity commitments and unexpected
deposit outflows,

While the Bank's Asset-Liability Committee (ALCO) is
responsible for setting the broad framework for
managing the liquidity risk effectively, the responsibility
for managing the liquidity risk of the Bank, within this
framework, lies with the Treasury Division which
discharges this function with the assistance of other
business divisions of the Bank.

The Bank has clearly documented Board and ALCO
approved policy guidelines on critical liquiclity and gap
ratlos and RMD monitors that the Bank operates
within these guidelines.

A high level ALCO meeting is held every month to
discuss strategic medium and long term liquidity and
Interest rate issues. Additionally ALCO meets as and
when required, to discuss dynamic day-to-day market
issues Impacting on the Bank's liquidity and interest
rates. The approach to effective liquidity and interest
rate risk management in the Bank is builc on
diversification of deposit base, reducing dependence
on large depositors, maintaining a suitable mix of
deposits including low cost deposits and periodic
review of asset pricing mechanism. In addition to the
above, the Bank maintains a stock of high quality liquid
assets which can be liquidated at short notice to raise
cash If required and arrangements with several
international banks to raise funds, if necessary.

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk of loss arising from unexpected
changes in financial prices arising out of changes in
interest rate and, exchange rate, and in prices of
bonds, equities and commodities. The risks which are
important to the Bank are currency and interest rate

risk.

The major foreign currency in which the Bank deals on
a regular basis is the US Dollar. The established parity
between the US Dollar and Rial Omani substantially
reduces this risk. However, in order to control currency
exposure risk, limits for intra day and overnight
positions have been set up in addition to currency-wise
stop loss limits. The Central Bank of Oman (CBO) has
also set prudential norms for the net open position to
restrict the banks from taking undue currency
exposures.

The Bank manages the interest rate risl by matching
the re-pricing of assets and liabilities through various
means and operating within the set gap limits. Forelgn
currency loans are linked to LIBOR { London Inter-banl
Offered Rate) and re-priced regularly to reduce the
attendant interest rate risk.

Operational Risk

Operational risk is the rislkk of loss resulting from
inadequate or failed internal systems,  processes,
people or from external events. The Bank has detailed
policies and procedures that are regularly updated to
ensure that a sound internal control environment exists
in the Bank. Trained and competent staff oversee the
various operational functions of the Bank . Tested and
up-to-date disaster recovery plans exist to provide
normal banking services in the event of any unforeseen
disruption to business. The bank is also reviewing the
various recommendations issued by the Basel
Committee on 'Sound practices for the management
and  supervision of operational risk” for
implementation.

Risk Management Division also conducts regular .

training programs for staff at various levels to inculcate
risk awareness' and to spread the general 'risk
management culture' in the banl.

Meetings of the Risk Committee (RC) during 2005
Risk Committee of the Board { RC ) held four meetings
during the year. These meetings marked a very

significant and important part of the Bank's overall risl
management process, RMD presented various reports
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to the RC in these meetings which covered the overall
health check of the Bank from the risk perspective,
documentation of various risk policies for the Board's
approval and significant exceptions to the risk
management processes and RMD's opinions on them.

Initiatives for Turther Enhancement in the Risk
Management Process

The Bank has been using the Moody's Risk Advisor
software, a globally reputed credit analysis tool to aid
in assessing the credit rislk in lending proposals. The
software's capability has been further enhanced during
the year by updating the

data on the system

to give the

approving

authorities

quality

parameters to

assist in the credit

decision making process.

The corporate credit proposals are reviewed by RMD
whose observations form an important input in the
credit risk management process.

The Bank is in the process of putting in place a front-
end software package for effective management of its
assets and liabilities from a risk perspective. It is
expected that when the system is in place, the Bank
will not only be able to enhance the quality of its risk
management of this important part of its business but
will also assist the line management to enhance its
performance levels.

As part of the overall Risk Management process, the
Bank is updating its Business Continuity Plan (BCP).




eee

Management Discussion and Analysis Report (contd.)

The abjective is to enhance the present BCP into a
more comprehensive and all encompassing Business
Continuity Management (BCM). [t is expected that
when the full BCM document is in place, the Board and
the Management will have a significantly higher level of
comfort with the Banl's ability to meet any unforeseen
disruptions in business.

Basel 1l

The Central Bank of Oman (CBO) has directed that the
banks operating in the Sultanate of Oman are required
to do computation of their capital adequacy under
Basel | and Basel Il with effect from O1 January 2006,
Banks will be required to switch over completely to
Basel Il with effect from 01 January 2007. The Bank
has decided to adopt the Standardized Approach for
Credit Risk and the Basic Indicator Approach for
Operational Risk. The Bank is confident that with the
Risk Management Processes established within the
Bank and the quality of the assets on its boolks, it will
be in a position to adopt the Basel Il Accord and
satisfy the CBO mandated capital adequacy ratio of
12% through the year 2006.

Financial Performance

The total assets of the Bank in 2005 increased by
12.1% and reached RO 618.2 million compared RO
551.3 million at the end of 2004, The net loans and
advances to customers also increased from RO 406.5
million at the end of 2004 to RO 470.9 million at the
end of 2005, a growth of 15.8%. An analysis of our
loans and advances portfolio as at December 31, 2005
along with the comparative figures for the prior period
is as follows:

RO miillion

Rl 2005 2001
Overdrafts 62.7 55,1
Loans 414.3 362.4
Loans against trust receipts 22:7 16.7
Bills Discounted 4.2 4.7
Advance against credit cards 4.2 4.2
Others 12 6.0

Gross loans and advances

to customers 2B - Ada.
Less: Allowance for

impairment 44.4 42.6
Net loans and advances 470.9 406.5

The ratio of total non-
petforming loans to
total loans
recluced to
7.68% at the
end of 2005
from 8.29%
at the end
of 2004,

The total
customer
deposits
increased from 4
RO 4Z21.1 million -

at the end of 2004 to R
RO 452.1 million at the end

of 2005, a creditable growth of 7.4%. The compaosition
of customer deposits ar the end of 2005 along with
the corresponding figures for the prior period is as
follows:

¥ E

RO million |

2005 2001 M
Current accounts 119.5 111.2
Saving accounts 67.7 57.9
Time deposits 263.2 250.7
Margin accounts 1.7 13
Total customer accounts’ 452.1 421.1

During the second quarter of 2005 the Bank signed a
mid-term loan agreement for US$ 75 million. The Bank
approached international markets for the second time
for a US$ 75 million syndlicated loan for a period of 3
years,

Shareholders’ Equity

The shareholders' equity at the end of 2005 was
RO 79.4 million compared with RO 67.8 million at the
end of 2004, At the end of 2005 we transferred
RO 1.40 million to legal reserve being 10% of net
profit, RO 1.47 million to subordinated bonds reserve
being 20% amortization of the total amount of
outstanding subordinated bonds of RO 7.36 million
which will mature in 2008 and RO 2.92 million to
retained earnings.

The analysis of shareholders' funds at the end of 2005
along with the corresponding figures for the prior
period is as follows:

i RO million [
En 2005 2004 8

Share capital 4196 4196

Share premium 5.43 5.43

Legal reserve 7.86 6.44
Subordinated bonds reserve 4.42 2.94
Proposed distrbution - cash 4,19 6.29
Proposed distrbution - 4.19 )
bonus shares

Investment reserve revaluation 4,30 0.56
Retained earning 7.06 4.15
Total Shareholders' Equity 79.41 671.77

As a result of the increase in shareholders' equity the
net assets per share reached RO 1.892 at the end of
2005 compared with RO 1.615 at the end of 2004.

Income Statement

The net interest income increased by 4.9% from RO
23.26 million for the year ended 2004 to RO 24.40
million for the year ended 2005. There was pressure
on the net interest margin during 2005 resulting from
the increase in funding costs. This was evident by the
16% increase in the interest income and 53% increase
in the interest expense, Other income increased by
8.7% and reached RO 5.84 million at the end of 2005,
net fees/commissions and profit from foreign exchange
recorded a growth of 20% and Z2.B% respectively.
Although the total operating expenses increased by
5.4% from RO 12.50 million in 2004 to RO 13.17
million in 2005, we have maintained the cost to
income ratio at the same level as last year of 43.9%

The Bank made all provisions as required for impaired
assets. The amount of additional provisions for
impaired loans provided in 2005 was RO 2.78 million
and the amount recovered from provisions was RO
2.12 million,

The net profit in 2005 grew by 28.1% and reached
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RO 14.20 million compared with RO 11.08 million in
2004. The earning per share (EPS) increased from RO
0.264 in 2004 to RO 0.338 in 2005.

The Board of Directors proposes to pay 10% cash
dividend amounting to RO 4.196 million and another
RO 4.196 million bonus shares, representing 10% of
the share capital by issulng 4.196 shares with a par
value of RO | per share. Also the Bank will retain RO
1.472 million to be transferred to subordinated loans
reserve and RO 2.915 million to retained earnings. The
proposed profit appropriation for 2005 is as follows:

RO thousands [
2005 2004 |

Proposed dividends - cash 4,196 6,294

Proposed dividends - 4.196
bonus shares

To legal reserve 1,420 1,119

To subordinated | 472 1,472
bonds reserve !

To retained earning 2,915 2,193
MNet profit for the year 14,199 11,078

Also the Board of Directors recommends the increase
of the authorized capital of the Bank from RO 50
rnillion to RO 100 million and the split of the par value
of the Bank's share from RO 1.0 (one Rial Omani) into
RO 0.100 (one hundred baisas) and to amend the
relevant articles in the Bank's Articles of Association [f
these recommendations are approved by the
shareholders in their forthcoming Annual General

Meeting.
Future Prospects

The strong financial performance since the inception of
the Bank coupled with the expected growth in the
local and regional economles give us the
confidence of further business growth in 2006.




FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS OF LAST FIVE YEARS

For the year

NET INTEREST INCOME
NON INTEREST INCOME
OPERATING COSTS
OPERATING PROFIT

(before impairment losses)
PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS

NET PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

At year-end

TOTAL ASSETS

NET LOANS PORTFOLIO
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
SHARE CAPITAL

FULL SERVICE BRANCHES
ATMs

STAFF

(in RO'000)

2004

23,264
5,187

12,497

15,954
12,600

11,078

551,293
406,503
421,093
67,771
41,962
47

66

2003

21,402
5,040

11,016

15,426
11,423

10,156

474,085
367,185
358,397
63,127
41,962
45

62

2002

18,224
4,068

8,854

13,438
9.335

8,295

344,003
266,006
277,219
47,408
35,280
43

58

2001

15,390
3,282

7,948

10,724
6,733

6,133

337,054

257,676
268,406
42,651
33,600
43

57

—

As at 31 As at 31 As at 31 As at 31
December December December December
2004 2003 2002 2001
1-PROFITABILITY
Return on Average Equity 16.9% 18.4% 18.4% 14.9%
Return on Average Capital ( 33.8% 26.4% 26.3% 24.1% 18.7% 4+
__\-:_;‘,._“f‘_’._—.:_‘:_.'_'_;;"_ —— ] : —
Return on Average Assets 2.2% 2.5% 2.4% 2.0%
Non Interest Income to Operating Income 18.2% 19.1% 17.4% 17.6%
Operating Expenses to Operating [ncome 43.9% 4.7% 39.7% 42,6%
I-LIQUIDITY |
|
Net Loans to Total Deposits 89.2% 95.4% 93.6% 90.9%
Total Customer Deposits to Total Deposits 88.3% L 92.4% 93.1% 97.6% 94,7%
|
I1I- ASSET QUALITY RATIOS |
Loan Loss Provisions to Total Loans 9.5% 9.3% 6.5% 5.4%
Non Performing Loans to Total Loans 7.7% 8.3% 8.7% 5.3% 4.9%
Loan Loss Provisions to Total Non
Performing Loans 114% 106% 121.7% 110.3%
IV-CAPITAL ADEQUACY =
BIS Risk Assets Ratio
BIS Risk Assets Ratio on Tier One Capital
Shareholders' Equity / Total Assets
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Pr CEVWATERHOUSE(COPERS

BANK DHOFAR NETWORK OF BRANCHES & ATMS

Seeb Airport Branch

Seeb International Exhibition

Markaz Bahja

Al Khoudh Branch

Al Khoudh-Omanoil Filling Station

Al Mawaleh South-Shell Filling Station
Seeb Town Branch

Maabela - Al Maha Filling Station
Azaiba - Shell Filling Station
Mercure Al Fala) Hotel, Ruwi

Al Maha Soul - Musarnah

Al Maha Soulc - Al Mullah (Sohar)
Dhahirah Region

Tbri Branch

Al Iraqi Branch

Buraimi Branch

Daldliah Region
Bid Bid Branch
Samail Branch

Branch Telephone fax Address Branch Telephone Fax Address

Al-Khuwair Center 24484880-24480008 Haleet 26817991-16817992
24485554 24483366 2717, PC 112 Ruwi 26817991 26817993 596 PC 319 Saham

Al-lraql 2569507 1-25694126 25695047 90, PC515 Iragi Ibra 25571621-25571632 25570646 514, PC413

Al-Khadhra 26714162-26714164 1bri 25089341-25689685 25690341 28 PC511 [br
26714162 26714163 505, PC 315 Al-Suwaiq | ] B. B. All 25553440-25553414 25553446 10 PC4A16 Jalan

Al-Khoudh 24536132-24545026 MED 24750516-24790466 24798621 2230, PC 112 Ruwi
24542826 24545268 555, PC 121 Muscat 24736614-247360600

Al-Khuwalr 24602374-24602049 24 737066-24 737865 24739166 1613, PC | 14 Muttrah
24481683 24601623 1507, PC 112 Ruwi Muttrah 24712970-247 14452

Al-Suwalg 26862010-26862001 24 714279 24713556 1441, PC 112 Ruwi
26862010 16862102 585, PC315 Nizwa 25410234-2541 1370 25411234 83, PCAI1 Nizwa

Al-Wadi 23212185-23212180 22210085 2334, PC 211 Salalah | Qurum 24567671-24567673 24567679 108, PC 1 14 Muttrah

Al Aamerat 24876580-24876120 24875829 1708 PC | 12 Ruwl Ruwel 24831000-24835854 24831892 1442, PC | 12 Ruwi

Al Azaiba 2449681 1-24495075 24495079 378, PC 133 Saada 23275409 -23 275463 23225179 2334, PC 211 Salalah

Al Ees Sur 25544350-25541912 25543710 323, PC 411 Saham 26856659-268854400

Al Khaboura 26801028-2680 1686 26856699 268855277 92, PC 319 Saham
26801028 26805130 423, PC 326 Salalah 23292259-13294863

Al Mintrib 25584040-75583853 25583510 154, PC 421 {Dir: 23294886) 13295291

Al Muladdah 76868544-26868553 26868549 106 I'C 341 Muladdah 23193505 2334, PC 211 Salalah

Al Rustaq 26875117-26876039 Seeb Airport  24510101-24 510102 24510468 56, CPO Seeb PC 111
26875117 16875591 25, PC 318 Rustaq Seeb Town 24425851-24425852

Al-Chashab 26878737-26875759 24424434 24425627 347, PC 121 Al-Seeb
16878737 20878797 216, PC 329 Sinaw 25524663-25524367 25524823 296, PC 418 Sinaw

Al Wadi Kabir ~ 24814127-24814126 24814128 (507, PC 112 Ruwi Sohar 26840228-26844358

Barkat Al-Mauz  25443466-254434560 25443462 97, PC 616 B. ALNMawz 26840794- 16841712

Bahla 25420202-2542002 1 25420387 661, PC 612 Bahla 26840228 26841229 21, PC 311 Sohar

Barka 26884423-26884428 26884451 751, PC 320 Barka Surmall 25351186-25351283 25350094 190, PC 620

Bausher Polyclinic 24502606-24596094 24595323 1708 PC 112 Ruwi Sur 25541256-25540256 25540615 75, PC41( Sur

Bid Bid 25369044-75369033 Wattayah 24566731-24565208 24566732 1696, PC [12 Ruwi
25369254 25369055 307, PC613 Bid Bid | Izki 25340393-25340080 25340204 412, PC o614 Izki

Buraimi 25651989-25651696 24651115 278 PC5(2 Buraimi | Al-lamil 4-Wafi 25557134-25557501 25557962 294, PC 412 Al-Kamil

Greater Muttrah  24707959-2470663¢ 24706103 (831, PC 112 Ruwi Samad AShan  25526736-25526529 15526574 123, PC 423 Samad Al-Shan

ATM's

Muscat Governorate Al Maha Souk -Ruwi (Hamriya RfA} Izki Branch

Muscat Branch Al Maha Soulk - Aamerat Barkat Al Mauz Branch

Muttrah Branch Al Maha Souk - Ansab Al Shafaa - MOD

MBD Branch Al Maha Saul - Wattaya Mizwa Branch

Greater Muttrah Al Maha Soul - Ghubra Bahla Branch

Al Wadi Kabir Branch Al Batinah Region Al Maha Souk - Falaj Dariz (Nizwa)

Ruwil Branch ;

Al Aamerat Branch Barla Branch Sharqiyah Region

Wattaya Branch Rustaq Branch Sinaw Branch

Qurum Branch Al Ghashab Branch Samad A'Shan

Al Khuwair Branch Al Muladdah Branch [bra Branch

Al Khuwalr Centre Branch Suwaig Branch Al Mintrib Branch

Sarooj Al Khadhra Branch Al Kamil Al Wafi

Al Maha Filling Station-Al Khuwalr Khaboura Branch |.B.B, Ali Branch

Al Khuwair - PIC & SAVE Haleet Branch Al Ees Branch

Bousher Branch Saham Branch Sur Branch

Zain Factory - Bousher Sohar Branch Mudhaibi

Al Ghubra - Round about Sohar University, Sohar

Azaiba Branch Al Maha Saulc - Batha Hilal Al Suwaiq Dhofir Gavetporate

Salalah Branch

Salalah - Shell Filling Station
New Salalzh- Al Najaf Street
Al Qoaf - Salaam Street
Haffa - Sultan Qabaos Street
Saada Branch
Dahareez
Al'Wadi Branch

Shell Filling Station - Al Salam Street
Al Avigadain

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
P.O Box 3075, Ruwi 112
Suites 205-210 Hatat Flousc
Wadi Adai, Museat

Sultanate of Oman

Telephane +{968) 2456 3717
Facsimils H{968) 2456 4408

REPORT OF THE AUDITORS TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
BANK DHOFAR SAOG |

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Bank Dhofar SAOG (the bank) as at 31 December 2005 and

the related statement of income and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements set out on

pages 34 to 68 are the responsibility of the bank's directors, Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these

financial statements based on our audit. ‘

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing, Those Standards require that we .

plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of ||

material misstatement. An audit Includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and |

An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and

disclosures in the financial statements. :
aluating the overall financial statement presentation. We |

significant estimates made by management, as well as ev
believe that out audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

in all material respects, the financial position of

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly,
ar then

Bank Dhofar SAQG as at 31 December 2005 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the ye

ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards.

In our opinion, the financial statements comply, in all material respects, with the disclosure requirements set out

in the Rules for Disclosure and Proformas issued by the Capital Market Authority of the Sultanate of Oman.

; (. L =V '3

30 January 2006 ‘

Chartered Accountants Licence No. MH/26 — Management Consultants Licence No. MA/161 — Commereial Register No. 5/307066/1
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BANK DHOFAR SAOG

BALANCE SHEET AT 31 DECEMBER 2005

2005 2004 2005 2004
UsD'o00  USD'000 Notes RO'000 RO'000
Restated
(Note 32)

Assets
219,075 98,951 Cash and cash equivalents 3 84,344 38,096
- 131,205 Treasury bills 28 - 50,514
67,081 48,592 Loans and advances to banks 7 25,826 18,708
1,223,213 1,055,852 Loans and advances to customers 8 470,937 406,503

Financial instruments at fair value

34,800 49018 through profit or loss 4 13,398 18,872
29,013 16,995 Available-for-sale investments 6 1,170 6,543
10,314 11,883 Intangible assets 9 3,971 4575
9,992 9,060 Property and equipment 10 3,847 3,488
12,291 10,374 Other assets 11 4,732 3,994
1,605,779  1,431.930 Total assets 618,225 551,293
Liabilities
156,000 89,257 Due i0 banks 12 60,060 34,364
1,174,369 1,093,748 Deposits from customers 13 452,132 421,093
50,041 53,774 Other liahilities 14 19,266 20,703
19,122 19,122 Subordinated bonds 15 7,362 7,362
1,399,532 1,255,901 Total liabilities 538,820 483,622
Shareholders' equity
108,992 108,992 Share capital 16 41,962 41,962
14,101 14,101 Share premium 16 5,429 5,429
20,408 16,720 Legal reserve 17 7,857 6.437
11,470 7.647 Subordinated bond reserve 17 4,416 2,944
10,899 16,348 Proposed distribution - Cash dividend 16 4,196 6,294
10,899 = Proposed distribution - Bonus shares 16 4,196 .
11,140 1,455 Investment revaluation reserve ¥ 4,289 560
18,338 10,766 Retained earnings 7,060 4,145
206,247 176,029 Total shareholders' equity 79,405 67,771
1,605,779 1,431,930 Total liabilities and shareholders' equity 618,225 551,293
273,995 240,327 Contingent liabilities and commitments 27 105,488 92,526
491 4,20 Net assets per share (Rials Omani / USD) 1.892 1.615

The notes on pages 38 to 68 form an integral part of these financial statements.

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 29 January 2006 and

signed on their behalf by:
Ahmed Ali Al Shanfari

-~
Eng. Abdul Hafidh Salim Rajab Al-Aujaili
Chairman Chief Executive Officer

Report of the Auditors - page 33.

BANK DHOFAR SAOG

INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

2005 2004
UsSD'000  USD'000
90,228 77,971 Interest income
(26,862) {17,545) Interest expense
63,366 60,426 Net interest income
14,504 13,473 Other income
717,870 73,899 Operating income
(31,439) (29,587) Staff and administrative costs
(2,769) (2,873) Depreciation
(34,208)  (32,460) Operating expenses
43,662 41,439 Profit from operations before provision
(7,223) (13,803) Provision for loan impairment
5,507 6,927 Recoveries from provigion for loan impairment

(47) (57 Bad debts written-off

= (1,779) Impairment of available-for-sale investments
41,899 32,727 Profit from operations after provision
{5,018) (3,953) Income tax expense
36,881 28,774 Net profit for the year
0.88 0.69 Earnings per share (Rials Omani / USD)

12 S¥

The notes on pages 38 to 68 form an integral part of these ﬁ_naﬁgial statements.

Notes

20
21

22
10

24

18
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2005 2004
RO'000 RO'000
Restated
(Note 32)
34,738 30,019
(10,342) (6,755)
24,396 23,264
5,684 5,187
29,980 28,451
(12,104) (11,391)
(1,066) (1,106)
(13,170) (12,497)
16,810 15,954
(2,781) (5,314)
2,120 2,667
(18) (22)
- (685)
16,131 12,600
(1,932) (1,522)
14,199 11,078
0.338 0.264
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BANK DHOFAR SAOG

=S fE GEEE ) B oemmEops
B = >
SEE 283 =iE ‘gE8|9 = si& ecen
TSR P i 513 8554 = ;l 3| 88§ 2 CASH FLOW STATEMENT
T s SN FES 13’ = FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005
=] Sl = e
52 59 EE| § |8 2 2 o .
EEES I & ' = B ] g ’ g 2005 2004 2005 2004
o . USD'000  USD'000 RO'000 RO'000
E' g é = ’ I I ' ” " Cash flows from operating activities
k I & ’ o 102,337 .88,797 Interest and commission receipts 39,400 34,187
Eg £ % % § 53 » - _ (23,449) (17,140)  Interest payments (9,028) (6,599)
£°E=2 = ' ( 33 2 5 l I é % ' %‘3 (40,343) (9,561)  Cash payments to suppliers and employees (15,532) (3,681)
T .. = 38,545 62,096 :
Tyez Bl - i 14,840 23,907
122 = ’:r ' ( g% 3 Y o e
] | e ‘ I 3’ = Increase in operating assets
§ E % == i s g - o (169,203)  (110,758)  Loans and advances to customers (65,143) (42,642)
is B |5 l ' 2'g s } { s I 5 5620  (5666) Loans and advances to banks 2167 (2,181
efs 5 s " | (22,987)  (198,119)  Purchase of treasury bills (8,850) (76,276)
= E S g Jﬁ , J ‘ ! g ] I , _— § 155,065 152,156 Proceeds from sale of treasury bills 59,700 58,580
255 = [é’ ' ’ ’ g ‘%_ g Increase in operating liabilities
’ =1 =] l = 80,621 162,847  Deposits from customers 31,039 62,696
= = @ oo . 66,857 19,249 Due to banks 25,740 7,411
147,478 182,096 56,779 70,107
= é E
& % £ T z 154,527 81,806  Net cash from operating activities 59,493 31,495
- P ‘? % ) § ;; ﬁ E (4,015) (4,878)  Tncome tax paid (1,546) (1,876)
EZ2 =g o3 STES = . L - !
2 ggn :S_g § _é' £ E“GZ g g g E 2 ;%, g % E g %E . (150,512) 76,932  Net cash generated from operating activities 57,947 29,619 '
g &5 =3+ B =3 = w S8« L SEGEE 2
28 g s d RELT 8 £33 55582 % |
E.g = g E.,_E ‘?: gé %-g s g g g %gﬁ 2 E Z g ,gf‘g & Cash flows from investing activities
=2 - E & F E=285% & £ a 3 E £ § LR R g g 1,600 2,192  Investment income 616 844
~T¥ Y282 E EEEE S - 285 £ E EEEE § (5,236)  (10,745)  Purchase of investments (2,016) (4,137)
.- 28 =ea s 16,914 3,488  Proceeds from sale of investments 6,512 1,343
£3 3 [?E , & g..;]’ %’ % ’ §; % %Sl glg ] (3,826) (2,983)  Purchase of property and equipment (1,473) (1,149)
e = 5 = = £ 125 5  Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 48 2
S E5E ZE|=2 e e ; sy s ; .
§ gs g < E}'nﬁ“' o ' 52—'.' 223 ’ £ g 2 ’ g ‘ ‘gE33 } % % 9577 (8,043)  Net cash genevated from/(used in) investing activities 3,687 (3,097)
o[y =Ra ol B = & 0. % B & =
SESEa 2
55 g = i iviti
E2es g o k. B Cash flow from financing activities
,E 2 1__'_ OT’_ g = 1 s i e i
g g g § o '.ﬂ , = '9' , %_ % §_ ,?;“I I g g (16,349) (16,349)  Dividend paid (6,294) (6,294) |
;:1 - é‘ (16,349)  (16,349) Net cash used in financing activities (6,294) (6,294)
E § Iz 2 .
gg E &5 ® , ’ ’ ' ’ % ' I % ia Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
2 8 3.8 g Fhe ) = = g 143,740 52,640 Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 55,340 20,228
L E g Eg ;.g g = g_ ’ , ;% g ’ % % , I g% I g ;- 122,465 69,925  Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 47,149 26,921
~ R = = =8 = & 266,205 122,465
2 B 5 1, i g 2 102,489 47,149 |
= 5"‘ 555%5 2 |2 3|8 % oy 3 219,075 98951 Cash i |
% g &3 Z { ' :al gl & . ,075 i ash and cash equivalents 84,344 38,096 |
5 : &= = . T 2 £ E (1,299) (1,218)  Capital deposit with Central Bank of Oman (500) (469)
g o Eﬂ g § ;;- E}I ' I %_ ’ g = 2= E I} 49,663 26,464  Loans and advances to banks 19,120 9.804
= E : = & ) ‘ oF } Sl = é (1,234) (732)  Due to banks (475) (282)
=) g E § g :% § [g ' ' = % ;: E‘ Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of the
g 2e £ g 3 , ’ } §| : p 266,205 122465 cash flow statement 102,489 47,149
FE g 3 o g =
oA cEa E g & § = ’g‘;“l , ‘ ‘ g % I I I § 5 é The notes on pages 38 to 68 form an integral part of these financial statements,
— =1 = & LT}
SlE & Report of the Auditors - page 33,
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BANK DHOFAR SAOG

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005

1 Legal status and principal activities

Bank Dhofar SAOG (the Bank) is incorporated in the Sultanate of Oman as a public joint stock company and is prin-
cipally engaged in corporate and retail banking activities. The Bank has a primary listing on the Muscat Securities
Market (MSM) and its principal place of business is, the Head Office, Capital Business District (CBD), Musecat,
Sultanate of Oman.

2 Principal accounting policies
2.1 Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Tnternational Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS), the requirements of the Commercial Companies Law of 1974, as amended and disclosure requirements of
the Capital Market Authority.

These policies have been congistently applied in dealing with items that are considered material in relation to the
Bank's financial statements to all the years presented, other than as indicated in note 32.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with [FRS requires the use of certain critical accounting esti-
mates. It also requires management to exereise its Judgement in the process of applying the Bank's accounting poli-

cies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where agsumptions and estimates are
significant to the finanecial statements, are disclosed in note 33.

Certain new standards and amendments and interpretations to existing standards have been published that are
mandatory for the bank's accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2006 or later periods but which the
bank has not early adopted. The bank has not early adopted any of these standards and currently management is
evaluating the impact, if any, of these pronouncements:

- IFRS 7, Financial Instruments: Disclosures, and a complementary amendment to TAS 1, Presentation of
Financial Statements - Capital Disclosures (effective from 1 January 2007). IFRS 7 introduces new disclo-
sures to improve the information about financial instruments and will require the Bank to disclose addi-
tional qualitative and quantitative information about exposure to risks arising from financial instruments,
including specified minimum disclosures and risk management policies including sensitivity analysis to

market risk, The Bank will apply IFRS 7 and the amendment to IAS 1 from annual periods beginning
1 January 2007.

- TAS 19 (Amendment), Employee Benefits (effective from 1 January 2006)

- TAS 39 (amendment), Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of Forecast Intragroup Transactions (effective from
1 danuary 2006)

- TAS 39 (amendment), The Fair Value Option (effective from 1 J. anuary 2006)

- TAS 39 and TFRS 4 ( amendment), Financial Guarantee Contracts leffective from 1 January 2006)

- IFRS 1 (Amendment), First time adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards

- IFRS 6. Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources {effective from 1 J anuary 2006)

- TFRIC 4, Determining whether an Arrangement containg a Lease (effective from 1 J anuary 2006)

IFRIC 5, Rights to Interests arising from Decommissioning, Restoration and Environmental Rehabilitation

Funds (effective from 1 January 2006)

IFRIC 6, Liahilities arising from Participating in a Specific Market - Waste Electrical and Electronic
Equipment (effective from 1 December 2005)

BANK DHOFAR SAOG

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005 (continued)

2 Principal accounting policies (continued)
22 Foreign currency franslations

2.21  Functionol and presentation currency

Items included in the Bank's financial statements are measured using Rials Omani which is the currency of the pri-
mary economic environment in which the Bank operates, rounded off to the nearest thousand.

2.2.2  Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailir‘lg at the
dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and
from the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreigw’n .cu_rren-
cies are recognised in the income statement. Translation differences on non-monetary items? sucl.n as equities held
at fair value through profit or loss, are reported as part of the fair value gain or loss. Translation é_llfferen‘ces on non-
monetary items, such as equities classified as available-for-sale financial assets, are included in the investment

revaluation reserve in equity.
2.3 Financial instruments

2.3.1  Classification

The Bank classifies its financial assets in the following categories: financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss; loans and receivables; held-to-maturity investments; and available-for-sale financial assets. Management
determines the classification of its investments at initial recognition.

2.8.1.1 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

This category has two sub-categories: financial assets held for trading, and those designated at fair value through
profit or loss at inception. A financial asset is held in this category if acquired principally for the purpose of short-
term profit taking or if' so designated by management. Derivatives are also categorised as held for trading unless

they are designated as hedges.

2.3.1.2 Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not .quoted
in an active market. They arise when the Bank provides money directly to a debtor with no intention of trading the
receivable and comprise loans and advances to banks and customers other than bonds purchased at original

issuance.

2.3.1.3 Available-for-sale

Available-for-sale investments are those intended to be held for an indefinite period of time, which may be sold in
response to needs for liquidity or changes in interest rates, exchange rates or equity prices.

2.3.2  Recognition and derecognition

The Bank recognises financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and available-for-sale assets on the trac‘ha
date, the date it commits to purchase or sell the asset. From this date any gains and losses arising from changes in
fair value of the assets are recognised. Loans and receivables are recognised when cash is advanced to the borrow-

ers.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005 (continued)

2 Principal accounting policies (continued)
2.3.2  Recognition and derecognition (continued)

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial assets have expired or
where the Bank has transferred substantially all visks and rewards of ownership. A financial liability is derecog-
nised when it is extinguished.

2.3.3 Measurement

Financial assets are measured initially at fair value plus transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at fair
value through profit or loss.

Subsequent to initial recognition all financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and all available-for-sale
assets are measured at fair value, except that any instrument that does not have a quoted market price in an active
market and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured is stated at cost, including transaction costs, less impair-
ment losses.

All non-trading financial liabilities and loans and receivables are measured at amortised cost less impairment logs-
es (refer to accounting policy 2.7). Amortised cost is calculated on the effective interest rate method. Premiums and
discounts, including initial transaction costs, are included in the carrying amount of the related instrument and
amortised based on the effective interest rate of the instrument.

234 Fair value measurement principles

The fair values of quoted investments in active markets are based on current bid prices. If the market for a finan-
cial asset is not active (and for unlisted securities), the Bank establishes fair value by using valuation techniques.
These include the use of recent arm's length transactions, discounted cash flow analysis and other valuation tech-
nigues commonly used by market participants.

Where discounted cash flow techniques are used, estimated future cash flows are based on management's best esti-
mates and the discount rate is a market related rate at the balance sheet date for an instrument with similar terms
and conditions.

The fair value of derivatives that are not exchange-traded is estimated at the amount that the Bank would receive
or pay to terminate the contract at the balance sheet date taking into account current market conditions and the
current creditworthiness of the counter-parties.

2.3.5  Guains and losses on subsequent measurement

Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of the financial assets at fair value through profit or loss cat-
egory are included in the income statement in the period in which they arise. Gains and losses arising from changes
in the fair value of available-for-sale financial assets are recognised directly in equity, until the financial asset is

derecognised or impaired at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in equity is recognised in
profit or loss.

24 Cash and cash equivalents
For the purpose of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise balances with less than three

months' maturity from the date of acquisition, including: cash on hand, non-restricted cash deposited with the
Central Bank of Oman, amounts due from other banks and eligible treasury bills,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005 (continued)

2 Principal accounting policies (continued)

2.5 Treasury bills

Treasury bills issued for a term longer than three months are classified separately as assets available-for- sale.

2.6 Offsetting

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet when there is a legally
enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the

asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
T Impairment of financial assels

2.7.1  Assets carried at amortised cost

The Bank assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or group of
financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired and impairment losses are
incurred if, and only if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred after
the initial recognition of the asset (a 'loss event') and that losg event {or events) has an impact on the estimated
future cash flows of the financial asset or group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Objective evi-
dence that a financial asset or group of assets is impaired includes observable data that comes to the attention of

the Bank ahout the following loss events:
(i) significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;
(ii) a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal payments;

(iii) the Bank granting to the borrower, for economic or legal reasons relating to the borrower's financial diffi-
culty, a concession that the lender would not otherwise consider;

(iv) it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankrupicy or other financial reorganisation;
(v) the dizappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of financial difficulties; or
(vi) observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows from a

group of financial assets since the initial recognition of those assets, although the decrease cannot yet be
identified with the individual financial assets in the group, including:

- adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers in the group; or
- national or local economic conditions that correlate with defaults on the assets in the group.

The Bank first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually for financial assets that are
individually significant, and individually or collectively for financial assels that are not individually significant. If
the Bank determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed financial asset,
whether significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics
and collectively assesses them for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for which
an impairment loss is or continues to be recognised are not included in a collective assessment of impairment.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005 (continued)

2 Principal accounting policies (continued)
2.7 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans and receivables carried at amortised cost has been
incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted at the
financial asset's original effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an
allowance account and the amount of the loss is recognised in the income statement. If a loan has a variable inter-
est rate, the discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the current effective interest rate determined under
the contract. As a practical expedient, the Bank may measure impairment on the basis of an instrument's fair value
using an ohservable market price.

The calculation of the present value of the estimated future cash flows of a collateralised financial asset reflects the
cash flows that may result from foreclosure less costs for obtaining and selling the collateral, whether or not fore-
clogure is probable.

For the purposes of a collective evaluation of impairment, financial assets are grouped on the basis of similar cred-
it risk characteristics (i.e, on the basis of the Bank's grading process that considers asset type, industry, geograph-
ical location, collateral type, past-due status and other relevant factors). Those characteristics are relevant to the
estimation of future cash flows for groups of such assets by being indicative of the debtors' ability to pay all amounts
due according to the contractual terms of the assets being evaluated.

Future cash flows in a group of financial assets that are collectively evaluated for impairment are estimated on the
basis of the contractual cash flows of the assets in the Bank and historical loss experience for assets with credit risk
characteristics similar to those in the Group. Historical loss experience is adjusted on the basis of current obseiv-
able data to reflect the effects of current conditions that did not affect the period on which the historical loss expe-
rience is based and to remove the effects of conditions in the historical period that do not exist currently.

Estimates of changes in future cash flows for groups of assets should reflect and be directionally congistent with
chiﬁmges in related observable data from period to period (for example, changes in unemployment rates, property
px.'lces, payment status, or other factors indicative of changes in the probability of losses in the group and their mag-
nitude). The methodology and assumptions used for estimating future cash flows are reviewed regularly by the
Bank to reduce any differences between loss estimates and actual loss experience.

When a loan is kmown Lo be unecollectible, all the necessary legal procedures have been completed, and the final loss
has been determined, the loan ig written off against the related provision for loan impairment. Such loans are writ-
ten off after all the necessary procedures have been completed and the amount of the loss has been determined.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off decrease the amount of the provision for loan impairment
in the income statement.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised (such as an improvement in the debtor's credit rating),

the ?mﬁously recognised impairment loss is reversed by adjusting the allowance account. The amount of the rever-
sal is recognised in the income statement.

The Bank assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group
of financial assels is impaired. In the case of equity investments classified as available-for-sale, a significant or pro-
Fonged decline in the fair value of the security below its cost is considered in determining whether the assets are
impaired. If any such evidence exists for  available-for-sale

financial assets, the
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2 Principal accounting policies (continued)
9.7 Impairment of financial assets ( continued)

cumulative loss - measured as the difference between the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any impair-
ment loss on that financial asset previously recognised in profit or loss - is removed from equity and recognised in
the income statement. Impairment losses recognised in the income statement on equity instruments are not
reversed through the income statement. If, in a subsequent period, the fair value of a debt instrument classified as
available for sale increases and the increase can be objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment
loss was recognised in profit or loss, the impairment loss is reversed through the income statement.

2.8 Property and equipment

Items of property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss except for
frechold land and capital work-in-progress which are stated at cost. Depreciation is calculated so as to write off the
cost of property and equipment, other than frechold land and capital work-in-progress, by equal ingtalments over
their estimated economic useful lives from the date the asset is brought into use, as follows:

Years

Buildings 7-25

Furniture and fixtures 3-7

Motor vehicles 3-b
4

Computer equipment

The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.
An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of the asset's fair value less

costs to sell and value In use,

Gains and losses on disposal of property and equipment are determined by reference to their carrying amount and
are taken into account in determining operating profit. Repairs and renewals are charged to the income statement
when the expense is incurred. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic ben-
ofits embodied in the item of property and equipment. All other expenditure is recognised in the income statement

as an expense as incurred.

2.9 Intangible assels

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over the fair value of the net identifiable assets acquired
at the date of acquisition. Goodwill is tested annually for impairment and carried at cost less accumulated impair-

ment losses.

2.10  Investment property

Tnvestment property is stated at fair value determined periodically by an independent registered valuer. Fair value
is based on current prices in an active market of similar properties in the same location and condition. Diminution
in value below original cost is charged to the income statement. Valuation increases are credited to the income state-

ment.
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211  Provisions

A provision is recognised in the balance sheet when the Bank has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of a
past event, and it is probable that an outflow of economic henefits will be required to settle the obligation and the
amount has been reliably estimated. If the effect is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expect-
ed future cash flows at a rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and, where appro-
priate, the risks specific to the liability.

212  Dividends
Dividends are recognised as a liability in the year in which they are declared.
213  Interest income and expense

Interest income and expense are recognised in the income statement for all instruments measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial asset or a financial liahil-
ity and of allocating the interest income or interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
.the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial
Instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or financial lia-
bility. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Bank estimates cash flows considering all contractual terms
of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment options) but does not consider future credit losses. The cal-
culation includes all fees and points paid or received between parties to the contract that are an integral part of the
effective interest rate, transaction costs and all other premiums or discounts.

F)nce a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been written down as a result of an impairment loss
lnt(?rast ncome Is recognised using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of mea-
suring the impairment loss.

2.14  Fees and commission income

Fe-?es and commissions are generally recognised on an accrual basis when the service has been provided. Loan com-
n?ltment fees for loans that are likely to be drawn down are deferred (together with related direct costs) and recog-
nised as an adjustment to the effective interest rate on the loan. Loan syndication fees are recognised as revenue
when the syndication has been completed and the Bank retained no part of the loan package for itself or retained
a part at the same effective interest rate for the other participants. Commission and fees arising from negotiating

or participating in the negotiation of, a transaction for a third party - such as the arrangement of the acquisition of,’
shares or other securities or the purchase or sale of businesses - are recognised on completion of the underlying
tljansaction. Portfolio and other management advisory and service fees are recognised based on the applicable ser-
vice co.nt.racts, usually on a time-apportionment basis. Asset management fees related to investment funds are
recognised rateably over the period the service is provided. The same principle is applied for wealth management

financial planning and custody services that are continuously provided over an extended period of time. ,
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2.15 Taxation

Income tax on the profit or loss for the year comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is recognised in the
income statement except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in equity, in which case it is recog-

niged in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantial-
ly enacted at the balance sheet date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years,

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes (the
tax base). The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected manner of realization or settlement of the
carrying amount of assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantially enacted at the balance sheet. date.
The principal temporary differences arise from depreciation of property and equipment and provisions.

A deferred tax asset is recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which the asset can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that the related tax benefit will be realised.

2.16  Emplovee terminal benefits

End of service benefits are accrued in accordance with the terms of employment of the group's employees at the bal-
ance sheet date, having regard to the requirements of the Oman Labour Law 2003, Employee entitlements to annu-
al leave and leave passage are recognised when they accrue to employees and an accrual is made for the estimated
liability arising as a result of services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet date. These aceruals are includ-
ed in current liabilities, while that relating to end of service benefits is disclosed as a non-current liability.

Contributions to a defined contribution retirement plan and occupational hazard insurance for Omani employees in
accordance with the Omani Social Insurances Law of 1991 are recognised as an expense in the income statement as

incurred.
217  Derivative financial instrumenis

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are
subsequently remeasured at their fair value. Fair values are obtained from quoted market prices in active markets,
including recent market transactions, and valuation techniques, including discounted cash flow models and options
pricing models, as appropriate. All derivatives are carried as assets when fair value is positive and as liabilities

when fair value is negative.
217  Derivative financial instruments

The best evidence of the fair value of a derivative at initial recognition is the transaction price (i.e., the fair value of
the consideration given or received) unless the fair value of that instrument is evidenced by comparison with other
observable current market transactions in the same instrument (i.e. without modification or repackaging) or based
on a valuation technique whose variables include only data from observable markets. When such evidence exists,

the Bank recognises profits on day 1.
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217 Derivative financial instruments (continued)

The mgthold of recognising the resulting fair value gain or loss depends on whether the derivative is designated ag

‘a hedging 1nstn1men‘.r,, and if so, the nature of the item being hedged. Although the Bank enters into derivative

Estruments for hedging purposes, certain derivative instruments do not qualify for hedge accounting Changes in
e fair value of any derivative instrument that does not i i i

: § qualify for hedge acconntin i i i

L g g are recognised immediately

2.18  Sale and repurchase agreements

Securities sold subject to repurchase agreements (repos) are reclassified in the financial statements as pledged
gsse.ts when the transferee has the right by contract or custom to sell or repledge the collateral: the COU;ItI;I‘ g(:

liability is included in amounts due to other banks, deposits from banks, other deposits or deposits’ due to custorIJJ::ar .
as appropriate. Securities purchased under agreements to resell (reverse repos) are recorded as loans and advan, -
to other banks or customers, as appropriate. The difference between sale and repurchase price is tr:eated as inf:aGS
est and accrued over the life of the agreements using the effective interest method. Securities lent to count H
ties are also retained in the financial statements. . S

Securities borrowed are not recognised in the financial statements, unless these are sald to third parties, in which
case t]‘:Le purchase and sale are recorded with the gain or loss included in trading income. The obligation to return
them is recorded at fair value as a trading liability.

219  Borrowings

fozrowmgsl are reco{.?msed initially at fair value, being their issue proceeds (fair value of consideration received) net
of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently stated at amortised cost; any difference between pro-

ceeds n-et of tr.:;maaction costs and the redemption value is recognised in the income statement over the period of the
borrowings using the effective interest method.

2.20  Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Bank that is engaged either in providing products or services (busi-
ness segment), or in providing products or services within g particular economic environment (geographical o
ment), which is subject to risks and rewards that are different from those of other segments. The Bg.;llf cu Silg-
operates only in the Sultanate of Oman. The Bank's primary format for reporting segmental h;formation is blj:;rilesi

g‘IT‘t 3, ased up m I‘.Lag men d € al -
pﬂ g structure h& .Ba 8 i
€, E!lt ll 01 b2 [=3 L an l[lt Irn 2 T tlﬂ tt ‘L ¥ ] Ilk main buSIHESS SEgnlents dare cor

3 Cash and cash equivalents
2005 2004
RO'000 RO'000
Cash on hand 6,089
Balances with the Central Bank of Oman 78’255 33 ,:;;
84,344 38,096

At 81 December 2005, cash and cash equivalents included balances with the Central Bank of Oman approximately

RO 500,000 (2004 - RO 469,000 ini i
i ,000) as minimum reserve requirements. These finds are not available for the Bank's
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4 Finaneial instruments at fair value through profit or loss

Fair value Carrying Carrying

amount amount
2005 2005 2004
RO'000 RO'000 RO'000
Dehts and other fixed income instruments
held for trading
Government Development Bonds 13,390 13,398 18,872
5 Derivative financial instruments

The Bank uses the following derivative instruments for both hedging and non-hedging purposes:

Currency forwards represent commitments to purchase foreign and domestic currency, including undelivered spot
trangactions. Currency swaps are commitments to exchange one set of cash flows for another. Swaps result in an
economic exchange of currencies. No exchange of principal takes place, except for certain currency swaps. The
Bank's eredit risk represents the potential cost to replace the swap contracts if counterparties fail to perform their
obligation. This risk iz monitored on an engoing basis with reference to the current fair value, a proportion of the
notional amount of the contracts and the liquidity of the market. To control the level of credit risk taken, the Bank
assesses counterparties using the same techniques as for its lending activities.

The notional amounts of certain types of financial instruments provide a basis for comparison with instruments
recognised on the balance sheet but do not necessarily indicate the amounts of future cash flows involved or the cur-
rent fair value of the instruments and, therefore, do not indicate the Bank's exposure to credit or price risks, The
derivative instruments become favourable (assets) or unfavourable (liabilities) as a result of fluctuations in market
interest rates or foreign exchange rates relative to their terms. The aggregate contractual or notional amount of
derivative financial instruments on hand, the extent to which instruments are favourable or unfavourable, and thus
the aggregate fair values of derivative financial assets and liabilities shown within other assets and other liabili-
ties, can fluctuate significantly from time to time. The fair values of derivative instruments held are set out below.

At 31 December 2005 Fair values
Contractmotional
amount Assets Liabilities
RO'000 RO'000 RO'000

Derivatives classified as at fair value
through profit or loss

Foreign exchange derivatives

Currency forwards - purchase contracts
Currency forwards - sales contracts

2,023 - 19
2,003 24 =

At 31 December 2004 Fair values

Contract/notional

amount Assets Liabilities

RO'000 RO'000 RO'000
Derivatives classified as at fair value
through profit or loss
Foreign exchange derivatives
Currency forwards - purchase contracts 883 17

X 883 - 16

Currency forwards - sale contracts
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6 Available-for-sale investments

Equity instruments R 2005 2004
- Quoted 0'000 RO'000
- Unquoted 7,326 4,207
3,844 2.83
1,170 —
» 6,543
Market value Carrying amount
. Cost 2005 2004 2005 2004
0'000 ! ! t
Quoted on the Muscat ROt B000 RO'000 RO'000
Securities Market (by sector)
Investments
Insurance i SL1% 1,009 2,176 1,009
Services s i 880 1,097 880
Industrial 2,408 8,165 2,245 3,165 1,693
L0 1018 1,280 887 625
Unquoted -—-E’flfg _314_@ ___?f_lﬂ 7.325 4,207
Unquoted Oman; company
Unguoted foreign equities 2,639 1,068
1,206 1,268
3,845 2,336
11,170 6,548
_— ——

however the Board of Directors beli
; elieve that due to ¢
the market value of the quoted securities is not re e

have been made to the market valye to reflect the fair value,

Refer t i i i i
T o note 32 for change in accounting policy with respect to available for sale investmentg

7 Loans and advances to banks

2005 2004
RO'000 RO'000

Placements with other banks
Current clearing accounts Fir .
2,995 2,011
25,826 18,708
%
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8 Loans and advances to customers
2005 2004
RO'000 RO'000
Overdrafts 62,653 55,148
Loans 414,329 362,397
Loans against trust receipts 22,700 16,677
Bills discounted 4,180 4,662
-Advance against credit cards 4,181 4,218
Others 7,258 5,966
Gross loans and advances 515,301 449,068
Less: Impairment allowanece (44,364) (42,565)
Net loans and advances 470,937 406,503

The movement in the impairment allowance is analysed below:

(a) Provision for loan impairment

2005 2004

RO'000 RO'000

1 January 30,279 27,761

Allowance made during the year 2,781 5,314

Released to the income statement during the year (2,120) (2,667)

Written off during the year (834) (129)

31 December 30,106 30,279
(b) Reserved interest

2005 2004

RO'000 RO'000

1 January 12,286 9,820

Reserved during the year 3,170 3,134

Released to the income statement during the year (397) (394)

Written-off during the year (801) (274)

31 December 14,258 12,286

Total impairment allowance 44,364 42565

As a matter of policy, the Bank considers waiver/write-off or settlement only in such cases where the Bank is satis-
fied that the recovery of the full outstanding liabilities from the borrower is not possible in the normal course of busi-
ness or out of the securities realisation or through enforcement of the guarantee (wherever available) and that legal
action will not yield higher recoveries after considering in the time and costs involved.

Proposals for waivers/write-off are not formula driven and are decided on case by case basis after weighing all pros
and cons. The rationale is invariably documented. In all cases, the Bank aims to recover the maximum value
through enforcement of collaterals/guarantees of guarantors, ete,

Interest is reserved by the Bank against loans and advances which are impaired, to comply with the rules, regula-
tions and guidelines issued by the Central Bank of Oman,

Under the Central Bank of Oman's guidelines for provision against classified loans and advances, at 31 December
2005, out of the total provisions of approximately RO 44,364,000 (2004 - RO 42,565,000) provision made on a gen-
eral portfolio basis for similar assets amounts to approximately RO 8,049,000 (2004 - RO 7,389,000).

At 31 December 2005, impaired loans and advances on which interest has been reserved amount to approximately
RO 33,651,000 (2004 - RO 31,736,000) and loans and advances on which interest is not being accrued amount to
approximately RO 5,924,000 (2004 - RO 5,493,000).
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9 Intangible assets
2005 2004
RO'000 RO’
Goodwill -—
1 Jan.uary 4,575 5,225
Impairment charge for the vear (604)
Amortisation for the year - ( 650_
31 December 3,971 4 575)
Refer to note 32 for change in aceounting policy for goodwill.
10 Property and equipment
Furniture Capital
Freehold and Motor Computer Work-in-
Land Buildings fixtures vehicles equipment progress Total
e RO'000 RO'000 RO'000  RO%00 RO'000 RO'000 RO'0p0
os
1 Ja.n}mry 2005 140 1,653 3,592 687 4,583 122 10,777
ﬁfldltlons - B 559 222 597 95 1,473
isposals - - (112) (148) (61) - (321)
31 December 2005 140 1,653 4,039 761 5,119 217 11,929
3
Depreciation
1 January 2005 - 519 2,695 420 3,655 - 7,289
Charge for the year - 75 409 129 453 - 1’066
Disposals fwritten-off - (1) (83) (133) (56) - {573}
31 December 2005 - 593 3,021 416 4,052 - 8,082
Net book value
31 December 2005 140 1,060 1,018 345 1,067 217 3,847
31 December 2004 140 1,134 897 267 928 122 3,488
Furniture Capital
Freechold and Motor Computer work-in-
Land Buildings fixtures vehicles equipment progress Total
o RO'000 RO'000 RO'000  RO'000 RO'000 RO'000 RO'000
o
1 a.n.uary 2004 140 1,653 3,605 686 4,279 72 10,435
gt.idl.tmns - - 468 176 455 50 1,149
- isposals - - (481) (175) (151) - (807)
1 December 2004 140 1,653 3,592 687 4,583 122 10,777
Depreciation
l. oJ: anua,‘r"y 2004 - 444 2,683 491 3,380 - 6,998
C%mrge for the year - 75 445 105 481 = 1,106
Disposals fwritten-off - - (433) (176) (206) = (,815)
31 December 2004 - 519 2,695 420 3,655 - 7,289
Net book value
31 December 2004 140 1,134 897 267 928 122 3,488
' 31 December 2003 140 1,209 922 195 899 72 3,437

BANK DHOFAR SAOG

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005 (eontinued)

11 Other assets

2005 2004
RO'000 RO'000
Interest receivable 1,482 1,224
Prepaid expenses 874 438
Deferred tax asset (note 24) - 554
Other receivables 892 788
Positive fair value of derivatives (note 5) 24 17
Collateral acquired against debts 1,760 973
4,732 3,994

12 Due to banks
2005 2004
RO'000 RO'000
Syndicated borrowing 57,750 28,875
Other borrowings 1,138 2,063
Payable on demand 1,172 3,426
60,060 34,364

During the period, the Bank entered into a mid-term syndicated loan agreement for US $ 75,000,000 with three
years maturity. The lead arrangers for the Inan were HSBC Bank and ING Bank. This was second loan the Bank
raised from the international market bringing the total international borrowing to US $ 150,000,000 (2004:
$ 75,000,000). The rates of interest are linked to three month LIBOR subject to competitive margin.

At 31 December 2005, no borrowing from a hank individually represented 20% or more of the Bank's borrowings
(2004 - Nil). The Bank has not had any defaults of principal, interest or other breaches during the period on its bor-

rowed funds (2004 - Nil)

13 Deposits from customers
2005 2004
RO'000 RO'000
Current accounts 119,562 111,227
Savings accounts 67,674 57,884
Time deposits 263,234 250,669
Margin accounts 1,662 1,313
452,132 421,093

Current accounts and time deposits include deposits from the Government of the Sultanate of Oman amounting to

RO 103,000,000 (2004 - RO 92,652,000).

14 Other liabilities

2005 2004

RO'000 RO'000

Interest payable 3,711 2,397
Creditors and acernals 13,5630 15,908
Staff terminal benefits 277 243
Income tax provision 1,606 1,806
Deferred tax liability 32 -
Negative fair value of derivatives (note 5) 19 16
Others 91 333
19,266 20,703
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'Il"; NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005 (continued)

| l FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005 (continued)

: i
| !fi 14 Other liabilities (continued) 5 Reserves (continued)
|
a i|k Employee terminal histiedits In accordance with Article 106 of the Commercial Companies Law of 1974,‘annual approprila:ti;n: ohf 10B% fl proiji;:l
.|:i | A are made to the legal reserve until the accumulated balanc-e of the reserve is equal to one-third of the Bank's pau
:_ i|'|, f ‘ The Bank's net liability and the movement in the employee terminal benefits during the year are as follows: up share capital. This reserve is not available for distribution.
| i 2005 2004
| Ii RO'000 RO'000 (b) Subordinated bond reserve
| :‘[] 1 January 243 200 | |
1 : Iﬂ Fixpanise recognised in the Income e 62 47 The Bank transfers an amount equivalent to 20% of the value of the subordinated bonds each year to the subordi-
| I'}‘I Gastrpaid to employees (28) (4) nated bond reserve until the honds mature.
| l 31 December 277 243

il
]| (¢) Investment revaluation reserve

il 15 Subordinated bonds
The movements on this undistributable reserve are as follows:

lje :']' Pursuant to a 'merger agreement' between the Bank and Majan International Bank SAOC (MIB) dated 28
E | i December 2002, on 31 March 2003 the Bank issued 7,361,767 subordinated bonds of RO 1 each with a tenure of 5 2005 o
‘- l. ,Ik'- years and 1 day to the former shareholders of MIB. These bonds carry a coupon rate of 7% per annum payable annu- RO o0

H ally. The bonds are listed at Muscat Securities Market. 1 January ael e
| f.,.u" Net gains/(losses) from changes in fair value of available-for-sale investments . e
: '}.]; 16 Share capital, share premium and proposed distribution S Dhssairibier 4,289 560
| b "
| | (k4 'l;|'| The authorised share capital consists of 50,000,000 (2004 - 50,000 ,000) shares of RO 1 each. At 31 December 2005 g |

E 18 Earning per share (8

I' vl the issued and paid up share capital comprise 41,961,818 (2004 - 41,961,818) shares of RO 1 each, |

1‘ The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on profit for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders as '

' Shareholders
“ g 2005 2004 |
14,199,000 11,078,000 "

' ]-‘|' The following shareholders of the Bank own 10% or more of the Bank's shares, in their own name or through a nom-
i I inee account: Net profit for the year (RO)

I
i 2005 2004 |
l | No of No of Weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year 41,961,818 41,961,818 III '

i har h .

g i i 010 - h 0.338 0.264

I Dhofar International Development 12,588,545 30.0% 12,588,545 30.0% Earning per share

| 1!‘ and Tnvestment Company SAOG |

| \' Civil Service Employees' Pension Fund 4,196,181 10.0% 4,196,181 10.0% 19 Capital adequacy || |

| .
! | Proposed distribution The ratio of equity to risk weighted assets, as formulated by the Basle Committee, for the year ended 31 December

b
I ’I 2005 is 15.3% (2004 - 15.3%).

[ ; ; . ;
I The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 29 January 2006 proposed a cash dividend of RO 4,196,000 for the
Net interest income

.|i' year ended 31 December 2005 (2004 - RO 6,294,000) and a bonus share issue of RO 4,196,182 shares (2004 - none) 20
| il of RO 1 each. A resolution to approve these dividends and the increase in share capital will be presented to the s o 2'004
iR shareholders at the Annual General Meeting. RO'000 RO'000
H i , Loans and advances to customers 32,830 29,047 |
_ |I__ During the year, unclaimed dividend amounting to RO 2,394 was transferred to the Investor's Trust Fund account Debt investments 944 396 |
|| as per the guidelines issued by the Capital Market Authority of Oman. Money market pl ] 906 540 |
- i |
. 18 .l. 17 Cash and cash equivalents 58 36
B ‘ f“ e Total interest income 34,738 30,019 |
& | ‘ d (a) Legal reserve 2005 2004 Deposits from customers (8,566) (6,133) i
L [ E ‘ RO'000 RO'000 Money market deposits (1,776) (622) .
| 1J s e |
Il .|-|‘ anua_t:y i 6,437 5,318 Total interest expense (10,342) (6,755) |
f Appropriation for the year 1,420 1,119 23,264 |
| Net interest income 24,396 23,2 |

-

_——

il !|' |‘ 31 December 7.857 6437 |
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21 Other income
2005 2004
! 1
Fees and commissions (net) R(; 200 S
Foreign exchange ,538 )
Income on investment securities 1 253 1 ;61
Others : o
1,564 1,391
5,584 5,187

The fees and commissions shown above are net of fees and commissions paid of RO 328,000 {2004 -RO 280,000)
22 Staff and administrative costs

(a) Staff costs

2005 2004
Salaries and allowances v .
Other personnel costs oo e
Scheme costs (Note (h)) oo o
Non-Omani employees terminal benefit 223 222
Administrative costs . e
Advertiging and promotion
Oceupancy costs e v
Amortisation of intangible assets o .
Impairment of intangible assets - e
Data processing o ;
Fees and subseriptions ! .
Correspondent charges s p
Communication costs ' ~] e
Printing and stationery g .
Professional charges i 5,
Insurance & .
Others 5?: p
523
12,104 11,391

At 31 December 2005, the Bank had 598 employces (2004 - 579).

(b) Oman Social Insurance Scheme (the Scheme)

The B i i

mee t alnk cr?ntrlbu‘te? to the Scheme for all Omani employees. The Scheme, which is a defined contributions retire-
n. plan, is 'adm..mlstered by the Government of Oman. The Bank and Omani employees are required to make

monthly contributions to the Scheme based on fixed percentages of basic salaries. |

(¢) Non-Omani employee terminal benefits

ge c};rowsfmn for end of service benefits for non-Omani employees is made in accordance with the requirements of
. e Omani Labour Law ?f 2004. Employees are entitled to henefits based on length of service and final remunera-
lon. Accrued staff terminal benefits are payable on termination of employment,

BANK DHOFAR SAOG

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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93 Impairment of financial assets

2005 2004
RO'000 RO'000
Impairment of available-for-sale investments - 685
Provision for loan impairment 2,781 5,314
Bad debts written-off 18 22
2,799 6,021
Recoveries from provision for loan impairment (2,120) {2,667)
Net impairment charge of financial assets 679 3,364
24 Income tax
(a) Income tax expense:
2005 2004
RO'000 RO'000
Current year tax charge
Current year 1,255 1,452
Under provision of tax in prior year 91 -
1,346 1,452
Deferred tax expense
Current year 677 70
Prior year (0]
586 70
1,932 1,522

The Bank is liable to income tax for the year 2005 in accordance with the income tax laws of the Sultanate of Oman
at the rate of 12% on taxable profits in excess of RO 30,000. The following is a reconciliation of income taxes cal-

culated at the applicable tax rate with the income tax expense:

2005 2004

RO'000 RO'000

Accounting profit for the year 16,131 12,714

Tax expense at the rates mentioned above 1,932 1,622

Tax expense as provided 1,932 1,622
(b) Temporary timing differences which give rise to deferred tax assets are as follows:

2005 2004

RO'000 RO'000

Depreciation of property and equipment (32) (49)

Provision for loan impairment - 603

(32) 5b4

(e) Status of the tax assessments

The Bank's tax assessments for the years 2003 and 2004 have not yet been finalised with the Department of
Taxation Affairs at the Ministry of Finance, The Board of Directors believe that additional taxes, if any, in respect
of open tax assessments would not be material to the Bank's results and financial position.
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.FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER. 2005 (continued)

25 Transactions with related parties and holders of 10% or more of the Bank's shares 26 Single borrower and senior members |

In the ordinary course of business, the Bank conducts transactions with certain of its Directors, shareholders and Senior member I

companies over which they are able to exert significant influence. The aggregate amount of halances with such relat. 2-005 2'004 I
ed parties are as follows: bl T I
Total exposure: 21,986 24,893 !
2005 2004 Direct 1,456 1,745 H
RO'000  RO0Y Indirect : ; I
Loans and advances Lol il |
Directors and shareholders holding less than 10% 21 16 ill'
interest in the Bank 15,344 20.216 Number of Members I
3 i - 5 3 I
DI-PGEMSB de shareholders holding 10% or more interest Excess over limits as specified by the Central Bank of Oman for Single Borrower and Senior Members are secured |
e ¥ . Py . 3 - |
= iz ——-___4’01] by cash collaterals, pledge of Government Development Bonds or risk participation arrangements with other com il
20,986 24,227 mercial banks. |
. - |
eposits and other accounts s sabiliti i : |
‘ | Contingent liabilities and commitments .
Directors and shareholders holding less than 10% b i “l
interest in the Bank 54,749 59,5655 i i i |
: g Credit related contingent items '
Directors and shareholders holding 10% or more interest ja) reditre “ |
10 the Bank 16,987 24,380 Letters of credit, gnarantees and other commitments for which there are corresponding customer liabilities: {:I
71,736 83,935 |]
Contingent liabilities and commitments , i o I
z . ' ) |
Directors and shareholders holding less than 10% interest in the Bank 1,410 1,745 1o 00 R(E [5)(2)2 H| ‘I'
Directors and shareholders holding 10% or more interest in the Bank 46 - Letters of credit 25,6151 2;,666 | I|f:
18,04 166/
1,456 1,745 Acceptances 22,941 19,108 || '
Remuneration paid to Directors = T Guarantees and performance bonds 18’763 9F468 I
Chairman Advance payment guarantees 1 e 14 1 3’299 l.
- remuneration proposed 10 25 Payment guarantees §§14 2,461 | I
- sitting fees paid Others - |
10 11 105,488 92,526
Other Directors
- remuneration proposed 104 9299 At 31 December 2005, letters of credit, guarantees and other commitments amounting to RO 9,784,000 (2004 -RO
- sitting fees paid 76 59 27,532,000) are counter guaranteed by other banks.
200 324 .
(b) Capital and investment commitments ——" 2004
Other transactions 0'000 RO'OﬁO
Sale of property acquired against debt 500 B 66 327
Loan written-off (Guaranteed by related parties) 938 3 Poritraotual commitments for property and equiproent
Rental t; ; i
payment to a related party 42 41 (c) Other contingent liabilities and commitments
Other transactions 19 28
There are no significant contingencies or commitments which have crystallised after the balance sheet date nor are
there any acknowledged material claims against the Bank.
2005 2004
RO'000 RO'000
Key management compensation
Salaries and other short-term benefits 392 392
Other related costs - performance bonus 242 180
634 572
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28 Analysis of significant assets and liabilities

(a) Maturity profile of assets and liabilities

Due on
demand 2 months 7 months
and up to to to
30 days 6 months 12 months
RO'000 RO'000 RO'000
31 December 2005
Cash and cash equivalents 83,844 - -
Treasury bills - - -
Loans and advances
to banks 20,821 1,155 .
Loans and advances
to customers 64,924 57,237 31,316
Financial instruments at fair value
through profit or logg - - 4,215
Available-for-sale investment - - 10,119
Intangible assets - -
Property and equipment - - -
Other assets 328 21 4
Total assets 169,917 58,418 45,654
=
Due to banks 2172 - -
Deposits from 2
customers 103,228 135,285 92,702
Other liabilities 7,405 4,250 3,171
Subordinate bonds - -
Shareholders' equity - 4,196 -
Total liabilities and
shareholders’ equity 112,805 143,731

95,873
]

More than
1 year to Over
5 years 5 years Total
RO'000 RO'000 RO'000
¢ 500 84,344
3,850 - 25826
238,004 79,366 470,937
6,879 2,304 13,398
- 1,051 1,170
3,971 3,971
- 3,847 3,847
144 4,235 4,732
248,967 95,274 618,225
57,888 - 60,060
74,076 46,841 452,132
3,475 965 19,266
7,362 - 7,362
- 75,209 79,405

142,801

123,015

618,225

BANK DHOFAR SAOG
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28 Analysis of significant assets and liabilities (continued)

(a) Maturity profile of assets and liabilities (continued)

31 December 2004

Cash and cash equivalents

Treasury hills

Loans and advances
to banks

Loans and advances
to customers

Financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss

Available-for-sale-investment

Intangible assets

Property and equipment

Other assets

Total assets

Due to banks

Deposits from
customers

Other liabilities

Subordinate bonds

Shareholders' equity

Total liabilities and

shareholders' equity

Due on
demand and
up to 30 days
RO'000

37,627
9,785

10,131

32,433

780
90,756

—_—

3,426

112,305
6,623

122,354

More than

2 months to 7 months to 1 year to Over
6 months 12 months b years 5 years Total
RO'000 RO'000 RO'000 RO'000 RO'000
. - - 469 38,096
26,822 13,907 - - 50,514
4,202 525 3,850 - 18,708
45,057 36,797 203,718 88,498 406,503
525 4,884 13,463 - 18,872
5,476 1,068 6,543
- - 4,575 4,575
- - = 3,488 3,488
336 981 133 1,764 3,994
76,942 62,569 221,164 99,862 551,293
1,925 - 29,013 - 34,364
119,458 78,388 68,621 42,321 421,093
1,826 310 803 11,141 20,708
£ o 7,362 - 7,362
6,294 4 - 61,477 67,771
129,503 78,698 105,799 114,939 551,293
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28 Analysis of significant assets and liabilities (continued)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005 (continued)

28 Analysis of significant assets and liabilities (continued)

(b) Interest sensitivity gap (b) Interest sensitivity gap (continued)
Sensitivity to interest rates arises from mismatches in the period to repricing of assets and that of the correspond- Effective  Due on Due Due Due
ing liability funding. The Bank manages these mismatches by following policy guidelines and reduces risk by mateh- average  demand  within within  within 1 Hine me-
ing the repricing of assets and liabilities through various means including monitoring by the Asset Liabi]ity interest and 4o Lid 6 e e shes .bearlng
Committee. Significant changes in gap positions can be made to adjust the profile as market outlooks change. rate 30 days  months  months D years JEOLS BET ]
T RO'000  RO'000 RO'000 RO'000  RO'000 RO'000 RO'000
Due on 31 December 2004
Effective  Demand - Due Due Due Cash and cash
average and  within  within within 1 Due Non- equivalents - 19,475 - - - 469 18,152 38,096
interest within 108 74012 to5 after5 bearing Treasury bills 1% 9785 26,822 13,907 : = ohid
rate 30 days months months years years interest Total Loans and advances
%o RO'000 RO'000 RO'000 RO'000 RO'000 RO'000 RO'000 to banks 2.7% 10,131 4,202 525 3,850 - - 18,708
Loans and advances
31 December 2005 to customers 7.7% 87,455 85,380 27,274 174,448 26,100 5,846 406,503
Cash and cash Financial assets at fair
equivalents 67,550 A = . 500 16,294 84,344 value through profit
Treasury bills 1.5% . . 5 - z - . or loss 4.6% - 525 4,884 13,463 - - 18,872
Loans and advances Available-for-sale
to banks 3.4% 20,821 1,155 3,850 - : - 25,826 investment = B - - - 6,543 6,543
Loans and advances Intangible agsets = T = - 3 ‘ 4,575 4575
to customers TA% 119456 50973 35064 215322 45134  4.088 470,937 Property and equipment : - 2 = " T e A
Financial assets at Other assets > - - - - 3,994 3,994
fair value through Total assets 126,846 116,929 46,590 191,761 26,569 42,598 551,993
profit or loss 4.5% - - 4,215 9,183 13,398
Available-for-sale Due to banks 1.9% 3,426 1,925 - 29013 - 34,364
Investment - - - 1,051 - 10,119 11,170 Deposits from
Intangible assets . . 3 - - 3971 3,971 Gl 15% 72,918 113,671 75293 67,484 42 91,685 421,008
Property and equipment - - - 5 - 3847 3,847 Other liabilities - - : ’ : " RQT03 20,708
Other assets = . $ . - 4,732 4,732 Subordinate bonds T% 3 = 7,362 : 2 7,362
Total assets 207,827 52128 48,129 225556 45,634 43951 618,225 W Sharcholders' equity - - - : : - 81T 67,7M1
Total liabilities and
Due to banks 3.6% 1,697 28875 29,013 - x 475 60,060 share holders' equity 76,344 115596 75293 103,859 42 180,159 551,293
Deposits from
customers 1.9% 142,632 86,672 62,025 40,238 32 120,633 452,132 On-balance sheet gap 50,502 1,333 (28,703) 87,902 26,527 (137,561)
Other liabilities - - - - - 19,266 19,266 Cumulative interest
Subordinate bonds 7.0% . g ; 7,362 . . 7,362 Sensitivity gap 50,502 51,835 23,132 111,084 137,561 :
Shareholders' equity - - - . = 79.405 79,405
Total liabilities and T
shareholders' equity 144,229 115,547 91,038 47,600 32 219,779 618,225
On-balance sheet gap 63,598  (63,419) (4'7,909) 177,956 45,602 ( 175,828)
Cumulative interest

sensitivity gap 63,598 179 (47,730) 130,226 175,828 .
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28 Analysis of significant assets and liabilities (continued)

(c) Geographical concentrations
Assets Liabilities
Loans and Gross Deposits Deposit
advances loans and Investment from from Contingent
to banks advances securities  customers banks liabilities
RO'000 RO'000 RO'000 RO'000 ! !
31 December 2005 o e
Sultanate of Oman 3.851 508,430 23,361 448,937 3,761 56,502
Other GCC countries 5,408 6,871 - 3,195 8,246 28,178
Europe and North America 14,568 . 1,207 42’470 6,876
L 3 2
Africa and Asia 1,999 - - - 5,583 13’932
)
25,826 515,301 24,568 452,132 60,060 105,488
81 December 2004
Sultanate of Oman 2,000 446,257 24,141 417,936 4,970 46,175
Other GCC countries 2,335 2,811 - 3,157 5,394 8:358
Europe and North America 12,331 - 1,274 ’ - 17 3262 9,
Africa and Asia 2,042 - - - 6,738 281233
18,708 449,068 25,415 421,093 34,364 92 526
() Customer concentrations
Assets Liabilities
Loans and Gross Deposits Deposit
advances loans and Investment from from Contingent
to banks advances securities  customers banks liabilities
RO'000 RO'000 RO'000 RO'000 ! ;
31 December 2005 N S
gersonal - 207,259 - 135,955 - 393
Gorporate 25,826 287,580 11,170 213,177 60,060 104,544
overnment - 20,462 13,398 103,000 - 551
25,826 515,301 24,568 452,132 60,060 105,488
31 December 2004
zersonal - 173,008 - 108,626 - 1,046
G{;rporabe _ 18,708 258,228 6,543 219,815 34,364 89,837
vernment B 17,832 18,872 92,652 - 1,643
18,708 449,068 25,415 421,093 34,364 92,526

BANK DHOFAR SAOG
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28 Analysis of assels and liabilities (continued)

(e) Economic sector concentrations

31 December 2005
Personal

International trade
Construction
Manufacturing

Wholesale and retail trade
Communication and utilities
Financial services
Government

Other services

Others

31 December 2004

Personal

International trade
Construction

Manufacturing

Wholesale and retail trade
Communication and utilities
Financial services
Government

Other services

Others

(f) Foreign currency exposures

Net assets denominated in US Dollars
Net assets denominated in other foreign currencies

Assets
Gross loans

and advances

RO'000

207,259
65,325
48,552
41,185
15,060
20,979
25,305
20,462
31,353
39,821

515,301

————

173,008
57,227
41,327
38,197
16,326
17,292
292,912
17,832
35,596
29,351

449,068

Liabilities

Deposits from

customers

RO'000

135,955
20,575
9,540
22,709
1,426
1,496
31,820
103,000
66,911
58,700

452,132

108,626
14,803
6,135
7,080
1,286
865
14,043
92,652
89,825
85,778

421,093

Contingent
Liabilities
RO'000

393
27,041
42,288

10,148
2,342
1,251

1,046
18,981
27,640
25,337

3,644

551
495

1,643

8,015

5,174
92,526

2004
RO'000

12,356

12,972
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29 Fair value information

Based on the valuation methodology outlined below, the fair values of all on and off-balance sheet financial instr |
u-

ments at 31 December 2005 are considered by the Directors not to be materially different to their book values

Estimation of fair values

The following summarises the major methods ar : . 4 5 .
bilities: J 8 and assumptions used in estimating the fair values of assets and lia-

Loans and advances

Fair value is calculated based on discounted expected future principal and interest cash flows Loan repa

assumed to occur at contractual repayment dates, where applicable. For loans that do not -hav fi e
dates or that are subject to prepayment risk, repayments are estimated based on experien 'e :
when interest rates were at levels similar to current levels, i ko
Expected future cash flows are estimated consideri

xed repayment,
previous periods
adjusted for any differences in interest rate outlook.
ng credit risk and any indication of impairment. Expected fiuture

Investments carried at cost and derivatives

Fair value is based on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date without any deduction for

Ifa quﬂ ted marltet pr]ce 18 l'lClt ﬂ@al]ab]e ia ¥ Valu 15 estllnated based 01l disco t-e Ca. h Ow a
3 1 e
d LI d 5 ﬂ

transaction costs,
nd other valuation

Where discounted cash flow techniques are use

d, estimated future cash flows are hased ) i
mates and the discount rate is a market- b

related rate for a similar instrument at the balance sheet date.

Bank and customer deposits

Other on-balance sheet financial instruments

The fui Sz
he fair values of all on-balance sheet financial instruments are considered to approximate thejr book values

Off-balance sheet financial instruments

No fai - . ;
inzl fE;lr value .ad,]ustment is made with respect to credit-related off-balance sheet financial instruments, which
ude commitments to extend credit, standby letters of credit and guarantees, as the related future ,income

Foreign exchange contracts are valued based on market prices. The market value adi
exchange contracts are included in Other agsets and Other liabilities,
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30 Risk Management

The important types of financial risks to which the Bank is exposed are credit risk, liquidity and market risk. The
Bank enters into derivative financial instruments such as forward contracts for risk management purposes.
Financial risks are actively managed by management to ensure compliance with the Bank's risk limits. The Bank's
risk limits are assessed regularly to ensure their appropriateness given the Bank's objectives, strategies and cur-

rent market conditions,

Credit risk

The most important risk to which the Bank is exposed is credit risk. The Bank is subject to credit risk through its
trading, lending and investing activities and in cases where it acts as an intermediary on behalf of customers or
other third parties or issues guarantees. The risk that counter-parties to financial instruments might default on
their obligations is monitored on an ongoing basis. To manage the level of credit risk, the Bank deals with counter-
parties of good credit standing and when appropriate, obtains collateral.

The Bank's primary exposure to credit risk arises through its loans and advances. The amount of credit exposure in
this regard is represented by the carrying amounts of the assets on the balance sheet. The Bank is exposed to cred-
it risk on various other financial assets; the current credit exposure in respect of these instruments is equal to the
carrying amount of these assets in the halance sheet.

The Bank guarantees the performance of customers by issuing standby letters of credit and guarantees to third par-
ties. The risk invelved is essentially the same as the credit risk involved in extending loan facilities to customers,
therefore these transactions are subjected to the same credit organisation, portfolio maintenance and collateral
requirements for customers applying for loans. While there is some credit risk associated with the remainder of com-
mitments, the risk is viewed as modest, since it results from the possibility of unused portions of the facilities being
drawn by the customers. As the facilities may expire without being drawn upon, the notional amounts do not nec-

essarily reflect future cash requirements

The credit risk of these facilities may be less than the notional amounts, but as it cannot be accurately determined,
the credit risk has been taken to be the contract or notional amount.

Concentrations of credit risk (whether on or off balance sheet) that arise from financial instruments exist for groups
of counter-parties when they have similar economic characteristics that would cause their ability to meet contrac-
tual obligations to be similarly affected by changes in economic or other conditions.

The Bank's policy is to require suitable collateral to be provided by certain customers prior to the dishursement of
approved loans, Guarantees and letters of credit are also subject to strict credit assessments before being provided.
The agreements specify monetary limits to the Bank's obligations. Credit card commitments are unsecured. Periodic
reviews of cardholders' creditworthiness are made and card limits are adjusted where necessary.

Collateral for loans, guarantees, and letters of credit is usually in the form of cash, inventory, listed investments, or

other property.
Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk arises in the general funding of the Bank's activities and in the management of positions. It includes
both the risk of being unable to fund assets at appropriate maturities and rates and the risk of being unable to lig-
uidate an asset at a reasonable price and in an appropriate time frame.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005 (continued)

30 Risk Management (continued)

Market risk

Market rigk includes currency risk and interest rate risk,

Currency risk

The Bank's transactional exposures give rise to foreign currency gains and logses
statement. The Bank ensures that its net exposure is kept to an acceptable leve]
rencies at spot rateg when considered appropriate,

that are recognised in the income
by buying and selling foreign cur-

Interest rate risk

31 Segmental information
The Bank is organised into two main business segments:

1) Retail banking - incorporating, private customer current accounts, savings, deposits, investment savings prod-
ucts, custody, credit and debit cards, consumer loans and mortgages; and
2} Corporate banking - incorporating direct debit facilitjes, current accounts,

: depositg, overdrafts, loan and other
credit facilities, foreign currency and derivative products;

BANK DHOFAR SAQOG

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005 (continued)

31 Segmental information (continued)

Transactions between the business s
ly allocated between segments,

between the business segients,

Segment assets and liabilities compri
exclude items such as taxation and borrowi

able basig.

At 31 December 2005

Interest revenues

Segment result

Segment assets
Less: Impairment allowance

Unallocated assets
Total assets

Segment liabilities
Unallocated liabilities

Total liabilities

At 31 December 2004

Interest revenues
Segment result

Segment assets
Less: Impairment allowance

Unallocated assets
Total assets

Segment lighilities
Unallocated liabilities
Total liahilities

Retail
banking
RO'000

18,631

_—

18,231
—_—————

207,259

135,955

Retail
banking
RO'000
16,787

——

17,134

_—

173,008

108,626

Corporate
banking
RO'000

14,200

——

9,840
—_—

308,042

316,177

Corporate
banking
RO'000

12,260

e

9,044

1

276,060

312,467

Treasury and

Investments Total
RO'000 RO'000
1,907 34,738

1,909 29,980

106,394 621,695
(44,364)

577,331

40,894

618,225

—_————

60,060 512,192
26,628

538,820

Ee——— 1

Treasury and

Investments Total
RO'000 RO'000

972 30,019

2,273 28,451

97,172 546,240
(42,565)

503,675

47,618

551,293

34,364 455,457
28,065

483,522

_
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2005 (continued)

a2 Comparative information and changes in accounting policies

(a) The adeption of TAS 39 (revised 2005) resulted in a change in the accounting policy with respect to the recog-
nition of fair value changes of available-for-sale financial assets. Up to 31 December 2004, the Bank recognised fajy
value changes arising on available-for-sale financial assets in the income statement. IAS 39 (revised 2005) requires
fair value changes on available-for-sale financial assets to be recognised directly in equity. The Bank has applied
the provisions of IAS 89 (revised 2005) retrospectively which resulted in “Other income” to be increased by RO
170,000, impairment of investment to be increased by RO 30,000, net profit for the yvear ended 31 December 2004
to be increased by RO 140,000, retained earnings to be reduced by 560,000 and Investment Revaluation Reserve at
31 December 2004 to be increased by RO 560,000,

(b) During the year, the Bank has changed its accounting treatment with respect to directors' remuneration tg
bring it in line with the requirements of International Financial Reporting Standards. Prior to this change, direc-
tors' remuneration was treated as an appropriation of retained earnings. This change resulted in “Staff and admin-
istrative costs” for the year ended 31 December 2004 to be increased by RO 254,000 and the net profit for the year
ended 31 December 2004 to be reduced by RO 254,000. The tax effect of this restatement was not significant,

{c) The adoption of IFRS 3, IAS 36 (revised 2005) and TAS 38 (revised 2005) resulted in a change in the account-
ing policy for goodwill. Until 31 December 2004, goodwill was amortised over a period of 10 years and assessed for
any indication of impairment at each balance sheet date. In accordance with the provisions of IFRS 3, the Bank
ceased amortisation of goodwill from 1 January 2005; the accumulated amortisation as at 31 December 2005 has
been eliminated with a corresponding decrease in the cost of goodwill; and from the year ended 31 December 2005
onwards, goodwill is tested annually for impairment as well as when there are indications of impairment.

33 Use of estimates
(a) Impairment losses on loans and advances

The Bank reviews its loan portfolio to assess impairment at least on a quarterly basis. In determining whether an
impairment loss should be recorded in the income statement, management makes judgements as to whether there
is any observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows from a port-
folio of loans and advances bhefore the decrease can be identified with an individual receivable in that portfolio. This
evidence may include obhservable data indicating that there has been an adverse change in the payment status of
borrowers in a group that correlate with defaults on assets in the group. Management uses estimates based on his-
torical loss experience for assets with credit risk characteristics and objective evidence of impairment similar to
those in the portfolio when scheduling its future cash flows. The methodology and assumptions used for estimating

both the amount and timing of future cash flows are reviewed regularly to reduce any differences between loss esti-
mates and actual loss experience.

(b) Impairment of available-for-sale equity instruments

The Bank determines that available-for-sale equity investments are impaired when there has been a significant or
prolonged decline in the fair value below its cost. This determination of what is significant or prolonged requires
Jjudgement. In making this judgement, management evaluates among other factors, the normal volatility in share
price. In addition, impairment may be appropriate when there is evidence of a deterioration in the financial health
of the investee, industry and sector performance, changes in technology and operational and financing cash flows.

Report of Auditors - Page 33,

gopepeusylats iy

AdLall @153 Jga Cilomliinsf
(2413) ¥+ +0 sty a ¥ (B Zugliall Aial)

(13) Aulonel) Obaakpaudly Sol gl Aplaed) Sloglas vy

(e (Y240 Jutaad)) ¥A (88 (o 9ol (ki | slinatty (Y440 Jutmad () ¥ @y At 9ol Al ) La !l Bodai e s (g7)

kot Lot g il gian \+ 5,50 3lube (e By I8 @ OIS v--zHav\&.Mphwlwwlhwg

UI5La) il Cabg) (¥ iy ddgd| Zdladl oy lE) Hlina do gy 12895 . Acages 201 jee JS Fplis AedIl palasadl pdde i

M!MJH@U-S&&MW@J{WMET"Q'MAVWgﬁLﬂS“Sbﬁ'AJltﬁmg!aJ[}]psz“aJ:lU:l\ﬁ}:Mﬁ

gkl U3 Bl BLARII e i (15 hm@b%@w*wﬁﬂ%bﬂwwmﬁ;
e d o

o BTN Pl -y
Calidly 9yl e deud)) palasd ks (1)

ez OIS (3] Lt g o g Aat il alasd W e a® JAYI o Gaiu ) abul (e dubg)B Alaions Aacn iy Ll pgds
agg o]l R sl ALAB ol AT Lt 01 13] Lot il s B! (o et Lol o w1 LS Byl 103
(o8 ALY st 23Sl 8 ity 209,80\ Al (0 DBkl Al ial) Bpni| DU B pulial) JolB oL
A g (B (s pAT WL (IS A3 () st BB el ALE Sl LdU) 1A (yasay A8 Aladom o (AL Gdgne S
B3N Aty Ae gesnall o8 Jua ¥l e 281 jove pa dadyi ddous o dddag Zyaliatd) Bg)ls gl degana 2 u—ua.v-ml’
AL 4yl Ragdlly GoLaY agiape il DLl slolina Olius O Jgus Ruuaslil) Blusindf By e S35 Sl
o il auidiall Shan) a1y dumgiall Ban e 5 Babilinsl| dadulf LgSLEBLS Agasr i Alhlonsll B Sliiall

o)) Byl | B i g Byl ) il 5o (s LB 950 T i @l (IS A e | Ayl OLaB L) cudgia

il o Lo S Oofgal dand (Ll (1)
(93 ) Walad| Ryl (b Splas o (gpdsa pBLER s 9y Loie Cudadini) b @gu¥| Shsbaiial degd O} L st
il (s Losd oy Byl ppaS Bl (00 o] bl k3 cillaly gl g1 65095 98 Lo cauiond () . LgTAISS (St

($3)5 e s AL (1950 Lot Laiha doudls ooliaini 1 (550 u (s le ABLS W Lg - mgesd |yt B (§3Lke F) LAE| (555
il gl Ak A0 g BB gkt LEBATYY (o il g Ly Sl Jlms 61315 da praiianadd ALad) Aol




E-Podolats sy

e WINPT Y MR
(&05) Y420 ptauaa ¥V B Asgliadl Ay

(20) Jlaa™ Silollad! Adlell syl -

FITTS ALY Slesd) A el Cilandsl
gaazall il yLallicalg LSy 9 3,45
e Jby @les Jly (Plos Ly @hee Iy
Yoo praunys ¥y 8
Y€ VYA Y4y Af Yao 1A YN 4313.‘5&1,“0‘]
¥4 A 1 4:4 S AL 1A 1A Jaad) llag E
1YY 140 1eTras FoA gy Yav Yo4 Eutq.a.midi
££ ¢ .
( ) Gauilly palasi W jawais : Ladly
ovY Y'Y )
£ ARG
ALRAL &‘Jy‘;!'c e
AT (FRIPPS
G:T iy Tr ofe %AWy \ro qo0 Jeandl &Lhﬁ Qﬁ})::l‘:
TAYA |
i dsjge pud Slatyl)
_ OYAAY. Crbel A Slas)
anjs LS Ol b sl Sl
g 9amall Uil yladifio o DS ) a3
Glee Jbyy otee Jby hee Jlyy Plee Jbyy
3 Yorf jeracoa ¥y 8
___Tr_u? vy Y _\iVAY WL PERRTIN
YA $01 Y Yyr 4.t \V Y ol plind zild
CERRET 4V vy YV e ARA TS gladll Jguol
(£ o10) Aga Slas. 2 bl
e M\guaum}'luman:wb
£V A
e 4e)94 pil Jgaal
Joo¥| Sas|
£00 foV gt = i TAY £V VoA TYT Mltuaéagiu:bl
YA 1o F |
dsjga ped Dilaliol|
AY 0YY '
AV Slelju ¥ Iles)

Atriilouedl Shulpaadly O pgdTWg Aplaed) Cilaplae - 1Y

i 053 1y B ol sl s (Y 40 Jeinad) 14 3 3l sl sl ol e 3 (1)
oL el a6 ASLI Ralad) L S i ot Yoo f presnss T (i UL OIS . el B L L) J pacs S Ll
“llell Jguo¥) ode Wskad) Aol ol padi 193] (Y0 © Jutaadl) ¥4 03 I gidl reulomad shanadf callaiag . Jin Il Ag3lE b aicl)
Lot s 3 (Y10 Jtnadf) ¥4 (o) 9wt nanbomadl shona) ST LN 3o ) .yt S 5ol C...mi-uw
Al Babig iles LYo v+ e shaitien ¥l Besds Galasii I Babizg ilee oy V- o iRy NS BoLiy e o
hes Jhay 0% v+ yludey Biamioued) LW (Blasiy iles Sy VEr +oe yldias Yoo d puauss ) ‘,EM.;;JIIQ:.‘JIC%;

hen Iy 010+ i Yo o8 preusss V) (B ) Letiull @il loliion] 8 53

alae h:;.u:.men 4aits Lglams) )N (ulone slinc) CBISes AT Dbl dilalas CLidl pud aladl I3 (&)
U.A:Li.u h_g.n).gnu_un.e.’ll CEJYICP‘MJ‘MEJL‘?‘U‘L?“ ¢ lizas | 8IS 2OIS o) s LL_‘éj.M_gh\JlMLaJIJJJLE::J'I
Lr' ‘ié Yoi » -‘- Sldday Yoo i T o2 dgilad) dald AWl Ca ISy falb el LadISE" L3 Ea'l._.a:j. peve wil NV
59 g Baled amall 5Y) tbee Jhay Y0£ vvr jlaBat Yo vd pcasand Y (08 Aglia ) Al CL,JT aaha:;aLa:-ulg

Ly g

£eg- oo slald Sy

Ahlalt g} Jgom Conbing
(235) Y200 piauuss ¥ (B Augiiall Al

(3) platimali 5l -Y

Qg ylotine

BBLal) Jaas ploliag Ol sdoline Ggadl Hlolins (poials

Edleal! ylaliue

(e Sbant) plolinal i) (o yaly ! dupeand Il ! i 31 OLaatLs O el (o Eidheal] Jolins () Al byl
Adlad) @ilgdht A5 1 leadl JLpl oo ddled! dallsB Lt Ley ygtan o Aeat) O G DEIIUL (Bt PRUPS VIR

i Adled) ddguol (pa B das Jageds L) gy L baadl JLIg OMhoatl 008 (s LB yiall slawl o8 A8 )d) (o Ll
o N1 S ead| el din palcaadil sy dlial) i (uled) Sdles

Ao O i) STy J5 1 Galld (B Lgar 3] @g fein W1 S¥eadl (53 il g rliji o gl ) SOLelail) Ll o pad (5352
Liggpi 103 (6 Lok 2ayp) ¥ bmea s i W1 a2, g Bl 00 Jglin (S uns o8 90 lolinall ALl dun a5

BuaLaN SY dae ylalue

i () ol N g 18153 (s ) Joua¥ ) aud grual Sl Subed! ) Bl s kst jloliue ) Sl Dlilae punss
L] L o pais e BSLAIH pe 13 a3 19 J g ¥ N AL (B BALiSna a9 Al Cildg) B dmie SIS Lgie
M}@Jﬂ!&ymdﬁmMMwhﬁL&Jlﬁyﬁa Qb.&}amﬁhdﬁmﬁdiunﬂmgﬁ&)ﬂlwubgl_mhljhm ]}

LAl gad| 13

e Adwlie Bpudly 3uSlall jaw Ouas 9SS O Aanpd witsall Ja3 Gile dwdyd ) el Bl Aadd) Bogs
3ale) daslaes ylalinadl Julidy Cluboa! Cilalay] gLk DB U5 ailasy Llud) pady - ligt) p P L WP .
o o i o] S e 3319 J o i 18 (e a0 03 B Lo Bautarn Jibang IS (s oLl ¥l S a1 rniad

cBoawd) Slllatia B el LDy Lg=adha Joatd 3gmall 381 ol

Slas¥ Olelladl Adled s lal) -1

Oy e il g a3 58 Cilibiass g Aupylod) Sl (g oS Ao Clens (raali—haW Ldyasoloas ()
O ogydg Lllgiuat| 29,89 Waedly RS OLeiSYI SlElang Jaasd)y slalliwi|

gy 59958 LB gdSall (e umisg &390 Aaskr Gl g §yLee Mibis kgl (paudas - SIS plll RSy olans (¥
AETGe D gal Cilonidee g datie 1 ilec g 15 )31 OLalS

LSy s B s M e Lellad Lgin (51 Jiad ¥ (g usswdad! Jugaiily L) Bylaby RFER (VAL R P
e i Las Glellad)l o gale YKo JIga¥! pamai @iy Apale Ayl dog il Lady Jondl Olellad (o SOLalast! @i
Jhadl ly a5 e Al J1ga¥W! U e Blead! Alload! . Juadidl Dl oo Jageid) Al SMgami e rlad ¥l

et Olelad 5o Cildg el g Jonudd (6531 Aapsga 5t gl ¥ Ll duala!

el gl (Mis a9 (peuadd W LS Aagent) Al iredl Adle a9 Jeadih Dlel3idle Jewls E_LE.EJI Obal iy Jowol JLadS
Oilia | ,SBY g

i Sl ASLdie SLAELAT) pubeiled  Jas dabis JS 218} (B puSald Jagedl el sy Al ] Sldga sl
LJ9ins ekl e Lo Joe pUadl (e ylind) ¢ Sloal Ofaly)




g-g--oliokals iy

Alalf @aisa Joo Silanlityf
(a23) Yo + 0 sbauida ) (5B Atgiial) Al

laliaed) 3313 =Y
e A Afla Ofgal B L) i - Bigenlly M gty LS ylolina 0 Llid! Lg) (a1 Atled| Hlalivall ¢1931 ]

Slalinad) 3gions AFUNY (ra SSEU 3030 8 (e Jlad IS ALl Jlalimal) Byla) @l - ylolinadl 3 5
2 ™ ; AN + 3 A 3y} e loliead) Byla) o2 Al 345

 Bgwadd AL J150 W19 Sl Oolbeaned il

SheaN el

fJ?LlaJlniLTaj‘z}fﬁ Cg‘.l__)la O uhﬂéﬁ'!‘)labm.‘ .ALL.;!'I i OleidY) Hlalis oo LU Lgd oy ol poliall @l asi
d;.@[).n P.I:! ".-'b":‘:'aJ‘ME'.‘ dalid 9l 55! L&IJ.E%"_Q'I eSlasd! e Aalodb dowgdl you dalid Wl Géj_)L&.'rl.w'gl_g U..'nb.ﬁﬁﬂj
AL 3y LN lobine (55tuns b Sl Sl (rn paione SR Loyl oo 0 NP RENTE Sy

Laible (I3 OIS e Aedlis) Obileuds (Ao (frasm LeS ) HladdY) 28 gell S aliad | B Y pe Jalailly

oﬂ"’mﬁ"’ e ) i i iy | bty g, cra LTI o b Tl ey i) e Lty
(S9kulag 65 1 AL o] it gtal] b L1 Lol ULid] 2 Agagant! A eils (f gl BTl ud (o8
Aagandl At pudls Jpuot oirg! s T o) e o931 204 (3 Lo OLTINY ylalinel AT

1 b1 pllaad Sl Alas Gls Gllladeg daiians halazel y)iunl asle (ye sShaatt o131 (puun lawias L) poi
+3hoal Lol SISl pgud 5 sagjt}cmuuomﬁm,ﬁmwauauﬁpumusi-_,smwn,.z;@1 it
uaj_.):l.” J‘é&bq.d Byla) Slelple Olaii selgd uiad Olecad) Ghildas g 37‘1..\..1.1;44.” CAI.\L;:«::E"IJl..ual Q):LALL» bﬂﬂdﬁ
Holina (s dd 0353 50 1 S 39 ey e Jpiaml paniiall eSheall (ra Glilecs e Jguamt] Cillalalg
"_,.a‘a..\:mm.d. “ .|J._LC & pod| s JLalion) (e il L) G Acadsniae gl solell U ) dua el Sl yd daeidle GLeISY
st ol 1 Lgatoual 199 LedlanT (4333 18 Slasial] Slilias g Taatluned] Sabeie | N 1ty o Sl a.zmr;., Ebagua
L) T S i M1 Byg pialls a5 ¥

NET R NN EN PEITNER A - L R Py SS9 e Lgadlia (pe (BT O gul) U 2LendN) plolonalf (985 UB
e gl Al pdleald daglive Leit (le Cy il

Salsas - . - - % z e . - 8
%&;Eﬁﬁmf& f\-:dw' Cilga¥ (ya Lics (g (Araganl! Adljuedl b 3l S laelsw) OLaTSY jlolime ju8,d wamgd
Lt r | Olalpd VL elagd e L@m‘}ugsm,ﬁg:dt AaskaiB¥ adluasdl sl L {_;;S_i La..\.'n.;
Gy g Bl g ZuaLuaTiB N ol il Huu2Sl

?;Luha{‘im:%ﬁ ng:q:mfﬁ Jf.i:u.ﬁa—aﬂ o295 LBpo Jub odlaadl yans Jud u.élwh.dhwt_diolwl.mdludl fetlicd
il & LaLng L a0 g 2gas e CLALATYI et Ae el AaLaiid) Slepa)| ) Bl sl ¥y
OIS e SlEUa) dgis il @iy OlendU OlBla )l Al Blasiul (Sied Daygs Dlaslye gyl @lo i.'a_g.a.na.n‘)_;.: QL&.’«EYI

Mipg s 3

Cfylaiias) 81 Ogpiue 51 B JSE b Balall B Tpaliaadl SlalaieWly Qlilaally 29,20 Huolad| Al Y1 Olalewadl (1585
(] OIS ian gl Ao e

2 gyuusd_plolsme

@ﬁ;ﬁ)@i&ﬂ&ﬁf&n)E_)Jaw’oﬂ.bpaﬁ.jswmj.\} 29 L A2 2Y plad] Jasatl] B Bgsasd] ylokina LIS
idbe e ]c‘?s_g‘_!’.n.-.n_,.n.a.u.}bM]M@:EJhﬁaJlfﬂﬁﬁajww&ﬁmg@TMi ..\,i_.c’p_g.n(_,'sd_g.«a;'ﬂ

s (sl 1 lga¥1 (oo AL Haulgs Jugad) e Joeamd! @ Aegiis Jgel Bucld (] Juagid Thous it g
L{:‘&""’_"J’h"-‘ Lo A:ulj;.a.:a.a 1 e slade ¥l (e Ao Jgaldl Bagpae (o 10D Hian L patadmgd| JL«:J’I uahgﬁ).a-yl C.ani}:uJﬁi'l

f_‘rbgﬂlﬂwbdﬁffie)w'wwﬁ&cmw mw*m-&ﬁiwwe}w*bjuﬂuﬂh;é

Mw‘ : mm”gm#){au;m*:uphu:fwnp.“uquuzgym?,z,.acym@m,:ammmmuwhm;m

) da iy LD () ABLD| . ple (S Dol i | 2 By19d! Calaa¥ iy 5yl Jolaill Blual s12gU cgllacd| Jagel o2

" el oL e el yLof (50 5528 ALl Jgus¥ | a2

oot bl L

At st oo Ciamling
{yﬂ) Y- I-GJ.'MH“Q\“ @W'm

A sladt Aei@h Cilaglae - Y4

Al jesdl 3ay1adt Adbled! Q'Ij.:li\"! A5l adalad) madl! 1 Byla¥) padens sliac) pcian olal A gal| @i Adayls Talci
S aeu) Lgedd I,DAHLM?YnﬂwéV\gQLASLQJU-j@M!
Aalal) @ad jddd

(Sl RN g Jguo St Wakad @udd| s b Aansiae)] ol ¥ g et Y1 B pdad! s Lo il

Caludlg syl

M Cagt u;.».b:..'aqf:n.ﬁ&pgywhw1mjmtwwemmmmngg e A alad | Aayad) il o3
padd g S 81 Badowa M Dy L) et ogyal) Ay U3 Gadadl i Agadlaidl sload! faslgd B P9
5las Olighuey daatal! N e OIS Loutie Adulud) Cil 5l (2 Byl bl ol St paudd pi Juwasid! ol
ol auiagy Aubdiel! Ana SLaBU S i L)l Jdee Oiladisd o8 B9yB Gl Lelonad wa o) Clygiaald
TuailonTin 1293 Olaad @S'w‘?emmmhcdwﬁ@.chylgbwlgsuama‘gt‘,lcﬁj.e Sl Olesdtl!
Ol padle ($93 szl e il dendel) dilesd! ooayil) ddl)) S aslly Lgeiad g Alsamal) pubadt AS
O e (B il d ! S LaS (9, ol )l s Olens¥l 38 (B8 Cil ! 3yada| Waslalt @ud)! Sl aldbe-ad)

Al Badlall DY uas il g | W~ (B Buslal!

AZielt Al Ogatly ARSI Ayl Sofyladiaid!

Wl 2 Alalas! IS @ (1 2959 prke g s gaad) A sl EJue,s@}uaL,aquwummunmwuwﬁm
o ey &)—‘91_419%‘9..4.’.4-’1 aanadl Clas ) mud L rh.h.é-CunL_iHaLnJllq."uﬁJlJe..\ﬂ (o By ycbs g 3929 pus
,um:'-.!umﬁ)uwawm&aﬁiwg@@ﬂmwﬁﬂt@m@ngm1 CE8 0 b plddtu! A
s gand) At peed! eyl 2 AILes Lo B15Y Al Bty b Juas 32

5baall aliagg AuSid) atagh

;1M1M|Wi@m5wnw;m@m@mw Lgm.:mq;.amuﬁdg:anguyg%mmmgu}qu
Cilalgd Ziasalin @l Glasiwd| Ol k2 Ol pilaght Byuial) Aalatl Raudlf Ml e gaal) A el )l B ol e
2ELYY (Blastuw¥ Cild ol pdlagld Ll dungyaall LA O e plusciel haguainald) dadld) Olasai) Ao @l

D slal @ud) i s shie ¥l o2 cpaeagall pa S ¥ Alygle SLEM)) BB (3 i ¥ AdSLesd)

Agagant) Biilalty o3 2o Dol

i Lgandl Bylie dragen)] Al el (45 Y1 AdLe)! Ol g i1 ABISH Aakad) @yl i

Agagendt Bdielt gots- Ao gl

il Dbyl oveE Pl (OlaiaYL Adbaiedly Aeaganll 2 el ol At o gaSU A alatt daral) Cilygud sl @i ¥
.._:m‘m"..l,.aﬁ S L Al | B ise Sl ¥ oY Jgadadidnbe Sblewadl Glllas o Aatitwel! Ot sbadia Mg Oleid !
olilae @lasialg OLeidl Q13 CLBLATY dregeadt it b 2 Jaddls Alemal) Asudlai! Y gandly

T S SOend) Bpus 3528 il

Jao¥ 8 spdall LU Ddgud! @2 Cidantad lyal o3 - @gud! shast ) Taliciet
(8 Dlaf3 Wy




o lala iy ot LA L

A I @153 Jgom Clanbizyf ALt @algaN oo Silanbidasf

“ (8413) ¥4 40 saed W1 B 2uglial) 0y (@) Y100 jcauuds V) (b Agliiall Aeus
.i‘l
i (&) Qalg a3y Jouattl Julos (L) 2alg)) Doty Jouo) b - YA
-I ($AQBY ) plhadlf Cowa J5) () ) 5o ) @
|
f Siatjil Jsal St Jguel
|
d Otalzs e il 020530 Hlan) Sledd  Hleaf whesd
e #kes — O pepdlyy  pepdlyy  Bled  oaed iy
A Alae Iy @iles Ity Ples Iy dae Syl #Dhes Ale aludly i
— ey iy Plecdly  Plaodly gledy ety kel el
| ' Yor® pueucsa ) AYL av¥ly iy av¥ly Gyl YL
rar 1o 400 Yoy veq syl A bl
] Soae) T b Amsld Bylad on ey vy LA ATV Y ¥ oA £t ¥ A0y Ol Allabus
£Y YA 408 £A oo¥ Cfs iz dglaldl gudens Jgs
YA DS £ Vo Aelie YA VA AYE ¥ 40 2 T AV 0 %A Y1 il
r YYey Y EYY 6 s uj’.ajn‘ebm lﬂlﬁ)‘i’ |._i_m1
L AR Y+ 4v4 3B pag ST AV £Y £V « | Yay " VE 6TA Adleth
! AV FiAts Yoreo Ao Oleutan ¥ ary 0 oAY ” . . ) 444 beaaly b 00
| e bl Yy F R 110 £AA T ter Y Ve oleray Yo Art
| 1Y 474 1144 ¥\ voy @il Sledss
__yw ARAD ¥4 AYA Y Yool e ¥
d Rl e SELIY, ] 3 £3 1ve £ 4v. £V 4y Ye 18 £47 YoV Yoo Ohes Wialu
; b alons Jgs |
3| Yoot prais ¥ : A YOA o144 v \ov - YAV Y YYvo ;s;-’-“-t’lu-'---bu’_‘.” R |
! Vg VAT WF A 1,38 i
| b Ve avirav Asmlae dylal 4714 WY YRy N \ Yvi N VY P Boleddt |
4 i Ao £\ ryy Sl Lt YA ¥Y4 1 VPA B - = Yoty LTy Lty |
1 Ty i, YA Y Aclic 4y oy ¥y £1) .ar Yo gye ££4 1A VAVeA |
’ v et ' YA et Aijonig Alen Byl
i i (si8 \V ¥4y (581 09 C¥ Luail £ aa! s 345,50 )
| £40 V¢ gy YY4yy adle Olaus
! \ ey 4y toy \Y ATY AuegS> Oolal 1) Jyual
il Aste AJ AYO Yo 047 TFEN [u] PRES
{ 0 \VE AB VWA Y4 ro) 653 Ofladle @l wag,8
| e —ten = SUR  pepis Dl Db pand il
i e oy £Slee Al caludty &yl i
A At SdLea slalingd (1 palf 0)) Fledly Gledly Gl Hledly Plodly ke Jly i‘
QYN Gyt Ay Sy Sy Y
Yorg A LR Y«»cHaf'\
‘-""L‘:“ Jby @l‘f"'d‘é) vay . e 4e8 i YoV Yod = - a2
SV YL Vot 08¢ Tt YWY WAV YAV OAx Yo AV SIS
06\ = a¥ oo \¥ VAA Yo £y - AuasSo Siga
Sy 0.£¥A St ;¥ UL Bldin Jgunl 3Lo 140 €A 1 10V \¥Y Y 0NA 010 ¥ ) Yo AYY
R £14 G et Obleas Blate Jgusl il
TV __ By ’ Yool puaca T
- : {1 = A+ AT = VY oA = 1,4 !
I J AR ATY ER At Y14 AVD N oty YOA YYA VAVAA ols,a t
" R . aY toy VAAVY \Y AYY ApagSa Cilga

:| ” ‘ ' ¥ oy LY £y Ay Yo ¢\o ££9 A YA YA




| Ereeestiolats ety rpep-tiokals iy |
| il
|| Adhall @aladh S Slanbic Adlad) @19l Jgor Slovbunng) ‘
-- (2205) Y1+ 0 prasuds ¥Y (B Aigiliall Aty (@35) ¥+ +0 ptasicda ¥ (B Aggliadl Al '

1l
15‘ (a215) Qalg) S5 g Jgua™l bl - YA

| (013) 2elgll Shatjg St Juod - YA |
| ! (15) Bu0LaN Apuskison 33200 (). M
':- ; SO Al By2d (o) \
] ’ "9,"" LA '9"""“ 4 “‘5"“ e 3’ 4 I | i
i s I JIMa IMa cdlalidie dawgie L) W gaadt SLalN) g U LU ps Jgua¥) st Balef O )yl Jalaih pue (e u3la)) Si¥f ) Bealuond) L ‘i |
| i daswajpud  (puad tay B i Tgd Yy Juas Cilal N g J a1 s Bale) Anylias pholivadl elify Cobubiold Aay ol do glasndl Ll SLAMES ¥ GG A Loy LU pgiy il
| Ple N g Cilgiw g (g g aga Budlall okl Byl 351 el Aol Ol i 2 yan) (Ko Lol g S Aot (1B (0 tioy 31 EUD (B Loy Backatio (Jilug IS (0 I
| | Placdly ilaedly gileedly gilee gy gilee dly gibee Jly giles gl e il Stallaf b i iy ot il
: VYL WWL  GYYL adYL aYYL ayvL o awvL o i
B Boas ol s G
| | raaads ¥ Gt U IS Oe el die  daugle ‘|
. I Yoof Jaswe puid puad da) 8.y '“'-V Vgl Y'r (giamy Jdas I |
| l Lag iz Sladl  dga Olpla Cilgdua el e pad 3L i |
| . YA +47 VA Yoy €14 = - - 14 £ve - Az J5laa Glea gy Giles by Gl dly lee by Gllee by Plesdly Gilea by  ladl .'.H
| or 014 - - - Y asy Y1AYY 4 VA® A PSRN QYL YL WS AYHy WL ) e &) 41 b 1 _'|
| by paagyd paisgs ¥ i
| L VA = - ¥ Ao» oye £y VeoAr AR Hgid e i\ ! J:i'
|| ' Calg piagy8 Lag ii:gl‘
| i AT o o ALY Y. \WE EEA YV YV A YA AV to0 INLY 2aat A TEE (RS L ¥ Dur - = - oo ad Ble I! !
| ,- Lo il . . - - - - - e B o b
| . Wl Lol alug pog,d :
| LY IMA e Yo AYY . . - ¥ Ao \ Voo Y+ AT Wt el :-;i ‘;
VA AVY o= = b i o £ AAE oYe - Vg 4 Hlwsd g Cilg pagyd I h. ‘
' Ot ylaliie) £V ArY £ AAA Lo AT Yieryy ro o1 0« AV 114 go Y, 0 s aal |
| r votr oy - = 2 = = gl Zalig . o "
il s Y A ala el l |
1 i § ove i ove i o =i LY - - Augals C"-.‘J‘*" I e i .;‘;
| | GlS Lo ¥ ¥AA - - 4 \AY £ Y10 - - HEyo Pl g il
| T EAA ¥ EAA - =t = = = _ Oildang Shylallow) I||
' Y444 v 44¢ - - = = = = G Jgal 1\ AV AR} % Vo) ' " i gt ' ‘ -I
| . 004 Y4y £Y 694 ¥4 014 144 vy £7 09 1114Y4 1Y ALY J_,..m@n..e.g é Jguol ’f I
| i ¥ avy ¥ 4y - - - - - Augata | ;|‘ i ‘
]\ I vE T A ~ Yy - \4ve YYD WA g e ¥ ALY ¥ ALY . . . - . Cifdaag S Liaa i
| | ) 1Y) Ay 44 1A iy TV EAE ve Yy AT VA VY 43A .0 edles (pa pilag £ VY'Y £ VY'Y - 5 5 2 - &y J gl | il
[ ! b = = = - ~ ~ gl obep) WATYO  §¥ 40l gorE  YYo o0 £Y 1Y4 oY A YA YV AYY st llas i
| : vy = - vy - - = W Al Ol I'
| ' Bgdn 1a e £vo - - Y4 Y YA AV \ 14y PN Elgiy Eacius L
S G B b - - = - s = o Lot Loy \TY V¥ Y vy £ YYA 1Y «Yo AT VY \EY oFY #4 edlae ye adlag |
| poaswe WYt T - - . - - o1 Olaly) il
4 Calaf U VY " - L Ani - - - Wy Al Oliw I
i Dpdsg VA g0 V4 £:0 - - - - - rbodbacodt B gdo-
i 00) YA¥ A+ 10§ £Y  _1FAS _ veydr  yjooq V1 v PRVAPRY SpnAs - |
2| Bgnd tagdiomy a3 !i_i'
; = (dxvoent) TLoWY  _AVAY  (YAV.Y) ) Yy 0. 0. deagan| . VAYYO  YIAVWA ¥tV 4) +¥A V16 oty 16 YYA kel 5_;‘ |
| sl T2 , A jeadl Bpnd (e
= = A O 1 WA Y \ry 0\ AYO 04 0.Y AaS) ) Fuilad | (Ve AYA) £01.Y  \wvdetl (VA4 (i) ¥ 0944 dragaall |‘ 9
Al Boad i
- AWBAYA M. YY1 (BVVYFY) A 9 04A AaS) U Sualall i ‘ ,
|




El:p-oholals ety

AILed) @9 Jgom Ciln iy

(215) Yo+ & smuda ¥) B Auglial) Aty
(&219) Zalgh) Dilal jUM9 Jga¥ Jilond - YA

(215) ety Jpea¥) Bldoiicdd olas (1)

(SSelua (A=t L (et
(Bnriuws J3A(ES IS ALBIES wdlal) die
o s o\ Y-y T-Y T kg
HSea¥l  Olgiw Ol g pgts §o= Ao
glee by PleeJly  Pleedly Sleedly ilee Jby  iles J)
AL YL BYYL AL YN 2YYL
Yook seceunss V)
YA 47 £14 = - = YV ArY wiid) Piley Lag way
0 0 - - 1Ay Y1LAYY q VAL W55 ghi
VAYIA - Y A6 ayeo EYY AER IS Hgid alug iagyd
Eaiony AA £4A Yo VAA 1 vay 10 voV Y'Y Evy eDhoat Lalwg 09,8
Waladl Aarddls ddle &l gaf
\A AVY — Wy £ AAL eYo ~ Al gl #Lu¥1 I3 (e
1oty \ A - 0 ¢vo - - gl A Uie O ylaliiu)
i ovo i ove = = = = dugals yul Jguol
Y EAA T EAA - - - - Olitaa g IS Liae
¥ a4 \ Vg g 4AN T YA+ A Jgal
00\ Y4y 49 ATY YY) Ve 1Y 014 Vi 48y 9. Vo Joal e
Kz - ¥4 Ay - ) aye ¥ i g Bamilue
€YY +qy £Y YY) TA Y VA YAA 114 £0A VY ¥eo edlac (o ailag
Yo vy 118 Asy i \ AYR Ny TR S fur Pl |
vy - V ¥y - - - il Ol
WA 1) EWY ~ - 7 Y44 - Crianlogl Bada
Ol SUNY Les]
00} YAY  \E4y4 RLAGE! YA T4A \Y4 0ay AR Oreadluced| (3gdony

Bepe el olath iy

AL @iledN o Olobiany)

(213) Yo 0 pbouinda ) (o Agiiiad) Aiull
Al Olal g Joa™l Y3 - YA

Cilal 3008 J g (alamiiund Sl 4B

Bondund (Boiuua ] @i
(oeiiun I I s cdlal) dis
Jrow s ST Y] o\ A=V =Y ¥'a (ouiing
Flaad Cilguu Sl phes el el Pod
e Jly Qe el ey leedly ey

Sy A%y &Y 40 SN QN S
Yo e preuns Y
Af VES 0ee - - - AV ASS i) oles Leg wdd
- - - - - - w153 Oed)
1o AYY - ¥ Ao - \ Voo e AT & g wiluny (p9,8
Ve Ay va Y11 YA 14 LARER ov Yy 1644 s Shaad kg (riag 9
Walall doaddla ddle Dlgat
¥ A AR 2% TAVE £ Y\o - - ksl gl Ly IS e
YAV \ o) - 1+ 444 - - b‘_:JJLC..eQ[;L&CLu!
Y avy ¥ Ay - - - - d-m_g.qlAJ.l.cJ‘f.tal
Y ALY ¥ ALY - . - - Ofdeag ulS.Luu:
VY'Y £ Yyo A3 £ Y\ YA G2 Jgual
T1A YYe 40 YVE YEA 4V go0f oA £1Y 114 4V St (Flasi
T 2% - oY AAA - - ¥ivy S aied e
Loy \YY £ ALY Vi ¥ AR AR \r'e YAe VeV YYA ;M_;,.a t_i‘iaj
LR AT 410 ¥ ive ¥ VA £ You Vo 31 Cikal 30
VY - vy - - - 245310 ke
V4 £.0 Vo Y4 - - £ 141 - Oradbowadl (Bodo
Olal i e
1A YYO AL VEY Av) 46 AVY VEV VYA YAY Aso (rtadluned) (agdomg




Bt slaty ﬂJ,’ &&f‘dﬁ lals i
i ALl W53 g Cilontiy) ALl @i g1 S Oolombiasf ‘
| (890) Y400 ot ¥Y (b Aggialf Ay (813) Y+ 40 _tauicss ¥ (8 Augiid) Aiadl |
'|
F i (@) S Ao -v¢
[ ! Oy (95949 3pdle (14 e Y ,!
Yeai Yeuo it
1 = 1y = :":
.- | ‘“’3‘.'“:&,‘]1_‘"’ ilee Jyy AN 018N ks Gy Y e o g YooY il e Gl i pind) oy Jles (e At Lot 3139 ] pucald daladf 25La ™1 425 o il
5 | — Ay el 35 g Ll o] A ol s 5 5 1985 (o s s e g s Lo vt Of blin] bt s I
‘! ! 9okt JM_" i
i Y§ AQ ol I Hlaa) Sl ‘Mﬂ'f_ﬂ_ﬂﬁj‘i%\'m‘ ﬂhjﬂﬂﬁﬂﬁd}*{&lﬁﬂlh - Yo ‘ |
| \ QY YA A W )
| i ks . ‘ 1
EI . v__: ::.: e ailea pi O palation OIS, 0 pag dpenloeg 4y pulos slise] (s pe OMlelasl pans g3kie) doldill Blow 2 lid) @y ‘ :,|| |
| 1 e T EEY £l Lo T3af Of ) a1 LT s Butaony¥1g Lol pgamne s - Lgde Lol 1,815 (Lo !l!i i
| ! SRR e S L R Yoot Yeio ‘
e Sl Bgaiian (st dlsally don gl el ileal] 58 el il VB (o0 g zgoaad! agaanl] e Bal | oikas Jby @las Iy i
[ rIes dylad) ﬂ}wl&aﬁw@éas)uu Sleiiy3 ol deagSion el Sl B39 YL NSy ‘ "
| - ; | "
| Maldiply Rudso S - vy iy 0,3 |
\TRAR 10 vEe L) gt Gy 4+ (e S8 (98 (S0t liacag 3B uda s Line] iy
E 8 OlaB¥ s AdlaZe Aud s S0 €)) £ =\ 6 EY L) mgat (e 38T 91 T ¢ O9Shan (gadlunag 8)la | ulowa sliag] |
| | 1 Yi YYY Y+ 4A1 I
| o Mhan] Lo t5l] Lgblish (65 Slaleiyly Olas Slllas g Fytiteca & slatia] ) iy a9 ‘
| 04 600 0f VE4 L gl (n HY e (pm BT (995 (gailinag Bylad ] ulons ¢ ling] i
| -:;tl_, s _YiYAr ARG i) gl (s ST 17 ¢ gSilon (ypadlicag Byla¥ (ulons slins) e
| _ ‘"".- e dby ke by AY 4re AARAR i ‘.l
| SYYL iy il Tty A e kot |H
| a \ vie VY CLL gl (w0 U0 (po JBT (95an (gatlivag Byla¥l yuloa gline] |
v YRR Laliiue SR = £1 Sl gl (o 58T 91 7Y+ (19Shes (panlovag 3031 (yuloma plinc] il
l Y 11 \A g0 s e : i
| &) Wgudo Ayl 31391 \ vio ) g0 |
Sk bt B3 peus Oililaudag O)laids Silallas 33121 ulone slias’ Ao shube SlbISe 3‘ I
: £7A \AVAF Ao Dlads (les Gliltas B)la ¥t pudams iy | i
: r:u WAVE g i Yo \s Ao yide BlBISa i i
_E —WERY YV i) 'y {u de gaute B1aN1 yulows Olucko jouas Giladl - ‘I i
i dvex RELEYYY ¥ 3y1a¥1 Gl sliac] ||.-';
| Lt oo s st 531 oo ot - Yr4 1t A i 5laISA — 1
' iq oty (650 ETel Ciald o Y GlaLd) Y1y Hleal| Gililas g ZeuLL:uuaoJl Crlalaio ¥ Aad Sl ¥rv0 piaa ) L8 04 v A gButa Byl | pudomes el jauaas Liladl— i If_' |
': ‘(‘_’:,L“JITDTVQ‘-T”'_T"t)g-“-d-cdlﬂ)*\'/\f"' Y Yoo |
| i 15;"?1‘!3“1‘3 | |
I | ‘ae.,i e wi I’Mhﬂbam%! (‘.J} A Oue o,‘lhdu:l’l-a-d LS e DS iae == i |
N = 4¥A (485 Ol Lol ol b (o () guins) wpladie (10,8 I |"
| Yoof Yoso b G . I
8 | i ; £ £y 48Me (55D plal podie Hlom)
I AL QYL — il
il : York Yeno I" I“i
fiii ryy 1 i . b ; i it
. e 1A, R Olitaag SIS Lia o) Aunidlad Sllold)) ikee Jly ikes ) I
N | NVl YL b ‘
. G Oltalidly dudpe S5 () | !lMF
! ) ) R ) [ Lakad) Byl Ciliaygali i
arpsa Oldlas Al o 53 Y LeS Aeagaal| il jie) b v Cpal i e (65T Ol L)l 6 s 2 e Oibe 3] A et lia S5 @ { Y4y . YAy U 5l gy 1 CN g Llg) |I
g oplad| @3l b | VAs Yiy 1) alalse — ABMe Ol (g T LIS , I_{ 'E.'
! i ovY W l‘l
| (e | | II |
g | J
[ fli
W I
1 o
!




Yoo
e by
e

A0
oYVE
Xy
i )

!\"‘K‘W!

Y voi
—_———

Yert
Y foy

) goy

v-

Ve
\eyy

H iy Aot juiin

Yoot
ez Il
VYL
VYY1
\ oYY
\ oYy

T_; «f
GHles JLy;
AN
(£4)
ieh il

oo¢
—_—

Yeuo

>

iles Oty
@iy

¥ YA

YA

Y Va4
(YiY)
=

S}

oAY

| ary
_—

Glee JLy P vv e i Le o le 7Y Y Jwgu’cw&m@ﬁg@ﬂ@ Ve plal Sl gyl i iy
dwewigyﬂldwhhw &Ml@ﬂ&e@ﬁ Losd . 20 piadf CLI_}‘}NU.;

Yuno
a

les JLas

En

1941

_——

y4ry

\ ayy

Ee—— —1

Yoro
@Alas Iy
N

)

*Y)

_

Belefoolats ey,

Adledl @93 Jgan i'.‘lla.l..?.'-’-t
(&205) Yo e piquusa ¥ @ Aglia Az

Adls Jpiml Ao olam oy

Lﬂbi 2107 ”iLyEI" l 3 i
dsladiadiyg gy

0223 AaB (Blasd| haains e LTI
Alle Jyoi s (AR Laass bl

Jeihdgs oy

o hups dgpae (1)

plall Aloms 4y
o el alad
Al Ol gt Gy puialf T

aleﬂ;ﬂJiafi}gﬁths&)ﬁﬁﬁi
el aladl
Adalw Olgiwd

?Laug;ywhhdJ|E{rH
oML 39S hall Junally iy yiia | 2g 0
Frte st LaS duyiall g e

ek LS A b B a1 2080 1) 335 (N A BRI gyl ()

Oltaatly OIS Taal| & Mgl
298 Rah L, aLab) panains
5ol oreall fus¥1 o

200

Yonrd

ke JU,

aYYL
\ ATV
£1)
\orA

4560 55,
o \AY

(koo JLiy Yo e Y

Yool

las Jly

AYYL
enyy
voy

Y.

=)

10

| 14.
Ao\
j0.

0%
L8

Y

Y

Yo

e

1Y

oxy
vy

Yerd

geg- -l olals iy

AdLeh @1 Jgam Smliiny)
(215) Y4+ smaciea ) (0 Acgiiind Al

TS T B )

@iles Jly

WYL
Y14
o1

\ Yo
Vovg
0 OAS

AR ]
@les Iy
iy
o 4n¢

oot
Yoi
hid
TAYE

Y gy
aro

g
Wy
YA

¥4
YAL
v
ihid

b}
k]

1A T

(Alally) S¥ saeg Cilas)
| haloMee Byo
Aedla Blgl B OlyLaii

Sy

L) les JLiy YA v b i gaall Y paally ClaT¥ (e BLualls o oM Amiis gl Y ganllg LT

Adsha) Oy s (gl gl i dIST -YY

Ol gadl A IS 0]

¥ g iy

Oeibd g0l (655 N1 LadI

, (@) liay) ool ol La IS
(reriboall il (yals .ol Dol aslgd ‘:'[""59‘

At 8] IS

Ta49 bMe)

Jhad) cadiss
dgole jul Jgial dla)
dugols pid Jauol yolas
ObLy dmSlee

DS Tty A g

Ol e Y 500

CoN Ll Ca IS

Al 89 Olo gudas
dpiga sladi

Ul

]

(Lt g ¥4 — Yo £) Lol g0 08A iy (rrah yedl e Ay ¥+ 00 pwairs ¥ -

(Ealind) Asolada ¥ Sl Aol Diugl gualipy ()

lee Hidabu BagSin 033 B3ime Clasluce i 3 gualiyd] . iyeilanl] Ol gall pan pellial prali ) o8 UL @aluy
el L g (e Bads Aagte il bl Ao aliyd! () Bl Ciladline 1 (pasiloal] (pialh gatly bl ] oo s

CrBlanll 3ot (b gald Ao o] A 315 RIS (2)

S galhgad) Bomtius . Yo 4 ¥ ALl @L@ld@lgﬁwﬁg@gﬁiﬁlﬁé@&yﬂ dadi) Algs DlBISs araine 0y eST @l
P e Ll wie (palh gald Aaas lgd CTBISs Faludy . Al ity 1 Aads) 5us Jab bl e Slalsal]

(<)




A e g

e

gegefoiolats ety gop:prostilats iy
Alell @3lgdt Jgo Oilonlinyf

L @153 Spn Ol
H (8215 Y+ +0_baonicga ¥4 (B Bsgiiaf| A2l

(al) Yo 00 ptauada ¥ (B Aigliad) Asuly

(a19) Shdaliiod Ly  WYC LT/ PN R 1Y

ks Yoo uske ¥ 8 il LB Yoo ¥ jcaians YA o8 Ao y3ad) g 5 A9l Olar g L) (o "Zlani N1 A BLATY Lady
o, Cpiaboadt  Saadl Olews s cealied mbﬁinPMSMM?JMJQ)\R.G._L'&._It”ﬁ_gilﬂ.\.?.m\’?ﬂ YV ade
ALt 3lysd dadiiie Bgaw B Ao jots Sl | 008 L (§ 90w ) Ao pBd B! (B UV Junes 8318 Aaewd Slbiudl oo

W40 Olbias labiis) ()

Sfuiead) A gepial OF ) g3 Dl lobifin] (] Aagdlf Sl (oo Y+ A Jakay fbee Jogais Ligies i) asiy
A Tl 71 Cilagialy slbea i Bedlag Jladl ol -\1
el @l Sale ol @
| B nly iles Jlay gl el Radilly (s 00 1re vre = Yo E) g 0 sre nre G d gad el JLed) (il 0555

i LeS gl BN st ol T U3 (e 5 ot cils i ) Ay (g €1 411 AVA- Yo f) @ £1 4T AA e Jolidies go3iadly yaad! JLodl uly OIS Y240 piaunis )

aly Silee Jby
Y;-i X200
S ey YRV PN
AL Sy
Ver o BELR Ol o) 3 pilis mglawls Aomcss COS 5 g bl granl (8T 1)+ Bgaatd 39San it L radbina s Lot (L Logd
Loty Ol pid (i (3l ) /2Ll ol 5
L — g s Sy Leliiasd Walal|
_ s It ¥ Yoo ¥eed
RO (NP g sde
sl gl g Aoty - A (%) PR T ) g3 diiTone
ik b gmpitiastuah ol ol el gt el el dpat ¥ dedglh e Aoy oladsl ply Yo, VY OAA 050 Yo \Y oAA 0t g pe i shoria Y g Aaitil) A g slals
Voo £ AT AN Yo 0 £ 149 YA Aol e pilsge dalad §gaius
Yoot Yeod
Ao ylide rlayl Silanigd
PAS s K e (PRLL IR (gﬁhldw)rwl@J@ua
€1 411 AVA £1 471 AVA PLIJIJMAEJM1W%Y‘J—HJ eom e | o giad! W!M@Lﬁc oy €187 v e bias Bauas LT Olanyed Yoot _plio Y8 )yl Adalol) delaial 883N yulows 780
<YL YA (hee JLy) vl egasd | Ay Hmdsh-»é(g;.aww..z)‘wg V4% VAY Lasue Adilove gl slusly (Alee JlayT YAE vor = Yoeg) Yeu0 pouns ¥ B

Vg st dakad| Bnas) plalin) B (rroslusd| I Jladl () 2 33la3dlg Glagisidl L sl ¥ 58 aubiwg . sy Slee Jhy
Stadl aly Autas «18
oLy L (o pa il LT Bt cobeun 3] Las iy Y PAE Lol Ly il il Bt il g o pladl S
S0 T e ) B drgreall Zhl) i B s ssn Slalinadl Jlaes Aov ol Jpa¥l ) (radlical| Ggiin Juins las Lales JLall gesd Bolal) Zigd) (& Ggalualt
NEAALERTEE S RAAL]
| Efabilsd -1V

o2 DSy Mo -V '
Pl glatdal (1)

Youf *l [Y:]
lae L @lee Sl |
dw‘!l__l am : Yoo Yerd
Y4 18y YA eSaall iabug ig,d Hae I @les Ik
Y49 48t (1933 8 Ol ylatiu | YL & (")
of s 441 - | - PR S B i
3 oA B S5l Leg wtid 0 ¥IA 1 £V FEL R
B IS _YEWA gt Sitafpalf (Hos] l. EEE \EAR el uaiind
('l “"7') (Ao11) e Sasdl Q‘qéléj . T __& [ETOIEER
(YY) (Y ¥Wv) A (B gun (0 25139 ! ;
il ] Qv ulpah g puma Loz L o) 808 i) ol ) Al 2oy (e %)+ Al Jgan oy VAV plad Tyl SIS 1 (9318 (o \+ VBl Liida
Ll LTV g2 Cilatylf oBluo T il 1B L 1 120 g gl i) Fhasly it (gl Lo loiion DI @S1ad! wipim el




e P-od lats ety

gep-Peuiolald iy

Alel @i9df Joom Saliany Aglall @iledh Joa Gl
(23) ¥ 10 pausnta ¥\ (D Agznaliaiy (2313) Y0 20 pbatiedd VY (B Agiiiall dicalt

(2ol B pid Goclive -1y

(@l Cifukang CiiSEian o

|
|
: sd&%pjgs?&:’-r.‘-z”):f_uﬂ._uiahab:.il“:,.aﬁsig‘i ZT!MW@M&W[&MC@“J Yero scens ¥y b s ol I ‘}|
. (e TV E) Lo, 81 S A eh (oo B, IO (60T Didne B T g rbead! ol Miaw 3 jmes (41 L) Adlewly  Breal @il A _
; - s Slad ipele  Sfee Ol Gl e |
| #3les (pe gy -y Plee by  Gleedly Hhedly  Gleedly  pleedly  Gileedly  pleedly I
I - oYY DYWL YL YL ANy YL AV L || L
]‘ \'-’-i 1;.: o g A Hl |
| &’_'gl‘_“g_de} thcdl’.u \s dwo vy ¢ Ve TAT L e \ Ty \E+ Y--i_):'u:“ || i|i|
BYYL oy (REL os £oo W1 £7A = - Gl b
':H By = (o)) (\ve) (£AY) - = (ar] Y & ShriPi] | qrhll
1‘ V1Y Yy 114 o7y Ayl Sl PR, AYY § OAY AV T o4y \ 1oy Vi Yood peas ¥ || I |
[ oV AAE v )-.A..ﬂy" oL;L‘n, EPM gL !|i.|' ||
.3) S g BRIV n da,-"a"gl;j 1494 = Y ¥Ar £4) ¥ AY £ 31 - Yoot plian ‘I‘i | |
i Rt (RELE Rudials i S AWK 3 $AN e0 ito Vo - plall JMa Leovo H ”'|I|!
i £Y) .4y g0y \ry : (M) B (1) (1) (£¢7) = = et/ ol sbadiaal Ih'i’llpl
" JLy 4y ’ V ¥A4 - Y "o0 £y Y 140 AR = AR ST ORLE S W
i TOY von — Yuu ) P g A sepisl s 5 . . s . 0 i
=) Y Verd) oiles Jlay dor fleas Oloe Widaliy AagSin (re gilag dan ¥ aifaglly igland | oLt | Ayl dedll (Bl |“ .|I”|
' (ilas ¥ M \YY AYA Y1V ARY \ v \: Yoo d prarma ¥ f.']:|'i
'F)j i vy Y ARq V40 4vY \ Y04 Vi Yot pieuaia ¥ ||‘ ||: ||
i eI TR |
{ tﬂ)é'i J’lﬂi -1
_L'l Yoog Y200 ,l it
[ S » (e
ila= diy lee Sl - Yoo i
| AL ’ * -
: bl e JUy) les Sy ' ||| i ‘h
A AYYL vy _ ‘ i
¥ ray Vi E\.Ul" Soti ydlsn | YYe \ LAY ) et | dlomTiins A5 g2 | ||
I YEAA s Claa sy Ll LA ovi Lonie o gdie il e i
1 Yl id il g o U daud ! slgh CilBISe | st g (YEighdal) don b iun Jioo) |
i AL Vi UL R ' VAA MY 31 Cileligaie
I'u" . " B Doy o al52) i v 1t} (0 7linaf) Adidiad| SgaBL) Az go HWale Gaid
o ﬂ:: :: (0 Zlen) BaTaa)) gaBU Al sle 2l avr \ v i R4 LR W gl
_| S Sy Y 44¢ £ VYY
ﬁ Yo vay 14 Y44 ——— S
_ —
| gl Gomluusa -\
: Ot pall Aa kil Aglgs SIS
Yaud Yurd
! pladl JMa o aty P9el) Aol dales 1S e 38 oy il Tl ko U Laid géhlde: e Iy
! SYYL oYL o
i ; i e YA AVO oV Vo, AS e AU Siluss | B
" ghtee by (Ales Jbyy Yoy 1 AYA (5 Ooliia 18
| R e ¥ \ VY Al e .\1..\.,....11‘_"9_-».1“.3&‘1.\3 II'
'-.I | Y Yt e o1 il i
"J Yoo Tﬂ' J.JL'IJ‘I [ ([ i
=1, T i N T . L R ] |
.f | tAY v dih”'w@aé@u-ndw | .Qi}hﬁ)ﬁd@mlmwﬂbyﬁiw vaa --.Mg“l&uﬁﬁﬁwwﬁ@myw1@joﬂ1Jﬂa |.|. |
| " =) 80 Oabd g old Gty Gl gBie st fe b dasas (GIU (AL a0} g 1B OISg Lo O) (5T LY (o (o ] Ll a3 BU (Sgeni T Og el OISy -
.I| Yiy VY o J_.“i\ |. Addlal oY iae ’(‘:5_1“)_‘])&}_‘. Vo vua naa _T-oi) “_-,S_J).Q‘ijw_gﬁ VO aan nan ﬁyjﬂl&wglg—lhﬁbj E) L‘-‘E,QJL!-” |

coudlia ials pe el A5 iy & gid) (o duke (B )lalad) BA3LAT) Jutnss Mol e




Lt e S

Eotefot plita ey

Adladl @319 g Cin
(@) Yo 20 piasusa ¥\ DA gl a

(@l3) p3han Calug (129,3

Liljadl 4218 B 0a il d s e Wl S e m@;uwmwumw’m; Leiyabs @i ¥ ity T3l Ol iy
Sbocall 55 IS (10 830 B 8T tucaind () Uil o (13 1 g 525 S e (5553 g ]
I Calial| al )

alay¥ Slgo g1y gy el galbs al UM (o) 2 Y Lgaid Cumass| o calidly (b9l Jalie 3u5lal cocais “dia
s Lt (638 pad AL (ye Byale

o Adiia el caluly pogpall Jalie paiainus (51980 Blaks Losd ilantl (63 pall L Clgm 53 cm 5atg Y+ o0 5 cass ¥
(e (Alee JLy vV ¥ad o e = ¥rg) Loyl iles JLay A 64 4o '&l.ygmLMJ}mylabdeLwianumné:n@
(Pbes Jlyy £ 070 vor —¥erf) Loyali Gilae Sy £417¢ v v AL pavasall Sleal

gut,ajsc_,smal.ﬁs,,w 10Y e e Laudlad Lot @3 ity Lgfiad Cudadasdl Sl Caludly yhg,al) colS Yord pronma ) 8
ibee by 0 AYE e g Wileh Blismiul Lgie oo @ LUI Calully (g5l caly L@{UJLQ:QJQJ\'\ VI vee —Yong
(bes Ly 0 £4F o vr — Yurg) Loy yas

Augele pil Jouol -4

Kavd Yuuo
e JL) has sy
AL YL
o YYo t ovo el ‘,5
- (Vt) alatl s Ll uilass] oancs il :
{: a; ) i ! platt IS &S] i
ove v 0 I
4y U URELR o el |
Bl glad Led dnrwlonall hcsbiand sy 81 (o gacins VY @B 7 Liias] 1]
Cildnag CHSLige =\ |
I
Jles] 4
Ao VY Sl Aoy
ppamedl MlbAd fcuwls Shbaw  Obusydy Ak Sy
leedby  Gledly  Jledly  gledly adly  laedly ke Jly
SN AYYY R Yy B QY QYN :
A1) '
Ve vVY vy £ oAY AV voay \ ey Vie Yoo sl |
' Evy 40 o4y 1Yy 004 - - a[saL:'aJ
(¥11) - (1) (1¢A) (A1) & - ot AL
11414 Yoy o114 vt £ \ Tov TTRRE PRI '
gl
Y YA4 - 500 £V, Y140 214 - ARRCETLER
LR b - oy Y4 £494 vo - f.L-JuJ:)L&J.w
(1) & (1) () (A ) - cdad/Ofslagiol
A SAY N £ vo¥ €11 ¥y oy , ¥+ 00 piaass ¥
EEYSCRT ) PO TP
Y ALY Yiv \ oy Yeo LA AT Vg Yoo0 poraunss
Y EAA Yy 4YA Y1V ARV ) vy Vis \"-SM\‘\

£ otalh it

Adledl @dledl Jgo Ol
() Yo o0 ptasuss ) 8 dogliall Al

e Calug (159,3 =A
A RS 3 ATRY
iles Loy iles s
AL )4 (¥}
00 \iA 1Y qey LB dSalf e
1Y ¢4V £1€ Y4 Iy
vy YY Vo Alal ¥ laa) Joldo g8
gty £\A Lagiaiva dylond 3y
£ YVA £ A Olail SlElay Julde ala
2411 Y YoA T3EN
££4 A oYe ) wabudly yag 3N (Sasf
(i'f 910) (t€ ¥18) lﬁuﬂ‘usuahm?'iuamadmu
$a 0y £Ve Ay wabilly o958 Bla
590)8) datd alaimil awaine (H
Yoot Yard
3 +
ihae JL) @Ales JLy
AN Y- (Y
TV VI Y. Yv4 sbia
ovye Y VAY Aladt IS (1954 pauaina
(YY) (YY) pladl IME (o 4edld ) 5 poma
(\Y4) (AvE) pladl I3 wgladie
¥aoYve LR e 1Y
Aigmall 30121 ()
Yool AT RL)
¥ »
Hhas Jlyy @ikee Sty
Ay L4 (T
JAY Y YAs oy
VYL YAV aladl IO Gl il
(vat) (Yav) pladt I 15 u AaS18 ) 5 yome
Vi (AY) pladt A wigladie
Y YA V£ YOA OV
iy ono i At Aad 2LES aiaing Jlas]

Clisiwal] 4218 Jruasi o Litalas Lo 05 1 S Lol B dadd dygudlt gf ciadd! gi JHLAl i) platy aold TS
Al SIS (e g1 Obileall Gamd SN (e g} Rasliie ¥ Jlea¥l Blew B (Soe jud |l gueol payiiel! (o Adlaol!
Clgll L) fpas DN day 480 Olalayie Baad o) g digiladl Slelya W) Oly (LU HBgT Leles) deudal! Wikeialt

A gilealt La IS g




Yoaf Yee0
2 *
Slas Il Ale gy
YL, e
LYy A\ AR
A\l na TV ALL
T oy AR A
A 1) A
Yorg Fend
iles JLy Gles Iy
B YLy
Yises Yiva
AN \ 4y
Y4y A U]
Ye MY
£ YoV \ARL]
VA ¥are
1 Y5A V¥
Y Y Y Ate
108y \ARAL

oard 4o iau daall (re e A8 gt Aol O Aq-jﬁybdlu.éugg.h cdalall lger o
Ao yiadi AdLadl 31550 L gnd) daydll Q?Nwa’!o;mu@@'ﬂwfm%deﬁilea‘Y1
talad) Ao ol puSat) BB gl ol Asslin OdLaT £ | oo f ol

Yoo
ilee I,
BNl
V1 14y
Yoo
A Y2A

Ll g3l (e ST 9T Y s 03 phey gt ] il 6 pilsg

Yuoat8
e JUy)
iy
YY AT
Y 440
Yo AYY

A giad) Agaly
Yoot Youo
Plecdlyy  giles Iy

TR YWy
A Yl

e \ a4y
YYio ¥ ivo

\ YA LAY
LA Ve

&-&Nﬁ.’lﬂi:

Adlal @393 Sy S
(@) ¥ v 00 ptasats ¥V B Aging)a,
AdLe (gl o8 Ofsladiinyf
ASle (ngdon o8 Oylals
Aoy
dayule pud
ALY
(Akes JLiy
S
(plad cuus) Adledl 35
ARt} Ol yLadiiia)
£10 )
YE:A Olads
\ Yi. duclis
o £9Y
daued
‘?“"'.“J"*"‘*J‘_‘é a‘_“"m EJ“‘E.'::.

e SR PUT P TN |

[ladlia memm 33T Y0 v 0 pcssunn ¥ B
wdena (5T

U3 (a0 1 oy @ges]

W32 1 Waladt Aeilt Jiad ¥

G A Liad) SLeiiw ¥ G lais Lacd dcilang ) by it yo gundny YY (@8 rliay] Hta5

Egled kg 4oy, B -y
T gl s 2l

Ayl Lolaal Olbuw

M(&-’ Y"EH-\\'\‘QY' 'ﬂM-\\*\gé

t-putMALS Ly

AL @13 Jgom Ol
(&) Y+ 00 pauands ¥ (B Aigiiiall Al

Addead Adladl Oigat -0
T D1 ye Ty Ada sl ol )oY AJLU Aaied) ddilel) Ol ga¥ 1 Elif PR

o Aeall S¥abue . Lgarted @iy o ysh Cdlolas Aiciais Adoag dedin] Alas & id Gllaldy) Fiad AUsS D9eal) 39he
1 sl @ ¥ Oaal) SoLaid) Chpuo SNl e iing -8y b Aandul SEB (ra Bung Ae gama Malad Cllalyy|
s9de QS!@}'MIR&.&«JIMQMWIwal)hLMM.QMIQSAQuM;L’n.‘.t'ul,._a pebiad| o™ A sLco
il alall daall ) g s poein pubas] (e plolin ol 2yt 3 oo 3 137 (yn Al oyl ™1 liad Lo 13 ZaLea|
B ety Al asdy Alaiovalt GLeTEW| Jalins (Siuwen Sty - Bgedl Wpwg 398l usyall iboad] (o i

Ao BN A 80T (8 LeS Codlud ) uedd plasniul Al g

ol Bagpially el ¥ (5509 o pendl i adby Ay oh 3 s i) Lol Bt ilga¥1 1931 (pdand Byl ullal g
QLY plolinal CLLIN (1 pald () s O (AL Lag ol 928 dllon i Walaltdasall g dcinad ! dek el | donail) SLaBLT| 3Lus
@ Shdail A o (a3 Llid) pilial Cud 9 (Jguol) clid| bl 2aial) AULall Ol ga¥) el jlac¥) ylolus g
Adled) Cilgadl) (ids i) g (g aBlaidl fbiadl L] . gl g piiy Wit ad) Bcinn ) Algad) B puos C¥na 5i @ gl ly Bulal) S¥uae
Jpuo 3 Al il Ilas) UL chanIlial Ceacdd gi L] gliad Gi1ga¥1 ad) (18T iUl Siadly Ll Baga gol| Aidiiial
oSl Walall @)l 5 Sy (o (a5 0 (3Say (31 Slel3illg Jpuol (e Resedl dilell Lotz N1y

1o LayB dminga Lgs da dion o) 4B

\ 'BHQ\'\ @-‘

Walal) @il /i Blal flealf
Ciletj) Jgeol el
as Iy les Iy @ilea gy
BYYL Gy Yy
Wala) el gl o Aatae Al sl
Al i )™ IS (e
G ¥ dlaall (B yun e
4 - Yovy elpdi dgde — Aol ileall sgde
w ¢ Y ey et 29 — Al Aloalf sgdc
Yord prewa ¥y B
Aslad) @il [ §uBla plioll
Slalj) Jguol sl
les JLyy iles JU lac Sy
aYYL, YL Yyl
Walal) Ae@I Leil (o Aaiuas AaTde Cilgal
Sl gl Lt IS (e
i N Alaadl L oo Olaie
- W AAY 210 agde — AU>Y) Alaall sgde
11 = AAF 20 e — WY Aleall sgde




e R e

tog-foilats

AL @93 Jga Cilnf

(@5) Yr +0 ptaiata ¥\ 2 Aglialia,
(2215) tasetdy ) Araslomadt Solaalyandf
(aa5) ol Bataly acd OilhLas

T oo gttty B LS (o 5,51 Bt Lo 03 130 W1 L o319y Auia i d) A Lad) (5391 7500 8
8y lle pldls Aalad) e il Lgiale) a3 gyai 8y Liad | Ofal i An pot o) 3l

Aslaad) Cad 153 Ladl (eliuwel! yauwld Astall Aedl) Whiuo] Oolamie a9 Aalall hariily it S CLis| 3]
33w dogdg Alslaall ST muas way OMlasied) (pu (353 (51 7zyug ASlged ! A2ISTUL sy Ol i8N yus 30y
vidaad) Budlald) Ayt alisaTiul Ol A8 Y1 3,58 yle Sl Ja o] 4ol

Jlea¥f Olollad) Adlall pplalf Yooy

Slaniad) @il gl (Joad| pliad) Shausudl ol Siloviied| @iy Lof s 019 freald Ablal) Glidl OligCa dal oo pliadl|
Sleladlly Lolad) G e calisd Wilgeg plolive ad (985 (g0l1g (‘_,aJ.n:.M &Lla.aJl} Baeva dsalia’d) Wiy ain ULA..\;J!’,'

Slallad ga GUIL eolad) Sleladl) Dileglas u.e_).‘"_).a.:.U g.m.a..!)ﬂ Ca&&.n.“ qunaLJ:\lmu.A.naJa.d& LAJL:- i—L‘.l.”‘_Ld.i_l @J;-ﬁ'l,_

S g 3,3 A Oolond | pLIad g ULy il i)l Jaadl g LaB L Bl () oy i)y By la ¥ USus (e 5L Laal)

Al e Lag i -r
T"f Yero
YL QAN
£ Y\ ARV (Bgetiually 2audd
¥ ave YA Yoo leat) (555 pad) Ll () Bubiory)

YA 471 AEYEE

et Jhiy 80 v ve gyl ilendl 558 ped| Hliadl (6o Butaoyt ABH J5lan Lag Uil (pacad Yo o0 prauws i o3
L gt oL (2 Alnii S o Lis i Bibi W1 000 . okt S 33 o Cilillne 29 ((5has JLoy €74 + o0 = Yorf),

S0buadl gl Loy IS cpe A aladl Raniily Adle Sifgad -£
Ay ymd| daualdf BB Al A aladl Al
Yook Yoro Yeso
i * .
s Iy Plas dly Plaa I

LAY 2L (&S (1)
dadtlowe Cold a3 O (g5 Agdle Sifgals ol
Byartiell (ayid l6d
VA AVY AR LAARE ApagSion Aol Oliu

gogep-colath <Ly

Adled) @33 Sy Olmbiny)
(a2L5) Y000 pteunda ¥ 8 Agliadl Al

(@13) Agpatly o)) Aishonalt Cobeabpuad) X
Agsa VoY

eI e Lo ) AadlB B iU s ps oyl Al Boa By padag Tl Ty puiny alad| Sl gl sl e o) gy s ST
bl Bodion (48 Ay pudadl (o )| U3 7133 @it b (adlved| Boam (B pdibis ISy Lgam 1)) i 39 Glais (201

At} g puiad | S s pdnaals alad) (3 B paiald pualindl S ol pubaad (A faiomad) s siadf AN (o 2 Lo g
e g1 Bl s paad] IFUNY e 63T COMaAS sl R giand) Bt padf peashd b peusly 92 (ol Ldueddal ity ) o)
i o) g

A @uall G A085ed) Bl e e diagand! Al adls AN Ad e aladdiwls Al folf da.b.a.aJl hadal ala
s bl | il ((_,.u_,.aniu.uLle)d.u._,.mJlu.ab.:‘Jmu\a.qulHLuquu.u3mJLaJ1J:uLn.aJlu‘:J.:‘!uLal).dm_g JewaBU
e ) Y Al L 50 ¥ g a3 gy 50001 i) Sl g Bt s B i ke Tl b A eadf paicnnn
Siltnadlg SIS o ol Mg (o dpenss ) &850)) (Bga)) L . Acagead | 0] jucad) eyl (B posaly IS Gudatin (o) gf Adidaad)

Ciluaias gy

i wia  Lglilae B S JMakil (ySas Adidiiuns A pus 7Lyl dae 8975 (6201 Al ] Jadd o B s pids Jusl 75l
ALl 13 o pin )l R diiad | Glond ane (S ¥ S0V HuBIl Ao Badl At puad! J guss]

Ogilagell dolaT pllie  13-Y

09018 Ollatia Slel s gos Apageal] A0 el oyl (B A gamalls (uuald gad) uBlad dog pdd Lﬁéj Hansd | lgd SlBlSe G
et a3 Blasiu] (gSug walbgal) LgBlamin wie paud! Juug dogied ! Sl W | Oliontiuwa myud LYoo ¥ alad (,.lLoaJh_La.-nJ'l
Oy OlBLE=TLY) GG Ce th&‘.ﬂ i Acsgontf Ao el i e fabhaall (L8 fe dend el Glenid! Julda Sl

g_)b-‘)-m IS dasd ] dalgh u!&l&&.l M*dmy| Ehaﬂﬁ”p.u Ladow i lJI-”t—?LﬁL’.IJy*

Jgalal i.dﬁ_g L_,:_Lu'l.aaiiJF Ot aald Aedls (Lol Olilio) wis u._!.dL'JJ[g Sadma Olaalue GIN Melad ddas g.ﬁ P s | EJ"G
JBSS e J3 ol Bedlas Bg aeS (194 alad L Lo W1 Dlca il

AELLed) APLadl CilgaSH \Y-¥

Lam ¥ Lgelid slayg Aatdielt Adled 8aY) diay dolidy 1 ad @by A1 fenlidls Wabad) Aasddls Aiinedl Aladl Cilga¥) 7yl
Wiguton Bgaad S5Lakaa LIS (2 Loy Adadcd] l}wm (o8 Ayl Bouudl Hlawi (o Wilall @@l le Jpuam) @l Adslall Leasds
4sls CJAJ [PRIYPREIT O Laftes ahlyledad| yumend Lidlinlg B gundegdl L‘;"\"""” G2 ol Alaintia e | et bislg ..Lg.nJ’!

A L AL | Bt (3985 Lo St 30 8 Ao goo A alad] Aaui)l (3983 Latic JguolS dididiall Cilga¥)

et Bladl i) (JLiad) fpan o) Rlalasd) o 50 3531 iy e BETLAN 31350 Asladl Rardl) e (il a0

B1a% | Dl (58 (531 Al SObalas s Lgid )yl 9o B1a¥1 ALY Waladl el 1 e (Lds tlis 1S ol La (Ml}ltpmt

Blgwl [y GUILO d5) ja7e (panntld (69 [u.m.u..:‘g.Lsu'i e ;Lujl (l_gu”_,.a'B.\\.cljl Joniald gk 3elaa (51) Ggaly Lgidas Bha Ziad
(J9¥ 1 el (o2 LN L ey (ST AU Jis g Lok Ll e (o

Aaids (IS OIS ) g dirkadd B1ATS Riiean WaTdiad| 31AY 1 OIS 13) Le (he (puamIld) A ko)l daiad| 5 ylead 9l 7y 73] cigloo cialiay
Aage il AETde! Cilga¥1 Gy Ol Adaii) (a2 Aaide Olgsls dadys Sl O (pe é Ly L Aludadd @iy (o) wid!
L e |98 ta a7 A ploned AdaGedl pud AATded! 19350 Aakadl Aol O poiil 7250 . AT Acusl )

alalid) Balefs gt OLGBLEY  VA-Y

Joomald (1950 Ln&mlj_q.&_,.ad}mklquJ”dbﬁJb(;ﬂBnld 980 )¢l “"abl&ﬂﬁy'&hﬁ;ﬁhw1MW¥éwylM

alagdly (521 & gid Adoinall b,]'“'” u.q.uaJ-iLﬂ-nJh.ﬁ_;JaJi pld zoes Adbaniad! Gy bale) g pd (Byall gl il i sl
Bale) agie) aus dale DL ALATY La33 Bl el AdLad! (31591 zow ke ga LS s Man AdomTiiun atlag 9i (6551 @Iéjg i (e
B8 JMA dsliang AAlgas ;b.thaLcL;t.qu)a.wU.uwaJld.ah.u (eI ga LaS (e Dac o) (631 Woid calug 109,38 (au

A Lad) @319ad) (panis Alslia Al IoY Ay i o) diLalt 3lyg¥ s Lins] dadiony i itaaf) 3USLAI A plo plniuls CLALEGY




el ety

Al @ilgaH Jgo Cilantisnyy
(215) Y+ 40 rtasangs ¥ (o Desgiiiad) Al

(b Ayl A prudonal Cikautc) -1

dugale s Joual 4.1

da B yolada) wamd RVER I RERY @_;Lu slinial| Bactsmall J}aﬁ'l c_,.al.mJ Aalad) danitl Qc cLOB W AalCh Ua.a'lé 8 ygdidl Jiod .

+AoS | yinad! d-q.l-dh uaLaJv.l'ﬂJ.iLd.u- Lnaél.l tLa.lS..leJ @...uj QWQ}MI

A yLaal) Of ylaiic Vot

kel Al ifiant . JEns S alin b (o (593 50 (e Logutont @y 1 T alad) 2ol Aliall O et 2yl
QST {39 (o) Rasdl | (B LAY Jramd iy W andlg agedl udd 8 AliLasd) Cylial) dadd Baw o8 Ao | jlaud| Lle
I RaSlE B el B Baky i eas @i 5] AailE B delead|

Cileaiasue Y-y

Joimmad! (o (gilg (Babe St Dol AW 91 39008 a0 LT (50 (3950 Leikie dcaganl! d.u[,.q.a.!l &P L,.ma:-m.!l Tk
OIS 1) iobansed) dtal win a3 N DS sl adle dofins JS00 Lgalin il @ duslualid) pdliad 'I.a-_;L-» La&..u‘_..Un.uui
Arinp) dquall Bgeld Adlodl Slordil) puSas Juas ploddiuwh Zadgiodl Ll@iue| Baudal| SLEAN i sl:l_).é’.‘h Lay 457
ANl Ayl Tobinadt Laibho 3 OIS L Lag  sgil

7l St} g 1¥-Y

Lghe OMe M Lgud by U1 i) 8 a3 LgdT e by Sibas) sl gyl

Al glal| SilBg punmg f 3 gt -y

Aad) BuSLAN Al plo plniin ks ASgad | Sl yuldT ) Ol g a1 BALSY i ] ety 1) g} Culdg yinag Cofal o gyl

g pan gf gl Slal ) pamadniy o pi] 5 oIhe Jo AShgad! RAISHI Gl i Wiy pdo (o0 Adad] Burdliat) iy slo )
9 Byddiel) Aelivuol auail Gladl dapially muadny (s) Jutaol! o Acladl) Wilgal) Ryl Apiaed| 8yia)) IO LSleal)
S Al ol Tl Al Salial yuad] 3,ib (Leidle U3 OIS Leiim ¢of Zdladl 5133 pligiall poadl JSR CShasial]
13U AuaBlaidl do g pd) 218 L Wl 2 WU Anai | OLES G Gl s sdadd) Badlall Juae wlwia) dieg . SIladl ¥l
4318 wladion ¥ auiang b GLSH il HLie ¥l 0L ¥ (505 (ediiad | Sladd| L (JEiad e (o) AL
dlalasdl Ladlshy lad)l 55l Jine (pe oo W hejom (9980 iy diall Bl ol (i Aedicued] of Ac gduad) doliidl pge ]

Y Slaguaindlg dolud Y] 231SH

pldsiuls WS gall Slaf ol Za0 (Aa Il (ool 3t Bylucdel Ao G Agylilin dle Jgue) de gamms o) Ils Juol BayB i cad] 308
el alazd ¥ Bylad uld CBugs Aldtined| doaay| Sladucy i pus el da5Lall Juas

W gandly p o) Sl ) V£

Loncs 28971 (229,01 51 dolhy) pgany I3+ Rdetind) (@S @i Lot (BLamTa¥ ol (e Bale A gandly pgu )l 7y
;bﬂSuﬁfuwiu.&uﬁM‘a}uJ@;uﬁ.uhﬂl&b&,hAJiBAiL&JFJuAJEe}mSS@hu“J(Z\é)hJI01353.;53@!@\5:&1(_,Jj 4aLoyl)
ot I3 020y (0 & Jion 1 A 2,201 A (i 3 UL oy ¥ g ) (280 s e JLTS] i
OByl dlalan e Goelaly A8 slivedl ol (glaid! o 38U poeupIie &N ganll Zo-3 . W (8 yidial L,.h&lJlefiLU|
Al am gl By18) Aoy zoed o) | Alalaedl JLaTS) die — Jlaed E.:j'i gl gl ‘5).:1 Adla @lygl of (g Byl puad (Fim —
Jaua¥1 3530 Py 7y s cewliadl SB gl b e Bale @b daoll dadsdl y5ae ) i.:LLu.u! Anudd) pgwyg &Y Olanwdly
dacdasafilg Dilgy 1 Bylal Olackd he Tueed| ud Gudas ool lnumJloJ.dJ1_uc,chw1me:m§$lehwi

(2Bl (e Blien 8B jlus e paliews S Lgasndld pia ] dadsd (g Ale!

ool tals Ly

Aol il Yo Oilmbiayf
(@) Yo 20 sraunss Y (B Aygiiad) At

(213) At 3 st Sobastasd) X
(213) b J puol R i v-Y

lbwluhhdiuﬂub.mlbalasu_m ugﬁubea‘a’1uL9}qu mudlmmdluLﬁMiuquAMiw&uww
SN Latgad] gf 2 pudg laa) jlawl ;AJLiquu’a'muaub.wl4JLwJ!d.muic)L5P? q,_;su.ni\ébh.ﬂuumé)m
S (B deudmiiuad ! Dbl W g Amglod| Aamlpa @S . (Lgaz=g mW?u&ﬁwluSMIusub.m 23 )

Ve a )| B yliadmd ) B g g B sbeudnd | o) a3 (s Dildg p A St i Ui (e laTiie JS G0 Adiatua il donad) Olasugh

bolie addad @l adilgid) Syludadl Gados g dyygpuinll A09HLAN Dile) pon WY 4B1S pled| g (a8 e Le 42,3 OIS |3
Byl ades oo Ay g uiad! WPIPES (EE LR (P ..u_\oaj).dh..!.l.nd.muh&;ij ABMa | DI o s eS|yl a sl painie s
el dedld B dadally pelasod pawse plos jaasd Ld.ILl.u agladial | pdlield dao SN Sl )

C!)st das pBy B (] (o059 Sl salazod| g O) (Seag 4as Y 50h B daudlly pelasad Sl plie aada) 13
e La_sL..u Ao pubad | Badlly pBLasAY) Bl yuSie @la (et (_,514.1_!?1 aiatl] (_,3 O gl (Mo ) deaudd) polasd)
) Asilas S plos oy L aiadnad) b Agad Bayle

9. ddle Jgaide gans gl Ila ol polasd) e e gudge Jdacilio DS 1) LAMUM}Q-CM’JMJS@)LU:—L&J|&9M

S AILal! 313950 Dalad) Aol Jalasd) g 1;,4,},41,,,41.4,..@5“&\., I 5 il A Lo it o1 nges 1 Sl ylaiins) Wl
d Ulad | Lol J}.@BU dewdby Jdodh U Fio v g 13fo . d..a‘.b’l Aoy palasdl cTls HIS Ls 13 doasd e LgiadsT (e ey
ook W Bylus Luadly A lod) Wabad) Aol g Bybos) AAAST (s (501 LA u.l.c el ".l.” S| Tl Byleasd I A1) @il antdd
s @l Vsl Aadlay C_}..Uj Cpranluall §adom Aaild fa Byleast| g =L 'l.n.l'l.w Ao yaad) c_,J'LAJl ‘_!..na‘.h'i SUL e Aol
Aam ¥ 5y LB cdaladl el Cialy 13lg - S AedlS S dushadl Sgat e Jdadll Aadlin Ao pubadl dayddly [ BLASIN] iles
Aoty yolasd ¥ Byl s} das pBg it (2 gud 98 S Baba it (653 O OIS WL OlS g ! do LiaS Aaiuael) el u[gbﬁ

0 B8 JY T BLASIN Bl i (ks clauind 5T iyl 8

Ofdaedly OISEieed) AY
o_,.-qJ'! LS Ladls oy ™1 e Lad daudll uﬂgﬂhﬂﬁ’!ﬁ\.m.'-3 S|y | WIgiw ) Ladly 22180 Ol g DS Uiaad) 900 C)J.I

UA_)Yl My Ofldagdly OlSiaed] AT cldadd MW Cosdioy AISIIL 7 )5 &,—JI - Srirk [ - g W | PPN | Jlec¥ly
ok (oS Juo™ 1 alinil g Fal (e puiaadl o LON) Lo pae (s e daglucia doleBly Jai) uid ad Lawi Jlee¥ly

Of guead | 2ds
Yo v ks
N Ol 39 S
oY O yhes
H ‘:,JI H.u.rl:- a;.g.;»‘l

praasd e gl A s (IS E)Lu Bygpiad) ie Lgigud @idy Byt mLuk'!_,Lu.Yl_g o) 2a Ciad| Bounl) Ama) po i
sl bun=tl) LA daud (o ST Jua DU 20,0801 deyd | ColS 13 &a.muUé.laLﬂJH—m—l—"lg,Jl [lgﬁdJaEU Ao plida) doagd)
el Lol plasiw Aed ol podcadlsT Liadly Juo3U Watall daial) o Juasild alilalf

rhyl doasd e HLAs Y B 0s 55 39 A 2| Lgtland () poam ML uiwguwl&uu;buu1ﬁw13chJ9lmmpu
Wi Lectie dadd Aaa DU Slaaid Ay @id . LS5 wie Ol g Sl Muo o OBy yumay o Aoild Jraad @i . Jusdod!

uhjyﬁ@&lhﬂuﬂﬁplﬁ@mltjd‘n—u COfisadfe DS iao] M@M!MI m.\Lua.léﬁic.ﬁLmJlu.n
AauSS e




£ ylats

Aledl @iad Joom Oilan i

(&2l3) ¥+ 20 pasts ¥\ A2 gty 200y

(20) At ) Asatonal] ool us)
Ao Jguol dah alatns)

c_,cy.a}a‘_\.d.\ﬁhbuts:lalkﬂzlal%ﬂhw@}”fyh«: meuJ}m1mwngLndm!MM &
AL e 5T (ol W1 91) I3 B ylesdn | shmn m gg ("Bpleas Bias") iodU ‘:,Jj:n zaY q.uuhu-. 0 S g) s £

Gl Jgo clidf Bulie ) A oty B e U A LIS Sl wdle Jsol 4o gasma gi e Lol Aaud alasl) e G 9igal

: EJLun-'h-H

) _ il 9l saall b yaga Adleigas @

. Aaaliel) fled! Juol laba o] wSIgall gbs e 51 A8 (e jamadl s cctiiall Zllon o

ua,::.«.u,la;:.:rLg,,l.d;;g.ag:mjfua;wlgu@uywwapyﬁji@w@g@%@;m':.',-Lu.;u.mc_-u. °
“ “ _ LI U3 gt g

oty Adla BAS1 3Lo) 5 DI Alon s (B (550,00 ity 5 il (50 i 5 @

Adle Sligans o Iladl Juo™ ) GU dadd Faw sLaia) @

Eb.\?’lM@UJMTMWwEJHMiZQMiD%MlEAww J.tliu.aLd.:..ﬂ 292 9 () prG A Lo ld a.bL%;:lL'an_; ..

thiauaia h}wb‘@aﬂlMWIJ}ms’!&awuﬂwyi e A0Sl ﬁmuﬂﬁéﬂhxj}ﬁﬂ_y‘ ‘H”I"iny]

dh}é’nﬂ.’bu.d)—l—ﬁ-ﬁ.ﬂ Mebedl aBga B LuSe O poai —
mgwlg,adgmbtaﬁl‘)m&nu.au:ﬁWﬁi%j‘&ﬁawldﬁ.}b -

Fardiag d51 ows asog Lgicn JS 09y Bl a2 i e Ty o g bt s 3 L it M) i gy
o el (BLaS rle ogbgn Juls 3925 Al AL st 1314313 oy Laypdign Lo S (0550 ¥ Budlo Jpuo™ Laciions o
(R 52 DL plaline pailiad it Lg) Zlle Jgumi e gaons (3 Juo¥ ! (rasing it ¥ g1 Liydga 1 sy s I
Y ke ol paLast Bl gloal e o1 2150] ity by Lo (s’ it 53 (101 Jpuo¥) - hnaios Lgod pliul

caally (alasmidl elead | @udEi) (e oyl

J.aLm- sbelinly) Byudiod| Adidioned | dguailf OLEA L 2 Lo Gouidly Juodl W, dardl g (dyall 43 e Byluasdl
AR denad) yansd. Il JuoSL ‘V,.Lm‘.ng.i...a.n5&@|wah3m+(u¢,ssﬁ.up;;ummmww
Juias 0550 uiie 5usld Juas (4,3 OIS 13) . i) Radlin 3ylus) s zHle o .,.Lu;.. fsf'u_-..:*.u:g .,m;. o d.mBU
oty 8 ddae WewsSy . daad) L gan duioved P! Aad 3L Juas 9 deudlly alasnf §iluc 5] uba |

Bl el LolB Bau s pluasals 31330 MJWlM!u«Lwiuhwluéfﬂéﬁlm‘

oo plds aslgad) AalsiL dayde Oldganag 4o9,8 lo dedil uelasd] Gilus WSS e Legunga Lds s OIS 3]

J'q-u.;,;@;mﬁg:a@mmm.mnwsﬁg}mgum%sJ‘Mr@‘M@mmmm@wqumj
.w?iMbaﬁqu-.;glsgbwwgawmic@@b@lﬁ@ e Cp |

1) Baaliied) L) ol patbias Gl (le ZdLall oM pamd @i dhandl 45La50Y polen s o ya] palye ¥
Bl ?:93 dilasatl 93 ¢ 81 pamdl sl (fanl] Jlowa ¢ Loy g9 sbas ¥l L ls ) I_n..u..\a;'-ld.ac ;Lu],Lc
L@.'gseJ}m:«nma.amcwM@&ummﬂbﬂ@@.ﬁauﬁwﬁm.(a.i.;uc.«i:ss,.a:wgl}cj@.-ul

« LgatdS @i () d_g..mSUE:h.\éh:.Jl&lewt'&l@d|&ﬁ¢éaw&MWI@ﬁL’!j 8 potilica

SN pabal e elen JSi Lgiod (alisi] mudi @i 2lle Jouw! egame B Auliiiuel lelliued) Apudid) SlEALN yuad
22 gel! AL Agliadl JLalSi) jloline aShas S Jguwsdl) ALl Byl )i g iy J}é‘:.u Lndla)| donai|
@ U ddlod) g, tad ) 5107 uSald 48l o) ALLAI dudlon ] UL ol e il st..¢-.3| :U.m. 2.,}“.3;@:.3 .ac}q:ndle

Phtles o gB W TN ) L 8,50y g st ST A5 g By 01 5y Lol b Lgale a}ssj;,:m 3yall L,L;Jﬁji

g-g--oolala Ly

L) @193 J g Cikmliny)

(2113) Y420 stauidd Y'Y (o0 Bugiliad] Aduads
(15) Agptands o A iuloma) Cobaapundt X
(@13) ALedt Silga¥t vy

V- R A

Cra W aladl ol A yaad) pu Atlad! Jguo™ | AB1SI Al ol | ind IS w31y A akad) Aol St IS Bdladl Clga¥ | alid @it
S s (P O (ES

ety t_LLU Ao Uigdy J}mﬁ'[g)jwi_gi cl.l_j'ﬂ IS (e Walad| el Adle) Cl'@;ﬁ“ 4818 | pulid @iy C(:-,ja-L.l-Q-" Cba§1 ey
Lo 1y3) @ied 4 @gtigs (IS0 Ahalall Lghand Ll (8len Vg dadd Bguw (o2 yad (Bgaw s Led O9S W 5131 Al fuie Lask Uala)|
Auand| {:.,.ﬁ oalasd ) Slus Ladl dlalaed | Ca IS5 Luanioe daa ISl

Aol B palasid yilus Ly 48 gad| ZAISTIL Ol gcbadly s g i) 9 5 5o Lo By i) Bdla Silal U BIS ol @ @ty
wibagaaddly Olgdad! 5] @i - add) BASLAN Jban dassta) Al eoll AAISU | ol @l (V- ¥ pf) cruloved | Ruulal) y1a3)
13U (addt Budlad) Judas ) ol LgSHa) ity duat | il B1DU A it Aol | (o8 dlalaelt el ca IS S UD L8 Loy
adaladldaaal) ubd sl E-T-Y

Lpaidlyg) dadid jud (el JroSU 3guatl OIS 13 At landl o4 i) jlaal e Adadid (3 guwls A juiad | Oy Laico S W alad) @il 3835,3
Alasii) Cedlu¥ Bl faiatiiy . @uoa) codbad alasciwls Wslalf Laudhl diasy CLidl pgi o Zomyiadl @ 2l B yeS
B (o pild S Daustius) S W i) Codluoly pgsassd) od) @l ldy gy T 08 el s Adloud| O ebaolt
Bty (58 il

831300 D)3 Luindi e 2 gun o | A i@Tiine) A0 | Slaauc | 3505 )5 ¢ guadnad | (gudidl ! GAu Codlad alasiu) @l Ladia g
o g el giliin B13Y ds gaad! A jad) eyl Bgandly Blatio Jubas 98 meadul Juney

cdall s L) dads 5i dadbiwl Cld) algh (gid abead) Jolay Lod Lea 8y lladl @30 ¥ A1 ARGl C19a% A alat) Gl jui
AL Q) ) oS o Lo 25 LaTS N 1 3oty A o) (30| g o (sl 1005 T s g 2 | eyl

GO bl (o pilusdlg rliy¥l oY

B Flesd) g LW IS foe Walad) daally Adlad) JpuadU Walall Garall o Oyl (e ALt HSlusdly pLiy¥ 2y
el A Lied) Gdlad) JguaBl iWstadl ety Oyl (o ALl yilasdly rliy™ 7). Ley LS S5 8)5aily 5l Aeild
CaSyiall Byleasdt gl geapd) gy Lo dliad (aasis gl Jledl Jua¥ | lal] @i i (riedliadf Bod> Aellay 3 a0

e A s Scemlined) Gado Lale (o yiald)

AGY J5Las Lag LB £-Y

Aleuaie @ilos! fli (1o e lT AAMA (re JBT IS B Syl Jiles Lag i) Sy Aanand) ClEsL| Aadld oo1)2

A3133 393ig (g1 gl (e AioTiecs 2lisy boadl (635 madf Clindl (gutd Aeag B)gomome pud Aanld) dasagg (BouualL Aauiadl
e
A58 Gl o.Y

<l G e Joual8 Jiuwe IS pgd DM (pe wjd Ol pidd 8 jakad) B35S (ed) ciuald @i

Aualdal =Y

(5308 Bon tom g3 Ll Bt Bl el o flat) oblas 3 a1 st} SLALFD N g Batldl ot (o Buolin s pan] o3
AT Al W My ¥ G i Lentie ol i pBlall ulul ple Al G va 539 d28omol) fllead) (o Aualiadl 2 o | i 2




Eof-feul ylats ¢

Adled 31931 Joan i,
(@) Yo 00 juiauuga vy &2 Augiialy

(@19) At 4 salomal) o g
Acda] Elaas E¥lelas
olyadlidec g Al Aaall |

e ) oy 1 a1 BysluaiN | 2l Ao 509 diloalt Loyl L) T @830 Tpa g2 s
a8 ),

=2

Bua)¥lg Silalasd|  Yoyoy
@3 - CObalaadl feylel (o8 Bubilead! Byl sl plusniuals Haiaii) Aleal) i) Lot Jomd Aia N1 CMamdls CibLolagl(
BV Slal WMy Jaw 1 Jugad ey Codlalaad| L Aageai (e Al Ao W) Alaal) By yiliudg zhyl ) 2t
S b)Y IS (e Walal) deuall Lg2 dadiioalf g Lila cauaif , il gl e B pinl) Boyd o yti Wi | Cdleny bia
Aaatl) 52 390l e B pal Ggyd gyl Askall Bad)l ilas i Thsl (4 3 pladt Blgin B pualf ¥ ned Lady 5
“Otonlanad] §ahas Hlaili euudidale) lobda] (paids (o) da s 3 JLe Jools Les dadioms!) @ gull Jia

A0ladl g aby Yoy

aduatl) pey

Dl Ladiienl u..'a.l.:.u_gu.'aj)éx_)._‘lh.u.indljl C\Q\J%’lJ}i&gﬁ&JJLﬂJIMh@LﬂJ}@'ﬁ :@E’JI‘QL‘:.&JlC,.mbIL_JLQJ! gl Elidf aiiay
A ) e Oy L L gusoncty 551531 g gl om G AL T o] (Bl s gy Ladios

AL gl L)Y IS (e skl Al e Jguni =)y

9 Zl¥I IS (o Alaladl Ao dl Adia sl J9o ¥ llig 5y el Lga adtioe aibe Jawl 10lie 8 lud A5l siua b Ao gl
BN L8 (e UAS Calis 13) 9] Jon W15 0128 Tl @i gy Lk 03Lii3) 3 AL 00d (B Ils fuols daations , iluid)
L cAdas’ O galS Claies 13) W) 8y Liels Lgr LadiomaS Lin ] Haiduall Sl ga¥ | catiad

Oldgaiag yag)d Y-1r-¥

Laclie L&u‘jdama}wgﬁaagm#é&,@@mulgléﬁaam&m: mjmm@uJyTgaq\,gﬁwgua&m
EI_)_'LCZ.QJH.DI-\.L..JI;LZIL...-[.::;Mgﬂ}@d&j@j@@)@&@@ﬁﬁm@gjq@ﬁ@sﬁm'ﬁiyiﬂw%@ l
oYW sl Wis '

el Ao lia ¥\ Yo Y

Sldlatas £lagl Lgag U529 Gl (e Badlows yud 8y gy I Lation SU A Al I Gl et poeld s Ligd) Oofylaiiin )
.,’q.gun"a’l‘}\.u.wij‘i Bl jlaad ol E.ASL&UIQ?ML,’QQMI_ﬂ A gead!

Zhatl Ly Cl_).'.:.}“ Yy !
& 81 o g dais (01 e o ol A Liadl Jgun¥ 1y ySludi gl LN ISA e ALl Jga¥ 21l Ll pgin

A2 5 - JgaBl Aalall Bl b ekl (e G0 Hilus ] Zhol A0 zhsl b il Gl s o . Jgu¥
O el Wi ads e Sl gatells

418 g il p gy Lectis gl adle Jgusi (00 Al | OLEBLCN A DLes] (8 Bl A Shios ¢ Lg13) i Adledl Jgua¥1 g 153) ks
Ol ol Latie (Ilad| AN 215] eLal) o« orarbea) JS00 Ao | WSlgag jlalins

Eogopcliolals Ely

Adle! @398 Joon Silanlidayf
Vo e0 stannas VY B A gTial Al
Aty o A 38 (393080 (IS -\

A piaedl JLos ¥ 25150 9 e ) Al Lty dale Hoilos Aasboce AS,88 lae Aol 3 ("Cdl") g 3 sLals @l uls
ol wadics ()l oIl Walnia 98 ety dlas OlSiag Sedlall 330500 dadieue B B goke L) L a0 g SISl

Olee
Ftsasts ) Aot} Ssal gl %
Alded olid] \-¥

htiaiag 4dhaads VAV plat ) IS0 03318 SlillaTag gl Apilall oyl yolasd Ladg Zolalf wifgdll el
JLadf Byt dalal Biugd! (y Byslalf Sl LuabY|

ABLS LU o li ) Aot 081950 daatLs A kel U1 39l Blaty Led L AL sl o) Cilarbcad) Bda o
WY oy phiashs 4] el Lo ¢ Liunls R yaa) Cifg e

ey g Zpaloal | Ol pad iaas Altdia) Al Adladl oyl ilas ae By Las Adlodl 315201 Sluicf Cotay

423 e Galall UI O Ll (e pLuad ) @3 il 48 i Silasbins Gl Al (5B Loyl dawylas B)1a¥ 1 (rs Liasi
YT ) L dledl @355 A g ol pankilly i8N Lgsh 0 ! S Lo g1 L BaTll g Y (0 By

deulonalt GO R 2oyl | ool Uy Bl pilnad) ol O pusudilly by Bl plaed) Ghaay yi5 @
=] el e dasle oW 331319 .85 Byguay Ll Lgdday o S k] s e g1 Y o &,.a s ol il
s 9 Of A B O3

020 =) @y ol ralanadt jleneld JaSod Junailly Sl L ¥ A Lel Olga¥1 oY @8y Adgud] Bdledl gl plama -
3o V ey Adgud) Adledl 0y laU Hlene (VY b ) (e el S (1) Bl ! Sl Lad¥f — Adlodl @il gal)
Js> LeSy legh Ablin) Cilaglas ;e LBV lidl (o cellaig Llad) gl Joo Claglaed! (ot Bugts Gl Luaf
b dulond diainia sloline B)lsf Ciluliwy Badone Slabial) Ziaale Aulol) Cilgsyl 08 LAl ylalinall o pallf
e UL | 08y 100 rabonal jimell L Sl ¥ o A g Qe 5oy | lema L) Bl gl loline
S DOV bl § (B T T Al o200

(700002 (o Gl Som ) gt 2810 — (Jutna) 19 oy 5ot sl plamad -

e ) degamad) o dadgiod) OSalaall Sutdid] BA Ldadld diwlea — (Jomadl) v Y rwlonad! jleasd) -
NAE "‘lﬁ\.’.ﬁ\dp@#hﬁﬂl

(Yol ) O Gaedalll Ja Jeoty) Wbt Doyl Sl ylis - {(Juaad) ¥4 ol prcolomad) jlensd] -

O ot S S5 0) A0l Slleiiadt agie (Jdmad! ) £ 08y 2 Uguit ddlad) pay 18T ylinag ¥4 9 il ad | shiasd| -
Y by

By ot Al AL o) lEU) polaa Bodad (Jdaelt) | pdy g Adladl yu) L) slims

(YTl ) (00 el s (15 00) Lganiiiy Oslaad) 35150 (e el - 3 @) 4 gt 1 A lad) ) la) jleno —

O Gl o S5 ) slam) (ol (55 Lo ABLAT) IS 13) Lo cacimi — £ B0 Aol Atlad | oy Latil) A et Ao ) -
.(Y* 2l

LUl ) Jgual akely Jaadl CBLaY Busbivs G Aidl Allg2 B Bgdomll - 0 ) A gl Adladl s ylail A tal| Al ll) —
(YTl e Gataldl s (i) Bt bt Balelg dg¥)

@hﬂial@la&m—hb‘-@u.wingSJL&aJiasmwlahU;U?‘i—ﬁ ) dd ool A Loy AT Bci b)) Ao | —
(Y000 pratinna V(B Gredallll S Jinib) kg ISIN




| ﬂ. _ = Ty A - - | 1 | (! | | | > o ] ' ¥ ¥ i i ' el ;T :31
, . I TR g & £ g i
eeto G| 3 3 134949%F ¢ : il ? ] ; i
- = = = = = q
L e b T i % i = G - 1y - t | | | lij - - ¥ ' i ' V ' W = 5 ,j._L | I
L tﬂwa Ld] @2“-_.“ ” g 2 @ A M =] o e o ] - .ﬁ‘ ] | B
: S
l 3 Ao "o e (TR | R B R T T T T 1 2 | ‘
| 48 a % B ' A s I 4
| 31- 13138 ¢ ¢ [ £ |Z 33 |
I Yarg Yo Yok o L 1 il
: g s 3 % o :3 j kx| 2, "i] o + = | | | o = = I G O R A Y } i'_ I-I'..
e Jby las b ety ' 13334% = : g £ -
ANyl ¥ YL : =l
E : g . i T 'IIrl\\1 = Ii a "51 5‘1 = I = [ A g- S = < Ve vy e %
| | MiM‘wkMiumui ] B 7 ';L q = + o E ,;; § % = ﬂ’
| i ¥E VAV T4 £0s O gacg Lilgh Olisgiia AA VAY L - o &i VA & =1 =
’ _| (7 044) (4+YA) ASlgd Oilegaia (Wt 1324258 el T S N RS B oy B i 1
| | (v aY) (e ayyY) Okl 009 i yga (] Aaddd Ole gBits (aey) . i I E = 3
| 1 Y avy VE AL Y 449 YA oto 3
e =R, MY A o i K
E. M‘dﬂi@xaw' i .jl I_’_l‘: i ;,51 ?‘] é | ] o gyt 10t a .% [ 3 A U G I %
| (£Y1£Y) (10 V£Y) e aat Calwg yo9,8 (11+ YoA) (VA Y. 3331745 22 & | & b | e -~ =zl 3 i
| (Y \AY) YAy gt by syl (6 111) oYy 3 100 R
; (Vi) (AAe+) PSR P (14A 114) (YYAAY) % 1 2%y 3 9 IR e B "3|3|' 223 EE ‘: |
| OA OA* 04 Vuo W33 (193] pae S Masmia Vo Yo 106 410 bERiy B 22 Fads 3 v el 3 e |
l _— _— e Ugal pa — et 0 = o o= - o= i |
: (1Y e14) (Y VY1) (V1Y ¥AY) (¥\ £44) | A e
| ARG Nt g 33145 : $238 2 19 Bggz e o= ez fE i
| AR L 144 £ Skaadl (ra allsg \NY ALY As Yy B3 B B e 5 & Togls|E z e
| Ve Yo Ve, g medu 14 Y44 1Ay = | AT T o m e o o R e il
| e —— : _ — Tvys3s233737F3 » 34 3% 3 © 11 A
| Yooy 01 VA \AY <41 \EV EVA 31311% %, 4 -3,%%*?%%(?- RS 41,%_?3? AR Y i
¥y £4e 04 £4y AL Al (o ABTY (Jlia A\ Avo Vot oYy »ii{ﬁfig?’%ﬁﬁ'ii{ "1 @i}}%’h’bi
- - . o £ oy 3 - - = ! . TV O I L~ i
| _Qan (et deghinSbshgns  (1AW) (£ +10) 32 23137993 Ty sl
| LN _ovaty NPE T e 2 I A €U B LUC A 337 Y3 3393} ¥ 3iii%e
| | is EREE | #3537 34
- 2 T 1 34 97317 o 3 44 3 13
heiu Al fpe dgud Slab Ay ; 1r sy 3 R S |
Mgt " Olyladiiia) Sl ) T4y Ve N & & A i E R 2
. (£ 1¢) (Y1) (gl Tinn) 5L (1+ v¢0) (o Y1) i . ez oz e
| | riv T8y Slyleiias] ps Cdlamia ¥ EAA VAN o5 518 & e S s TTIEEPYE
| () 144) (1 tv¥) Ciliasg S Lics s (Y 9AY) (¥ AY1) 35883 2 z il = 3
| —T 7“\ Q‘““gam&aw 75 ——ji ; i i | - 1 - I i I I I I I o - L] L] ' L] 1 1 L] ] -
Y14y A leSiut Aladd (B pdsiuell) /(e Wyl UA) Sile A -ty 4 ovy 1312 35 % 2 = i . %
i -'f_1 i
d.l._,q..z“ M‘ &l 3,’43.‘41 i:lmﬂ:u’ " i 1-“ :ﬂ;‘ _-'fl 3 ; E 1 E (; | I [ u:- 1 l}_‘ g L] 1 1 1 1 [} : " 5
(1 vag) (1 ¥48) Acghiie rLyi Cilay)gl (V1 ri4) (\1vE4) 35> % < g SRl " =
(1 Y4¢) 1 Y48 ) Aalzi] Ainiung)) Ll (Bl (V1v$4) V1 vEd) -
( ) ‘J.J»J @P ‘?h ( -jk ‘3 ‘—.31. " 3 é E | E [T A e E § -:- CR I ST T T S | g E
a4 2% = = ey T 1%
| Yo YYA oo vt ) St Lag ) b i (o ox ot VEX Ve 1 ?
i Y aYy iv ‘t‘ J:!Lie ‘ q-i -L'i.'dl &H h_’ m’ 14 4y0 “1’ ‘r“ -!} = i o 3 B | ¥ (= 1 ] Cloges 1 I e - 1 1 NWooe ] Vo=
+!. £V V44 1+ Y £A4 a3 YA (B WAl (Sley Lag LA \YY £10 Y11 Y0 | Jeisss E = £z - L -
i YA +41 AL YEE A (J5hes Lag i) 4A 401 Y14 + Vo _
| (i'ﬁ.) (024) ‘__',ALG-‘IIJ' Lé')S_).GJltﬂ.'t.:\M @ l_lJLé.u."D 3—13-3_9 (\ 'I'U\) (\ ¥44) I i 3 :i a4 7 (o G A TR A ' R
| 4 A4 IERAL & odd Lalwg 9,3 Yo g1 g4 Fog Ty . 7
{ YAY (tve) gy (Gomliuws AAR (i) I
i 4V V44 V1Y £A4 A3 OLEDT) LB 1540 BN (Piley Lag LB \YY £70 Y1 Yo %313 El % § : el & F g Y Y Y Y E
E—— p— S == 32 BA | e i
| . it e s ; " . ada38 B 4 i ecea} 2 " CEEZ @’
| ‘d.“‘JLaMle_g.aJIc.m(_,.nwh"t;jqogbmuJ!MMabh&mJL_:dqg.mJ!uLa-hq}'i CRUE I = = == pE e ” =il R e
|I
f': v"@;m—ﬁhw1v¢§bﬁfﬁ 3 é: j é ; | )); : < é g‘ ] E E E E g g T T .?.
LI o E Sy sl gEe = z o e kS




Bge P lats

ALl 51320 ik (e i ¥ e 0953 1A 4] YA (o Silmiual by yoted! il L

pooctiolald oy

Aegaall A0 ell

e Al Lgadgg Yoo bl Y4 fayls Layylitals c}m_g'i\._quJI @il ol Byl ¥ Ludows ais]

deuhia Yei0 ¥\ (oD LS
Y400 ptauss ¥) < i $10 tauntd i
| 4 2 Autgilial) Al !
f. ot Yio pling v 7l Yose Yoot Yee0 Y YaiE Yoro \
| Plee Jby  ilee by Sl ¥y Sl g Ples Jly  leadly il g Sapal 52 i |
| YL ¥l YL YL a¥¥L iy SREE R i
| Ll o Ll e Lgiln e Lgsbs v !
| Y by Y ~liay (vY gladt) (7Y playl)
| | (¥ claa) (¥ claaal) Jguaty
‘ & E < . '||lli
| Sk . St )] NN . 1yl FA -4 A YEE ¥ m1@uﬂ1u3m.: aA 404 14 .ve !.-. |
| . N " 5 = YA a3 Ogal ATy Yeo = il
: l (1 vee) (\: ¥EY) Ailgh Cilig aa (1Y ete) (Y1 A%Y) peia)\k e Lt . il
| | ¥ YA YEvaT A1 3l pf i i W g g v g Ly R 2 i i fit |
. o VAV 0 6A% " G5 a0 Ve vy VEovg Sl RREARY A s3laal alagoigy SR dedich il
| B o A alal) daadly Al Dilgal ; VE Ass i
| YA £04 Y4 4A- AL Cilal V- A4 4 YW AV ( VA AYY Y ¢ o a;.l! 5 “131 C"-‘J’“:j:" i 1
| YA, yla) old - cats 2 IS - ; b il £
| (‘: :q:) ((‘ ‘1:; :* sl Wj"’*‘hy"’:‘*{m (Y424¥) (n e o B 1 Ve . potl) B e Sl {1 440 Y4 Y ‘ H
| L V¥V A0 St . A ¢ ove ¥ q hugela pub Jguo) V) AAY L A
,f (VY £av) ¢ ;) ) il :.n :”.-.1 Yy £ ¥i ?'-‘K_.. i ¥ ALY ‘o Silaxey OlSlics q 4+ 4 44Y , H i |‘
| Yo q0f AV il b Jadil ms EN BN Y v aqg § VY 14 Gy Jaal Vo Ve VY Y4 ‘ ‘“' || i
| } _ ! 0o\ Y4y 1A YY0 Jpa len \ 1Y A YReovva ‘ I [ |l-
| Yy ¥ ¥4 w28 Aol (alad) pauadns (16 )pos TAYY 0.0uY ; Silal U8t ?| i ||f
| A X x it
| (Y (') o Rshdednyoe (ov) G TRaY Tt vy g Bontua A Yoy Vot enn i } L
| (3A0) - ol i e Sl ayd polas) () Yv4) - Yy Aap £0Y \PY Y eMhas (44 13 \ CAY VEA VvEY | .E il
VY s 114 paaduel| day (Ll 74, Y VYY £1 A48 Yoy 14 Y41 Vi FE N P pbd] oy WV LS At
1 |
(1 oxY) (1 arY) Yt J ) A s LB g puae (¥ a0v) 6 4 \A vy vy ‘o AagilS il kiens 14 \YY V4 XY il | *I
VY VA £ 149 plali 2y il YA VVE V1AAY LAV OYY YA AY Cilal 1031 Ilas \ Yoo 41 \ V44 oYY ! I
—_— —_— daiie
, IR
B Bt YA \A (las JLay/ Sl H93) danighl puad) Aoy <74 M Oadluell (oo H |
£y 41 Y £\ ATy & Jladl il \+A 44Y 1+A QY gt {1
. 0 iv4 0 £Y4 v Sao) ke Ve b ‘7| il
| T ErY v Aoy WV 9L L] Y1V Ys €A I !i
YAt £ £\ Wy Al Ol ol VLY W\ £Ve il 'El
1 Y44 £141 R A Lyl Olanyel — s yide Olagyyes 1 VEA A+ AR HI i!, .|1|
| . £ 141 \1 Ailons @l — Ao s Cilagis i Ve AS4 " |
071s £ YA4 \W kel @dd alel g}al._a_:u-j \ to0 e it i -i '|; !
£ 140 v g ) (AL WAATA I |
* ' W WYY V4 .0 adlucel) Bodo e W9 Y4 Yo ey . -.!Illi |I |
: r — ll'l :. K
I 111 TR
y 00 YAY VA YYO ke lua) (agdomg CibelFUN (Sasr] (ETARS ARELA A ;J ftié
# v —_— il I i
Jadlel) adfaad) sl e Theeis W e jom (19557 a Olsaally 3 (P BT G I I
. _ Lot lﬁ"j-"-l Sl (pd |y Bt IJ_9$-' At_’"! YA e = d‘?’,}l—\-ﬂ-‘ - s qy o¥1 Vo0 EAA Y am%bwuht’_“! e PRy Ty 440 IH‘ !| !
1f —_— |i- i’.
| it
=' At piad) Jpua Glia i !i' |
3l | ]
| o VALY ( L.a‘]l,ulgﬁpb'.\'_ga) .Y+ £,4 ‘ H Il
I .VV@JM—QbLmdi%éwﬁﬁ ‘,“ : ‘?3 —_— —_— H. I"

Mi%)d—_lp.“—s:?ﬂ dadledl e [ utiged! .Eii"
By ¥Y (pudons sy l

Y 08y Amitass — Slaliasl (81 50 455 H
| L




|t

1=, poglay i, pu i g

Il S sa o
WY el 3a s — (55 TaY0 e
e gty — blha YV -Vl plis
e Tikals — Lailiia

HAVA) TEEY TVIY L il
HATA) TEOT S50 A L0 8

gog- i sl SLG (edluve O pass 1))

a8y Sl TaSIB [3S9 (Y010 pasans V) (B LeS (L)) pupepof HLals i) Qb el Asgant) Lolell Lanl)
81 ks Ciliighens (ya o8 TA I YE (ra Olmieatly Ao ol Audledl @3gaI1 . feaylidl Gl B Augiiiad) Abl) Agal)
gy o A | (I Taliias) Bt | @3l 9! AL (5l (iegoadt (§1)01 (3 im0 L) s Jiaiig bl

i (ra Ralpall (6o Uiy dalaiai O pulaed) G iy e lrel) Rdgi)) palaal) Lady Lias (e Lispa] 8y
Giliogond ol pof s adl (paunlS A s gond| o Ua s ¥ (o Adla Aollol) @bl aad) ColS (3] Loud @) gdas OIS Lo Jawas|
s Lol Zam |yl pauas LaS dlod) ilsally Aanpiadt Ol Ladilg Adleald Bact DS (5L ubial ols
Bale 3ygens Tllad) @319RI1 (1 pad @t I3 B Lot 31N (LB (o @ (51 o pd g | Syt g T il | Aol

it o1 (61,0 Y iae Lkl 3895 Liias e (31 6,39

@ LS ppep o plals clid el <51 (e dupagadl Lgdlsa Q8IS (ps (raudgs piad Adled) @Slgall o) Ly B9
g A Lel 0 LETIN prghaad Ladg eyt I3 (8 Augiiiad| Aliad) AurBid) dikadup allas il (369 ¢Y+ + 0 yasus ¥4

Lo ¥ delsd (e Ripiel) Ol lad¥) Slillae g dppdgall Lgdloa 43S (o 3455 Adlall @3leaN O Lidly (39
et Aot Jledt 3 geud dslal Aiugd! (3 3yakuad | 3kaidly

Y

Yl bl pmll djbaig sl g

g_'j am 5 ; -

P

Yoo palio

Vrevanfe sy g lad daw— VIV 2 e 5 0 Dlle il — YUz a8 ad gl 0 pedae

www.bankdhofar.com Y«10 g giudl y,8301

el S Lalt i gyl reys el - Pl | £l
301t Aitadia et Wi
oA wygpe YA [TELE 8 FOTEALTAD Y RAAYEY e Ve o padea VTAY YEVFAATY IV TEVTTT N E Jadona
Nowpdhallts  WHEEY  YOMOTUTOWSY)  gpe - il MYy VY TEVAYEST  YEYIEERY/TEVIYAY. 7 raa tudyss
Bt dl VA KRT8YIIE 1310141/ Y1014A4 e RAEEIC AR LS YEVIATYL YR LTYEVaselt ledlipplaa e
= WYLy VAT TEVCTLT YEVSRIRL YV VL Sl plan
PHERIP IR WYag@gg ey TEAVEVIA  YEALLIYV/REAYEITY SeSHgalgh
WP btV Yaridees  YORAIRY/rOrTeag e WY Ly VEEY TEAPAALY  YAYDASE /YEAIY 4. Y
SIS Yars i Yoro | AR/ TOrY 1AL Silew AR SBETE - TRLAY TEAVEAYS YEAYUI Y (YEAVTOA D aladf
Wiy pallipdy  YOLEHTY RSO TEEEHE Lol Wray@y it tEaTTvYeY Tienat A/ YESTIVEY Balaght
Ly .
£ 7 ' i Miagpree WA O HOWIVE/YE0IAY) Pyt
oy gAY TOIVITEE YRl /YeEY ey Gy i
X Wharygg ioey YETety TR/ VAT YV guTe]]
Wt SHIT VTR RSN e WYog@an VY TEEARTYL  YLLAS A TEEAt A agidl 5
RALTTRYE RN SR L R 0L A YOrE AT Iy Wi oA rilave YOG e ‘
IE¥ sy TVA fHE40 Y4 FLEATAN /Y EE R0 e Lyacial)
BAAREL |y g ol 01 YESTERA TERT Y TER) b VTSI
Eha. gl 187 YOOYIATY  YeaTEUAT)/Yeeyivi¥ b | YN L yead| 000 1E0107TA FEOELL Y TLOFR LY gt
BV sl 838 Yoav i YooV Iry /reovine elpl Vo el TEY YEEyonyy YEEY2ARY /XEEYaA0Y | Wie
£9) .y Yot Yoaarals YooarAO oAt ih daau - upiled)
Epoblas Ve YOoRVEEL  YeooffyEjYeeoviir  legisidlar At
By worte  Yestivie Yoot asy sostisa: . ¥ slssavol YIMLERY TIAAEEYA/YIAALETY ISy
Fiha .y @l Yo Tiaveed | TIAVI T Y TAV Y Bl J1
£l yasate  YeBE:AYE  Yoog.yet fYesfiras prey =
y T Yrhaiy Y1 YUAVAYRY TRAVOVOL YTAYAVYY Lol Y - Bl
bl - i e I ‘-’S’J’fd" o Balelt 1] TIAABEA YIATASOY/YIATASEE dalal|
ol dew i1 YeaTIaYE YoataYh, Yooy S et P10y dageadl 0AD e Y Sageal
10 Ly ddgut) 000 PIVIEIAT TIVEENTE/TIVLEAY iyl e hpiiad.
o TRy AL PTACLIAT T TA EJPREN]
P WSLae YYEE YEYASKAY  TTTALATY/YYTATTAR Mo | gy s oy CAIVRE ETAIVARY/TIAVARY {oa - S
Yoy A YYTE TYYeIVe YPOYOETE/IYYYeE.t RSl —dalasl) ¥4 0y o 4Y TRABSTYY ¥ AOEE e Y TASTIAY [
Y o ABe TP TRTR A YPRAOIATOTITIAL W@l | Mo jleuat) TIAETES YIALEFOA/TIAL ¥TA S
k3 %
(._?J‘h'l B a3 g ASd
a8l Aalaiall Eoua g Aomgdl 38 5a daduo ABlow
S g0 oot L el s b
shulgsd e loua dacle - Ol dadh iass ) sag3]| phas i g b
Ciadlp | -8 elbasigall Gy (S8 lge )il o g2
e o (Dhaz g3 ) Gagadl bt _'a-‘z"“&ﬂ Y= 5kl ol gy
oaall g aaaglLgall pu I[d“ahm)'_‘-Hﬁ-?J‘H‘}ﬂﬂ SN pylas gy
sy [sloua) Sladl dgad) G320 (338! dlmd Lyol| Anua) Abiinel) ) 831g)) g0
S ; (s duital) .
sl } M $ng?
e 30 Kkl 9y 9o plill 5 Olpaladi gy
(hlally Jalsdl g2 - ¥ paladl g
ol ok . (s pamdl jlga) gy cbgadl By Aoyl g3
it £y &l pabadl ol g ‘@éh
oAl ik
= o | 13 W 57 2
ol Hblone N gatt gl s pogald il Wgka g 53
e i @)._u."dg.u.ﬂgju L[5
5 ; Hyddlpy
Gl g/ ﬁpqmpui:b;g i) Al gl Ailal| Wilaie 5
3 . . - g
- ( Ld‘. L ..\;Jng G o (@)l zgsluall 800) ajluad]
C‘-?';“'JEJ L;“f_ ‘_m’“" A g0 SSyagsh | (3350 ikuad gl Maona) VY gl
(Pl ~n—"_3fi] Slia Silow g0 Byl 3d [FEPRES PPN
liseghbihalal -2t U Jpedl B ¢ bl g 53 i prana g
Ao - Balasall ¢ y8 T Suldlv’a () peacas) g
) a3l ] (oSl - bl ySuuan) gl Gagudigd [yl 5lg) 3 i
3o - galgll g5 G3 pd ey | s puasn £ Apliallgy
(pBhadh gy - 3580 Ainl) L Al ) A3 s3lgs ¢58 dypaladie b | jllna 49
sl | (15459) ot g - Ly s Gl g8 ptaal] g cupsdl 3

Fr




ol ol .

(‘;9)_5 o0 s' o ’,’/_/_...
ajaaly clidl ‘

AN Calyaall

Aodhaeal) O

MCL..UE\‘I?EM

leyd £\

sl Cilya jlaa VA 3
] - a1 - whj;"
ﬁ_\.‘d.Lu.\.u 9[&-\‘ (9—\-63“ . (,-.s-n i Ay
.%I ‘ | z ! e

Apubindl agaadl ials ta dlaylall e e aafay ¥

www.bankdhofar.com Y« 0 ot 4,800

_—A

\\

: ‘. (R
:% Ll
2 Vo, ves
‘-:i,‘ '
7 Vo0t

lade L3 LA # Ui
Al B ,_,.&La&\.::}"!

TR

|g' 2 L
3 "
} {0 0
n

% r.l}"'

"l,ln

A

Fi
g

Asleall

Zilenl|

CCTTR

I

n  Baliaes
g v ] \D}n-
3 'Lllr

?} '__, | \\Inn

39 Sl alpf (o Blia

SRR

S aN Ty

Ry

iﬂ!,ln

o

Fos ona

94545

| |
Aoyt
l?:"il B PR
E| £
?i s
j il ! T
;3' : -'. 4




P % @ - + - e » G T e a0 # o + = +e g oo -
& b id b * I -0 - I %
: aleS koS 3 LeS BleS  dleS . -
‘ v o o - e ( Bucileall S BYT)
FYDOITE) JINNRETUNELS LU TR LR o e AR _)_,_.m.t-u:laﬁ = .
Yoo Yooy Yooy Yeof Yei0
e
Kd.a.yﬂn" |
Wil By (e
YA AN, € YAV 3 FARIR PART Aol Bodia daiigie e (Glad)
YAV AYELN AN, A % 2 '/-W;A dw*w'b@iwulgdjhjh ACER] Yer¥ Yanrk Yord Nar b .
YUY, A 7,8 %YLY AR Jga¥i dacgie le wilall
AV, AV, & AL YA Y FAALT Jeasid| sl (Hles ¥ ()T Ol ity 10,74+ VAL YYE ¥h, e Y LA ¢ YE AN ASlgad) ilalpl SAlo
| |
wEA AR LEN LY hEY,A HeY, 4 MIQ#AMJ&,JLQ;!MI%WM T, YAY £, TA L 8, YAV i 8,0A8 I L_;'J:-H;il.ﬂ):i!
VL AEA A, AeE AAFERN \Y, a9V i_ 18,0 | il Gl g e
i i cw,.h”1tl'-});1
| gl - Ve V¥ WY, EFA Vo, £¥1 yo,40% CONLAY (el b alasal il (48)
Ve 4,vvo W, EvY 1Y VLAY Judiicd! i Al
FRa ,qq '1'-'“",'\ 'ﬂﬁa,t 'J’-Aq,‘ 1“ ," E‘J}Jidl@?uﬁﬂ)ﬂ'f&mw q . Ly *,qu Ve ,\0'1 " ,'\U\ ‘i,\*a M CL’_}EH u'ﬂL..a
148,V 14Y,1 JAY A AYE | AAY aihaght Slaa ¥ £ Shaall pitag ol bas] Bpd i
z ¢ i
o . oy | |
Joa™ 3395 (695uua (puiid Coaas =1 | -: A Bl o8 LaS
|
|
ho,t 41,0 YA ¢ 14,8 ALY a5l e ¥ Lagiacd) (giuld Sluacasuel] dguad
14,4 fo,¥ ALY SALY VAT 953 Ilan ¥ Lgluans B giall 1yl Aud el :
e s he s vosy TV, 08 VEE ey EVE, A0 ce\, ¥4y A, YYe Jypa¥! oz
y@?hjwigfﬂﬁwlw ! .
3 Yoy, v ¥, e PV, YAG §a,001 HVAL Y calully sagyill Alasma Al
AR ZAYALY PARE] PARE FARAS Leluani B ul gSiuall (pag,all _
YA, £ TVY, YA VoA TV EYY, a4y £oY, Y'Y #haall pilag
£Y,40) Y, E0A WYY WL  VAEee (anlued) Bydon
Jhadt gl y AglaS -£ i T
P A ¥, YA £1,41Y £1,47Y | e Jhadl Lty
' |
£y gy to £V | gy | Alaladl gg,adl sue
LAY, A VAR ¢ £Ye,n AT %Yo, Y gl Olagaatidf ihi A i ; y
_F | ov on Y 19 | ve Y Bl pad) g sae
PAL R AR SAY LA AL MY JLadl (yaly (1 A1 gyl e gl Cilaguatl) Ll G i =
. £iy £ ony aya - 04A sy ol aue
VAR A FAY, Y LAY, FAY A Jea¥) Slax) / Guoslusli Bod= :

f4

www.bankdhofar.com ¥« 10 (g giudl p,ad!




cee

Of Bpamiaalt ¥l S iz Sl Ogele 1,410 jbioy
Yoot ale pa Aiplas ate0 ale Cl_lﬁ &8l gk Jewolad

 ETEE
Yoot Yeun
LY 04 Lgasipl ¢ e Ayl 2Ll
] £,14% Aon yilia dilom wgas L]
1,114 1,80 ) o lia ¥ I Jgaa
crlabidist ) Joa
b,avy bLEVY A gl | Sl iend
YA4F v.ave Biimal gyl ) Jgoue

VY, e VA V1494

LAY Jle uly Balaie LI Bylal udows (saagy EUAS
Elio oIl e JUy Ogeke 00 s o d ppasd]
O ol BouN1 Rail| Afiaiy Silas Sl sele Voo
Mg gy s @i Olg s Vo0 ] sy ke Uy
B Sheogil oitan e A3 g0l| wie Gl ulwd ) allad))

Pl Aalall pmasnd) platian |

sdetliiinal] 3 000
gaddl I ABLLYL L) £ L3 Ds (£9a9) ILadl s1a¥ )

USead By dalaiell Jhy idogdl Aleaid¥) b adigiedl
Y e tale B gaidl s e Badiond e i)

Aayid] sBlio fly (a1 ASLadl Bodan (2 Baly}l iis Ay
Y00 ple daled 8 Dy AVYY ualy Sy geald A yaa0)
Tt ple el (D By 110 g s g Sy pa diylag

bty # s

feles e V6,9 Ay aladl IS LSigal P | o) p-ady)
I diagd AY 1 plo dalgd B ilee Uy osule Y, 1Y
adg 1as aY+ 0 ple ilgd o8 ek Ty pule Y, ¢ plie
pla plals e bsis a¥eis ale JOMa wilis @sls
TN Dy Ziaddyl A8 1 9A0) Ol O] B AlLaTa (A gl
Lal . dlgad) Oldgpuan o2 70w Lajias sabs) Julie dazh
ple Baled aca hualld YA,V Ay Ciad aD (55 Y1 Sial i)
&Y gond) Chaiyl g ias Iy O3ebe 0,AL julen aY4r0
Lot VYA Gy B B e Qo Sl palg AY s sy
Ogta V7,00 [pa V0, £ Ay Cia ) Wb bl Caylias
koe Jhay Cipals 1,1V fbeo o3 a¥e £ ple o3 ilae Sl
lez! duud e M) dabla SULS Y00 ale 8
YA Gus e Glal han! M Jadiil Carluas

..a'rui,lslcg.'al_am.}.ﬂua.&.'v‘;a_g

L) Sileauained) ABIS [419S aY+ 20 ale SO il Al
COlaadng ;2553 ©F Cum (Dlagagedl had palassy
Moyl @3 SUBS (Gilae Jlyy Gsele Y,VA flies Rdlisl

Chawasuadl (s Ohas Jhay Oseds Y, 1Y iles

) Juad BV ey p¥010 ple gy (b pedly] A
Oy Ossle W\, oA ge Applie ilee Jly Osale V6,10
;,suwmwilyu_)m)gqu;\s{,ﬂnzngé?auiz

Y00 ple Bt YA I Y £ ple B Y1

rablus olo 23035 Lyl paiets Ll B)la] (pulova u09d
BLS GHlg JLedt aly pe M)e Ay LS bl
Aolace wgul LIS 110 Apdy Ales Sy Osebe €514
Uiyl B Aoy s gk 1,19 ek ity (i)
Blo ismd i L) qaed) daly iles Jby
A Sl ol ] ibes Jhay Qg 1, EVY

www.bankdhofar.com Y. .0 gaiull 53,20

e

(2ali) El)l'_—.]gI J.i.la_lg dialia ).Iﬁ

pYise ale Jobs o
w2yd e Joamd)
& e E,S.l._i
Ja¥l dagie
Vo daady
S¥gy Ogle
OISy (S pal
ad il
BraMlg pudd
Blaadtd 300
Jgiamdd dd gl
dacdy yayd (e
Buadg Y93 (igule Vo
Olgio A

ASilalt Bgdom

lgd (8 ilee Jhy Ogla VA, E Aol Godo (lan] jla
Al 5B ibes Ty Ogaba VA flis ps Wslie aYe 0 ple
flee Jognd a¥ero ple dalgd B @ Cus @Yt ple
ez (g Jlg Grailall Gl M1 () Sles Jlyy gl d, 40
plee Jagad @i LIS a¥ee0 ple pLgl il s %10
Wl Olwi) Glaldinl ) Giles Jby dsels 3,8V
Aalldlg Aealdl Olial) clab¥l dowd %Y Jhay silg
ple (o8 pBUl Gonied Chgu (ilg Alas Jha) Gl V¥4
A has Jby Osele ¥,8Y oo Jages @3 Liagl 210 A

Byovionad) Ly ¥

o diylie pt o0 ple dolgd B LaS WSladl Gode Luolald )
—:&,S‘A’lsg.mp‘r' iple

£1,4% £1,41 SLadf Lyl
o,y o,Ly libo) Bo¥a
N, 88 YA 8 el da |
¥ AE £,8Y Ay it e Lion
N, Y4 1,14 Lgajgl 7 yide Aaan Ly

= £,14 Aom i domia g Lyl
' 0 £,7 Cilslaliiu i onal Sloliis
i\ Y, 8 pamiisnas )
W, ¥V v4,e) AuSlal) (Bgds (lleam

5392 (9] ABL WL i (B Andiall lalmall 3y1a) Crluliw
ey BN Jil 2BLAS Bdad (e LiSas Slagangel]
oy B By Muslil (G55 red) L) Sildiate Gl

YT ale I3 7Y 2RI o]

NE{ W (P PRTIPYRY

A Jaald AAY, ) Ay pY+ 0 ple (B LI Cilagaga ol
o Alie plall Tl B Giles Jls Ogede 1A, Y abie
) EUIE AT+ € ple Zlgd B Silas Ly sude 001 ¥ jlea
iy Ogrbe €47 ,0 fhis (e e Shaad) Slidbig y29)8 il
Jbyy Osele £V4,4 Alos ) a¥ert ple Bilgh b ke
I 10,A Cualy pad sy a¥ + -0 ple Tlgd B ilae

— e haall Olealug si9,8 Aaioma Jumoldi Jiay

00,4 Y.y Lagasel| e comd| Dbl
YL AR usgyall
1,¥ Y,V Wilal 0N las) Julds 29,8
£,V £, ha guaimad | W LcaS
LN £ Ol Slslay
1, ¥, Y e~
££4,) Y0,y o o} Oy (1593 (Slaze]
£Y,1 £6,4 i) oLl pasaius s i

w23 laal M dlale suall (pandl Gy Cuddondf i)
Latep¥e o f ple (o8 YA, YA ducd [po pY2 00 ple (B WY, TA )
@bee Jlay Gasbe £YY ) flia (pa Caly a8 ¢ Dlaall a1y
JLy Ogabe £07,) Alue () Juald a¥erf ple algd B
Cuom AV, § Al 53 Rty Y00 ple Tlgd B ilas

—:1;3‘.“5 e Shaadl adlag Juolad O pglo

111, ¥ 114,0 yylad | Sllusd)
av,4 v,V e Pt WY P
Yo,y Y, Y Ja ¥ allag
P (Y sz liels

£Y\) £0Y,\ e Maall allag (JSlasi




COgaatd] Aladone lan ¥ ILaS¥] Sl e plai!
O35 dendall DL Sldle Of (Ll B Adledid|
ey wlidl b lelivadl Byl B (re Letam e
PSR PSPPSRV VE JUUIPS Y B e =9 YN

Rupype-iT

ol o) o

Sl gadl 33133 T el g Auad s Gl pgis Ll
alipd] s Baudad @i Lo 13) adging allidl (5 Oilygllacllg
Al BT Sl 3 plalinell 512 (Ssienn palys O

IR pyt- BRI PN TS (7S v

Byl Ales e sjnS
PNEK PP EAN]
il dalad
&2 Obilaall
Fiar " N ||
cadyliall

Alea¥) e
dulasll sln pa
B)ls¥ pudaed HaSiw
Olusls Wluatil) Byladly
Aabglio pud G Al Agarlged SLLI Buda e BibL)

g Obdaal

AL 3l AL

IS ) allgangd sliols Aleadt $3Smedl il ald
Jhadt oty 29088 Gt Qludis by Ailatind) (8 2laled) T gl
by 2dlaily oWl Jily Audlad) Oleglaly (pess) i
Gl @han Sm ¥+ sl Ve (0 bl iy @l
O opa3 By aYe e Vlin V (e sl 20001 Jb BBl
belasd(Standard Approach) aue. gadl A2 pba )l Gl Gatas
0 -Oldead) ylalined ulu¥l y83adl Aayslay Glaiid

Adgllas Gayla (po Ll B Wilgal) jlaw) yolia 3yl (idg
paid Jaally Chisllasdly Clagamgadl lo A3igall yunws
ole ilpall OF LeS (dlgal) jlawi Sgocad diome cady
dbe 9l shawls Lglan @ Aedia W1 OBLaally g, )|
laliio ISy U pad 3l @iy (LIBOR) O b ahgid

51921 jlaaa lolina (e i b S

:&:!LMIJ.I:E-.‘

pre g jame e Al pilusd) e 3ylie Cildand) ylalig
AW Aatan® Haad Aol gl Rckin )| 4ol )| daltad] 5olas
Ayl Jalge g pualis deuld of L) b

dbuadd Lull) Slubug sty Ul 5 Ll ua gy
dasiypa wing wiligl o8 Aald 0 Aelat] AadMa (pe aSTIL
ddeld O (po ST potius S 2alai¥) sia toisdy
Jagell Sl (o)) ABLANL W) b Agld) (Saie
Eylgle dalad davgy UUS Olileall 350 B Lyally
@1 cigis Jlo o8 LSl Olaus! @audi o8yl jalud
gty J5h Aot Oluuagd Ldls gy i o 2g5lo
i Jhdill plaline Audilyag B30 B udla Jual)
25t lhy I Zala ¥l . il gt Ul Gl e Balaiu N
“2lE e pealhgald Boen ol peslyy daay plaliead) 3y13) 3,50

AL 5 Jlad) ik (2 A et B3l Solygliced|

Y010 Als 8 jlalbual) Aised Silolalse)

@Yo ale IMS Olelales! Aoyl jloldea! disd Dude
513 Aules B Aels Woja Slolalis¥| sl il
a3 Olelela ¥l la 2 @l dus wilid] 3 ol
8yla) ot dgarg (o Ll B WA, plall (piuadl oy
i sloliall Zatieed! Olwlpw) Gyl (lalssll
W Gopey cgule Bablgell LY pulme e Lgdse
Aalaadl 3y13) 5,508 (515 Oluslesd) algh SilyglanTy Olayod)

glo

s plalieg)| 33180 padatd Ofyalias

((Moddyy's Risk Advisor) slaliuall jusge allad Ll wiligh! pusion
) Ailas (B huds Aty Aagun aliatiy plladl! 10y
Glels Jodois Aamlps B delug @it ja¥! iladd¥l
ddae LB velus g AU s Ol UL (laldY!
dpdpaed) OOLgud)) Olhlasd ALY Caced!
b el SUAS dualaid¥) Olelad)l pe Lgiiylaes

www.bankdhofar.com Y« 0 (ggiuut yu a0t

(g} El)lqgl J:g-la-lg d1alia ).i__).‘?_l

Plle Jouol Sl (le Byl puie plolinay ki 5513
Al gl (i Ay sl

Byaks (=1 JSlgadl pa Oglatly sl 3)dla padty
Slagmgad) Wimd pubdy gegs gubel e Wocwd!
0952 U1 e Jaad oS3 Aajil) pagyall jUb N Silhigllasdly
Adlal) ATl RS (pe diSien caBige B Loty i)
e Addlgally Aaz ot Shigliaally Dlaga pall diad ppdls
lolieadl 3,005 podlis dadad ol cadidly Do) Ao
W) pgddy g piile LI OF (pa sty GBlelly
Lgilelaial whay Oiligllaclly Glagagall 3ylaY Lawgel)
2 gt s Aol o1 piiinl gt DBlia) By pgll
iUl adas Olelaia ¥ ols ] 480G YL alilgall jlauls
i gl Adlia) GUyg dalo) wie ALY Olelala
Shalg St W g e 553 A8 g dragpd| AuSoalin i
Daaindy e sgelt BuslE pugid (Sl Builudl wilgall
o0 wabisus pleily dalalio g (e agell LS Gl slaiod)
s AL Buadiie adtasdl EUS LB Lay adlagd)
eliie JSdy LIl le Sl gy U bl
o3 C9ies lied) dadiiosy Al adlag baeliy Lt
L) gy g Whgau) (ra Halt (ghaad] S Jganl
Glid) gy IS B il 3 Bppead dla) Bylay Lebid
iy 1) e hagad e Jasaml Badate ddgs gl poa Dl 3

REITIg Y

1?33-&&")—5:&&

Ol pred ) (pa RLELI Byl jlolies il (Gowll jlolonae
Bl jlawi (auakiy Adled) jlawd| LB dadgiall jué
OF qalad! jlasty BSladl Cilgaly Olictly 8 yunll kel
ol (4o Las B5LN jlacd plaliney Bjuad) jlaw) ylolis

I Lgd plpatis U palinad)

¥l o il L (ool i) Bt ) A W Lol
ilaadt Sl S0 pad Vol cByio saw dasyg S
o Lo S Liagasd 5laliuedl 038 (i OF 4ild [
188 jid pBgiad) jud (pag . widandl G das il Juan
slaat ploliue daud @i Sy oyl Jdiuad) (o8 day )l
Buamly Ailly agudl Jolalld aguo iy i A L8 )
Lawd 3 ylasit ALY sguta ] ABLS YL Ao Y OOLaally
Gl Ll padg By (ALap3I ABYE Joluls Juady
ahad Wdanll 35pe JBlald Badiag Byie [falis Siland!

g el ¥ Ao pda L8 yuo jlacd plaline 3] (e gt

il olbdee g Aot 20180 Jolial) A gudal | Sl gliunad
(et e g 8 Aaladt Sileypom Mg Ciluoleaad | () e ST
lolinad 1333 Laule (331501 ylab

ptabuat) 313} il s

ol gall le S aliad) Blal Aol O)
Wl aladtls Oldest Bajdle (553 S Buaaall jloliual)
Gobid) Badons Ol lpaly Olgal ) AdloYl daliswad)
Sl Shadl Gyl e Raliseadt Hlgdl B sloliadl
5 padiad] BBl padly Aasliadly poings Badewadl LBgdudly
Olgandd soplaidl a8y 8 Hhwiwdly Sledhall ongd

g p Y s (o W gl |

L] (olugy plaliuall jasds 98 LD
bl pdalsee

A giaal) Bl 5y pue e LS HLeiiY | loliue (]
slls oladil mgileljly sldgdl le AOLeIM Odlugud
Lgiylalg Ledaning Lgiudl o @il OLaidif| jlolivag . mdbigud]
(il | AL aulgll (593 e Mandl ps Jalaidly
wie Audlos) Obles e Jgasdly (Jelad) SOleidd
56 b eSlandl £¥5A £1Y Byaicad) didiradly ipagiil
he gasiad ol e gd) o ield BOLIEY| Chgidl (ISad U
Bgiaudly Aadowed! Juledy ayidall ppgdly OUSG
Cilga¥! (o Lumay ASLATSEN] OIS g OISl Balaliy|
AL lalial| Byla) Jovi (e Ll Lgadsiun ol
OLail Jloca 8 By (690 (uilga Sl ils gag  Acdelay
gy Uzl (s plaiied! copdily easlas) day WIS
Olabin 0S8y  AOLaliN OMegadd! s B mgilelas
S tgdl o Ll Juaddly Oledd¥| Sladady Olelraly
dadlgelly  podl
Waulgs (§39d) pamally ASLaliW! Wilgud! sloliat 9
85T juebliall sl S (pmemyliatly (S (el |
Ji s emalty Dl el Slgal e BB Gadl Ahu 929

Oldalead) jouae &»""’"33-9

10 gl ylaculg A pteud! ytolima

Lggalond 1 plolasdl ad Agdl ol
Sl 3] Adadd Jlgal (I plisd Lowis La Ruwcide
paie plolies ola Juauddy Adled! 1ga¥l dlie D

ey Blascid Clyih ie Jae ¥l Jaged e 8yaalt




el

eee

wBlua¥) L) egdudiod dalisg (albgel) Ao gissgall
Oraldgeld Aoyl OlaliaNig Sigedl jaglailly
ohe ol pllai) 1iag ol ads alla) () ALYl
Cills Jlasf calsgel) ey Mied Jloa¥fh Jeuliady wilsd)
@3 (a9 0y B (o dule LIT Zadlgall @3 (rag Bila-¥)
Sk B s ) 3ylgad) Byl ) clladl 138 fuas
e Gdatu pggaedl I Ol SUAS wathgally ualsdl
&) (S350 Bgw S pa¥ ) Calbgell (g ai| @) Al
ot e pbla i it go) O o ABLAG (Ggkns pd)
Al gyl o Aigae AUALI Iigd (ld LIS (sl
el Bga (gilg dalodl coua moral pa3lad 8 daglae

galiad] Oy a0 3G By

(o2 (reoaldl 2geady 5l (el U1 jg ety p5nal) elgs (nad 430
HAY TIE e Wilie p¥ e e 0 Aalgd B 141, AVY Cialy 4 i
Yt ale dolel B

1 ytalingd| 5)14)
abiuad) 3yl @utais

o O (o SELUIG ploliead) pgdd Aadt i) ddghuaad| O
o ad ghuica (o il (8 oyl Adypday 1S poliesd)
- Bylatd)

ks Blaly ibead) 38 el Sl Slgran s 8 ol LS
Ssiuin e slolivall 3yla) A ghua ALl @i b AL
OIS g a1 ks (0 Rikny AEva B I ALi)
adyum ol Olyloct) Juadl e Loidlis sl ol JuSa3
Sla¥ Jelslio (aydg allad L) DeSy iy dcedlal)
sholiucl) ploil R3S Ablpay (obely il Hlalael)
e () 1o p)laS Wis U plpdy L) (B BByl
S5 pelaat ablely diaa™( O3 puslgad) (so Byla¥]
Hiond challad oo I (B halsnad) Byla) puuily podins

ol 5ylaY Wakea 5,803 ple loliel]

silly labined) Bylad 3,50 Lile Ll B gy
G Joe @b aady ple jode Ll Lgaly
Sk g5uunn @] (8 4} 4B il (g Be oS 9 (el g0
Adeld (o palicws (Sdug ST ga 3,51001 ola
Sldt yilgs Olg plolined) Bylaf A dadiell LY
By80a0f asdi LeS Wl altgs Aajile Raliswesd)
e o8 By (udonag Al By1a Y [y ety

il (@l Joall SIS (3leall (@355l L) (Ld
bt O g (g0 A duoliadl 35,0 g die Lan
pYen fll.c‘_,:.

o pabead! @il pefiaio Dleglacdl Aias 5,40 )
ACE) Aelad¥! Gl Gadal) Aaliseedl wlid) slgs
5,80k A Oleniila @ankais U3y e Dhoad) Olause jaglaty
danid) e dalis) Jladl Olgid M (e Ulidg Wiy

S el O TReus g 00 50N Gaybs fe WS

st ) 3| gl

Al (B AuSoling peobiad) 81 (po Rapdid| 3ylgadl il
Sgaihl Lianig Adg¥| las Ulid) Ol LUy Aube
slidy Jund¥( ca¥] e Joasml) 35lgadl sis doeil
Olinly japlaiifg coyuti) Of (uatagall o idks gl) (Latoal|
ylpetls Adlalad) L) Olubew o8 Luululy Lels )93

S )

Judond| dasg ale S 95 alld wBlaaYl sls Gidsily
ety 35 pgli oy (e L) Ol Ldom Y (el
I3 g Bl Bomye) el ) ity L) b
D Aalizead) Hilaudl g mguddl fpeabbgad| Olabisl ga

R

HLE W (s 8531 Aot datasu | Slie) die @l SUAS
Ad puasd! doluall b Alolad) Ofpadly Skl
ST ey pUATEL o) S 0 29349 to Slaadl Dlav L1y
(ro Hauly Amy s ladd Zalidee Apw)dS By93 Yo O
ooty parll Byla) Ko RSl Slensly Silileadl
staidly edleall Rausy Gagucidly glnid! Jageily
Bague payd Gls O JISS Gl golus e Ll ig)lay!
Aapdad¥l Zall Olgs o2 Bl (ualbgell plel
pslald g L) S8 (e Lgiule) @l il Sgusesdly
B Belasy Jaall pgisiady (nblsgall g JLaTHI llee
pudy L O LeS (il jalaidl S A el Aadud
liaids (pog dilabiadl ol Jga B Aot Loy dilyael
B Agaye Olasle 8 S| PPCUE 2 i lel! galy

LBdmlio | AS Lol

Ay | 3300l BylaY yalatia allad Boded s A Llid) O

C,:I. o J:-Q h I;ILGAébj L:J!-_- . - -” L_s;‘th
CAIAbY Byla) wlile W1 (yeathgaldl o Alels) Dilaglasd!

www.bankdhofar.com ¥: 00 (g adudl s2,800

ati Ayl Julig Ldiilia yayi

euydy Gualbgell pudasd JME b4 Dpwlie Jee
Cra 138 OIS (B9 wilial) meand Lo Juiadl @aniEl @glisliy
038 el Olcboa! o Jalge

e gusgidly A58 et Cibdaad! p o pYe T ple JMS
peis B g ()9 £9y) AN ey Bukibual Dilats|
O Juddilly Laisglg Dol ¥ Guadad Guwond L
3ylgad) juidpd @iy (B LUNS Aadgial| Hiludnily plalined)
i) B Addasd! Ol Mo Aadad¥) Aaziyed da)dU)

A IS pacasds hulelall Baks) Bugs Sy

i B 45 Lkedls WS el Cibekead) ByS13 pgdies L)
Adtaiy g piud) e g (S0lg (W) Dussliad) 35 0 £9 5000
AT ) g Gl (laadl (38 pall LU L5 (ya
i La Byrheall Loty sl @SI) DI gl Oldes

gk

1Ol s glaall A ias

)5 6 5 e riabad | pladl B Ay il AEME Y s
03 a2 p oSl (gl Jasaild alisy gag{eZtrade)
eMae (o degasnad Aedddl ols @indl p¥eed ple (B
b Sl ol A i) (i (0 2SSy cilind!
s dudlia) Jladl D1el8 @iy Olagles)! L Jlows
3 pa9 Sl Ll Band GBals Ll plE s Dlaall
Gadiadl Glodsd! e a1y w8 Ul (a0 Lilig (Jluad¥|
ALl Alolugdl @ud wigi akadl J9& @F LUUS 43dlanl

Al AL gty Jalaidl Aatadi cade by

Al Coiond Olagleadl Aelad] 5)50s B @i pYr0 ale (B
Ole¥ Ay apd il iibaglacd) Ralad] OIS A ciml)
gl pe el DISad) algd ARV (Sstwally
B Jaddidl Aeladl palgd dagid s wHid) Slidasd)
Gidald i3y OLGEY) Sanly undplf j8madly gg)al)
phge (e Aladd¥) ABIS 3yla) hegedy S pedt Aald
@ity Oladaiel j8 e Slloiuls 55l Coald Wiy . 558 10
rhacally Silogluall Aalad) palbgs dimlif Sab) o8 @gud
Sty porall Weddt Aouddly mend) @addls @e!

i A Ralisad)

Oilsgerid) plad Gadad @3 Lt  2Siud) OISl Sidkyganild
(38 A @ (0019 pY 100 ale M plovia jlilued! S

e paBoidl @3 s iz landdl oy Tpla pY e 0 ple OIS wa)
Spat 93 Oipele VO Ty W yiiia Sy (a8 AuBLAS)
oz (S0 AU oI 1B yasg (il gl A9MUS Bbadg
Aol g Ilall 038 ,m QISR (1 himt Bgun (F Mg Ll Al
@3 udy Wibiglaally Olagmgel OlBlasiul ) A

JBankaio 93 g i Cps (oo BI) 1A (2 LS Y|

s bl Slsizdi

i B ] Cilland] 53193 (30 Buibisal Slaind| 0585

a3lgadis Oileglasdl
eyl Ao i

At AajS padl Cilibaat) Gt il

o bgrmand @F Ul Olplaall puas O Coi il L]

Bals (A Ll domgi e iy Caed 1 BajSpall Dlekeal|

AOET alubvialy dalise)) Oldes)) axadd dilels

ol [y (SabaiBY| dlallg f1a1 fpwsid Olaglasd)
WIiblaad)

@1 (30 (RTGS) pulilpad) (ASI) Dibyguid | g9 pdun Updil OIS W03
O pUAM (4 Gudald @3 oo p¥e 0 ale IO DHLaIY
Cleleall (IS Wy dilalid) o8 Alala)| wlgidl 201S (LA
(popdeadl Vs aliy 3)la) A iyl 4358 et
A 3500 Jamd 2338500t Olidaall 8 aggand| ety

Ff




o et A Lad) oy i) o liidY 2t g U
o land | ISl Silosf

Pl a;_"!LéinJl (48 Aiiaa Aoyl ALET Biceis Olats, 29
£ heal! =« Wi By B slatiall Siloital] Gupadd oo

Atledl Aolug)f Olass GMaf AY+ 10 g5y pgd b @ il
deddy Bl ul) e Ll gl Jaally cplo
o)l GULS A el Apded) ualially Olyleiiw Y
095w Ledt e Aulodl AlSugdl Slada

od WMald¥) @2l e

O loiliu ) Ae gass

it 9l OL@Mallg g ylomf Jtgaiily A

Gl pud e Y+ 00 ale b T i3a| @ o151 1S
Ciad LUAS )% 19 IS, fue SN e as ) Gegiie
Bydla Cualdy LAlalidl zyling Jls eSlanll £¥58 dans
Bgil] (pai iy i) A g Aol Bylaly Aisjin|

L) (6535500 LI (LB (o Bkonad Cilastailly

Chelas Jigud 5 2lgd) RS CLEM! @l plys o (o ]
e pa Allle GLEMe slad) JHa (e wllag Adgud) §yloadd]
Gladtally Slbilasdl (e Jgfocs @udd) s O LS Aalle Wy

il s Shoad Badatiad] Ciladid ) madaiy i) A .U

- @3 g A Lad! Lgilan bidin (g (gL g ngedlg LS
%mLLcJId}I;.J[

S8 A o) Ol jall (o IaLg,H tLla.aJ' | las ) da gl ()
Cidagu) @y eMhaall de oo (o Bl il Gam
L Ao (e Lot () (620015 0 ) Haiial

Lot Sy A S Lahuat | s g e

@QW3M1@ﬁ@humﬁ?v«-oth
A O Leliu | A8 paza puswld IS (o Sl lals
oo ] Zilas (B porddl @3 o ALl AlSaglly
Sl 8 Biiatie Gilads EEY aYert als Zulgh
didaludl o2 Jledl yul) Baw gad e EUg Al Lol A gdlg
83 gty O geall fo il Slaln) by Aalatally
WA (B 2dgn Gyt 53 yiuke (pbal AT 00 sty gl B 3
Aol O e plgd) doldidl 1aa G3lidg 5y Jlowad]
abdsmall 5yla] Lle jaldd COIE a¥ese ple Jud laitiwd)

il Ay Laia

Wsegd g A Ofylaitiw degazue LABlual @al e ol
e Shanl AL Olactind] uaetdT 3 Rl

AL Ao lasgd| Sibani

g o Gldes Aaily OhLetiwdl @uudd b Jially
Glgu¥ 1 2 Dol BLgS dadice Fyun b Aedled| 3139
Adlaiel) h gy YAl

:M‘MBJ'Q! Lg.'s.q.u‘}nj)m_lmﬂl ‘a:)F.:l!l;lLﬂ..u'-

dsbis Bylalg asSdy eBleal) Guslaiiuwl dadlsca 5yla)
PLEI LULS amidin) (31 Ly Duoling Acloms dayloin
daslaiinalll Glaiiol) amg Gagud B daswsd] o

g Adle Olesw§ed

A Led) AU g Dlais

Sheraiag OIS padt ) Adledl Splaiwd | gunad bs
Ghlue ¥ Shlddw) Olausd) sis Ledily pladl pliaall
Bndeinsdly dolad) WSegd) B3kelg ayliall Jagady dsdg¥
Ao W] Cllaiia | 38005 paedi B Cikaniad) sl 35,509
@Hmdpawmmu,mwaéuygwm

www.bankdhofar.com Y+ +0 (5giudl y 200

e Byl Jalsig Adiilia 5

SLaiBYl Eeidy Ay B leadl poalidl pladll 4SyLice
e O Aedus puliie LAt Ll @ ua ol
o il Juolgl Sle 48,0001 (hgyadly plicad) Jugel
2943 (B AL sd Bl Feplomadly Rdgull| g

calgh dds ot AaakaiBY) pygliigdl ol

poshiia Japad b il ulyla Audsled| Sighed] S
et 35, 501 gy Bl Lgautn (o Banialio Aualiatd)
ABUAY Lol g g piius ABUAL Ylomas AS it alaniald gl
£odia Ao o Uivn g s ((shac L8 cABLIALY )Lals ¢gyiia
el o) Eolead) 38500 g deag Slac sliias Rawgl
el Gajblily LAl il i) ¥ eadd] Sl o Jlaall
agial) goliiol) (J15a3 SLALEN CudyT ol AdSlaTuly
gLl (e e gs Gk Gandi] @3 4By yamand)
Aasuall pyliedl b AS)Lied! g Aufslly AuedddY|
LA syl Sl plE AalR olad¥) (X b Ll
2 pdidiag Mo elite A4S )09 Ciguudy Ciias) A8 500 (Lgad
AL WL dorwtigh Jlala 245 pdg slonis Bl AS pilig Aeazd |
Aaedl jalo B Badaie ppbiiad Jagad OLALAS e )
g il pegbiial Jaged Sililens plela ¥l pag Lol
Jagad CLBLAT G 2 AS)lially ald CLL Ol Aidalull
Glag il Lgs e (U] dguetg Bgdudl frads Glllg

W [P [ YD |

daged pasd ) adlaly LIS Judiall () Gawidly Lal
O LS Wadidly jLadl puyliieg diadld) dud) aylial
okl l (pa B s e dgediul U8 e Lot gHadl|
dalalt Aajgad! O G (palad) pllad) auyliuey dia gl
OF Cipgda) w8 Aiuadnd) dladl Ciladigip a¥e + 1 plad Aidalial
Syuid 8 ol plladilly g gSad! gHaadl Ohleiiul mal
Wolghis aded) 3,08 e gsu:: Jhy Osely Y10 Alias
S (o8 laaill gladll Cfylaiiw) (3985 O a8l e
oo bad| pladll Silyleliul Oy oilas Jly Gacla Vv
Lol ipilee Jhy Osele Q04 dgus (b 0953 OF pdigs
fapliis A Dhleiiaw¥y ;oS momand | Cifd ) Laiiw
JLy Goly ¥,A0 abes () Jual (0 pligiud alad) plias)l
Shleiliwd ] (983 01 plgly aYer7 ala A3jigs 2 cc_,bLa.’c

e Ly O3l 1,1 3oy nsgSnd|

s Alaygiadl OIS A Hlacii) @
WS ColS] W el Alawgie OIS Jigad eud o)

S el A | Ol L M AelS IS (s el R
ol Awlysy b Cue cdadgially sl e WK

Dlag ) b Chslailt ) BBLOYL (o8 el gllail)
S ) Blalil Gegame DL (i e Uilasy detasiyly
(ro Olg il o3 galdl Alona) Acsalaa™ | By (o (39Sias
2 2Olanll g "diadol) Gl pead O Lidlial ga)
Al Olanis 3Sya e Bl LN O3Sy Uiy olas Aidal
L) plE wad dugll e ) Jsesly egildlaie S
Oralbead) (e dide (el @is Al il Dlet o 1 Gty
Olas @i Aulandly dualall SMaGally Sluddl g5
P! Gl Jas B il ol SUAS (e (Gglinn Ol
A8 el ga Gy Slaglaadl M2 el i ol
Olalidl degems Dlac s JhadWl Digld Zudeld alyy
I Taus OISHAN Oheld) Aegama slaf OIS LIS i)
dadied) OOLgead) Baby) Wawlgy U3 @3 aBg a¥ero ale
3 edhae wlbadiel ) ABLSYL Cdlod! eShead] L
4S5l gyl Ahdsus B geddl Liagh alad) J5Ls
e ASkdell LULS oomylindl 401, 8Y 1y aoyliiad| Lagaty
Arbigald Aol DD SISyl poybdes Jagad Zirosdd] oty
90t (o gt B LS e 9y8 Alailgs llhg By

<@ gl

ac:lis‘).&dlde_q.qs_gamﬁ 3

Ol gl (o 3alSy OIS 1| Jgady ©0buguad s 313 @13
AABIS Sy paSiles (uidls pobatia ¥ 148 3 Galnhel)
A gilis A gosms @ald) @uwdll pghag sl Ggaadl (B
U Lass 9.‘3 Crages] o WOIS 2l Jased Dlentd [ya

ceShaad| 2 Y3 pa a1 Aligko g Bialie AN Hala

Claially Dlaudd! @uadin GIS)ad) Liged pud padag
ClanLiin) Ry (e 5Ly L3 cchras IS kol A
Glilusdl slpie Wawly @i iy Jeead! Olulaiag
e s Maadt g Jualgiily Opagha (ol (raiailiodl
Graiddlag SUUS auia e Jiae S8 Agylaid] Sla L )
s¥5a Aoud Jugud pi b)) B (oY) aAlud¥l zse
Aadd (4o ddgarlisala JS B dylaidf pgiluciag » Shos)
OLall Shaliam elpia O Gl pdiay GUAS Abuas

PSS LidMas ps dags Jliall Akl (plian SISt T

TS Ll g sl aysliiall Jygal

(2 Wl 28 Linally LauSion 51, clind) finif )
ellaid g Aia ) Auad ) 13 ayLiiadl J3gad
(o Bl ) AagSimd) O iiom B30 AL Ol Lol
il b ks o8 Gpaiae Oles Aidalu




Bledl oy gy JLa®H mwly Fauwll Siloly
A ay¥) Boloyg yailisd) Gagesilly Aalal| LM By
ABLS sl alalf 880l oo L b ad  Sackaliel |

Bae Silyabes 3Mal aY 4 10 ale S o3

Aololil paglad 9o plall JMS ddided @ile pal o O
Jimcl) Ao dudlie Oifd Dlandg Oladiie @) Bgwll
Cusld Lyt . olonadl apast! Goull b Byldsall piga
s Y DSTE E..eDJ.JJ bt S 429y 3Y) maawad Balals 5,500

Fenndi® b g2

oee

Olausd Lol Odlamg (ygpe podd 50 Jo¥s @d ud)
Oliaay pgdi JMRg pYero dadis (la pge JOha wlidl
A8 med) @addld Ceend W8 (yhagpall ollag wilyleadl
83t el udd L poed| Adaddl (pa Wi Gadowdd g9yl
B S Olobilied! e8] el (fleUg G I Blilasy
Balel (W Bl puad | DAY pon j)lnd) JS) pusdT 039 B gead]

adiws Aasolall B £gs8 AN Aeli ) cuabiall Al s

By S| ab jpeandl po uslsil s le Lol
mid ol Jsosld WSl dagud! Juolgil' pggde
Aupely o) sladdl ol LSS (Fpal) LB Bsiaie
W8 Yoo g pladl B LagMb) @3 (31l Budusu Rswhall
Wabisved) JLad¥) Jilug slasdiul Legde JuS,il) @3
slite] @3 wdd i Bl gl G e g 5019
Lgtomaid SIS ()9 gy ly Raledl) dalas Duaidy saglady
paeadls JLai¥ iy Olid 3 Hlath Gl 51 dalys
I35 yogasul) as AlelSiia Jualgd 9B ol @3 L]
Oledle (yay el dolall oild Jlaidl dolis i gl
Juiad¥ HU By Bl e Llidl Jpaasm o Juald)
G DY AL Gle Gl plged Slek B el

2Y+ 10 ala) Ity At pliadll

S i) AOhalD N Oletid) A gamna

iﬁb Dbl @ud e OIS, Glaldl degesa (S
w29pally abicad) Jagald mudy (SIS i) |
| Bl gt S 1501 S g0 sy 3S g )
@»M O, Jagedy Oleldl @ad GOlusdwl O
Sl B Aoyl Jumiie 3558 mamand! Ao gihal!

( g
- —-:"“ LRI 25 (Lo agga) 5550 A galy Aeloll
o Bl Balite Rulaal AusLuaN L) of

3 ltand) 298] g Cillam

& Oglad ABlaT! Ao aBoill pY 000 Japil jgd (o8 @
020 O s i B ol by ST 308yl (52019 ICIC ety
Eiois Goawdy pmgps le L) weludu ddlasy
3ol S g il ¢ Mand TSl Cilaudulg Cilanie|

ICICIAG L o By 38 Sl Colaniia) cya

1 L8 5387 (0980 UL (et i 3301 e Loy
G2 ol 29 Rasyedly Aodiblall Obsusd) moaily Liidac

t-lealt ALaTBYf

Bl b 1YY,V Al Ta ldall ol gl Gas aal
slbg.aYert ale LB UNY,0 Sl ol hpul s Rhylia a¥s 0
T B B gl LI B Alagabodl Aol
et Syabuat 5B 5kl dadil jlac] B By Babid)
it} (55 By LaThunt) At B il AUy dlais
H...t/.' Balay  Axdadidl Culovw s
B LRI Lghied COlS Ul GAlee Jhy Ol Y10

il ¥

G ol O Wl p¥e 0 galo ygd b @5 HGlD (aiesy
@ o "Jbed" e (gillg Jlad¥l Dlend 3854 rlaal
Alewg psas Ol dlSial) SLAEU) Eus b S5 001 108 g3s
s pudy Cus a8 Lddas poa Jlaad | iloug ' d)lad

= AdUN Slausd) 38l

Aala) CloMariud | ©

gl Sladlaiul @

Olseedl Slas it @

Aalis o) Ausigd) Sileiiallg Sileuind] e Hludiwd ) @

@) Slaglaallg HLaiN Olalay ouus )i e sluaiuil @
< Lgs BlaTiad)

g Jodadt @adity o Slaadl (ol ,alil 35,0 ®

Jga¥ o gand ills ®

831 Shadd g AW LBl pall Sliles e jludiud| ©

Qg LT ABliay Jgi ML) Y210 sl g (B @3 AaS
(o3 LI 30 ns) Lgeele bl g (ko Aol B ilsh
Cimpal Sy "rasdl” 5 daUl Ol galiy jaglel

/’}_,1: 430 e Jly Oseh ), A AL Wgald alalt Asjlaed)
2 AYi0 ple b GAsiedl dadll lewl Juss
a3 ¥e3 ¥Y, 40 e Wlis Jwayeld (Soapal HM g3 £A, VY

.‘a\‘--Echg'al_L’_mJ_'..U

of AR piusd Ohiglus o Aadloedl @3 wal
OeStginald ubidl) shaw¥) Golue ygld Cu pYere ple
Lae 11,0 cunly Bas Balsy pYr 40 500381 14 Aalgd (A
e Ban Liagl aYert preund ped algh (B dule cals
€, E b a¥e 0 ale b Tgad lad) 31593 dadus Eouw
g a1, 4 ey A8 (B gand) Alawsy B paid] (LB LS
Coald oo cagadl (gl el Tulos @dud] p¥eeo ple
degame L ajyes OYLaIW  adleal) ASpdl
ks Adlea! dadig pladl QLIS mew Ogele YYO

Ol pgtad a¥er alad Aitaled) dalad) Aijgedl oS O
B3 Oy lee Ty sals ¥, OAY bl Byuiiad) sl ¥
Ol dade sy oiles Ty Ogels £, 1FY 095 O adgt plall
e 71 Jalag 1y ilels Sl gl 10+ g pBigiall jamad

O G pilar Jlyy wali Liley Ogekedl 3okas o35lsa
W1 a0 B a3 Al gLS S Baukalia duoli J3lga @utdd
Wdlia Cayd Ol pgeg dadicas Ul jgo (58 Ruols 5Slgemg
Rl s Shenld Ruals Filgag cihyleadl Olinay yed B9
OIS Wiy igibas Sy ¥,0re (e JAIY Bisayly Ogtadion
wd pladl 2 (iSlall sue e 07 Hisedl ols Aol

<alail

AT @l chgug Y e alad Asmgols (Bl pubg
AE Adla S e 3,500 A8 Olsdliag Wleds
A ) W g Anadnedid | g 48119

e ey Colomy ™)

Olaiiad) sgtad abud) oo Gagaidly dilow| 0,30 (550

www.bankdhofar.com Y+ +0 (geuudt it

[

e dadill Jraps yrw poLER) @3 Cus i Aoed) gl
a1 gt Anka a1 il ¥ Ol - oS T )90 Y ubaa
AlialBY) gad joudl @3 LULE WOlala ¥ e (e WV o

Y plad By kel (Lo gl

A AW Jdendy A e
i1 18 im0 BT fm ) A gama

Ol aY % pLe (5 A paa e A3 3,0 il S
BASLAll O Aghpac)! Gleastly Oladiell uylady
sl S8 gy g Ao 1SN 03 LUIS Rdlias)
saglals Cudme Jai md b s Meall ] Asiodt Oleusd)
ol Ass g ddiie Sl E\--v-wip-le"““- 489 £9yall Gy

AU Bl Aud awsdy < easdl” PRy e ) P

o2 Y Blaalt ONT fawals dlg Q¥ e O sl

gilos gy gate TAA |

dylgll Jud=ig dusdlia 5

\“ o

ﬁ{




Lt Colabasased (I 63LAH §Butall (y 3 om0 Amad -\«

| (U {P Qi S, P S T TG I DO PO A T+ NOR
Jlaws o2 Aradla)l Olucudodt ST (1o (509 3255 uglsyigg
Slilusd) Aaslpe Glodd audi U1 ddiged] Cheasdl
l_,.u.n:lJ-:.au.“ o Lgidleal A, _}Lhmwy‘1 Siladidly il padly
Latage \,00e (pa yi81 dabadly Jamsg pladly sl
o= Ligas 0g3 g 1531 (s Aga VA b Maga
Aine| Sleadly eidhan) Wagontiy Ul Slodi! hagd

el

b9y el dwsda )
p— e el
: dcalseel Oluwde
33l Botadaedl

Jonsy  Oles
= ;|SJ..GI fitiel e Lg.d
- Lalage e (e STy

2295 pughd S99 el 5s

Al B dgag dawg¥) G B Bugae By Ofgiu
Adlaioll o8 Wga \Y o8 Luyad calhge V,vee Lguilsi
b Gpegd Gy dge Olead uudl dasw: Ogaicls
plalls palsdl elladll L8 0 giis ¢ Mlac Alhdomal

15 3 ygal =\

| . Amd (IS ey a¥r 2 ale e Ll Byls) | pulos ald
| ._.L...J!E,.e.ub.l.ulmmﬂlmhmp.umjml 3 ¢ BBl

‘_:”h daslall Zaladl EREPEAT &L.a....:ﬂ g1 ude pﬁ
hm!w&l&:ugJﬁTm‘qisﬂJ;fo‘T“ﬂthYﬁ
YT e ¥ eyl doslall e

Ryt AL (lags (nibiomu b Ly s alecasl
8 piilgn Sl ol (Lo Jauasd| Orfian Ly u‘l..a_,.n.b-..;}‘!_g,
3311 58979 A ledl Flyebl) daiig B (pa gl i e
ba JSg Elidl e fal e Ao ‘-‘L"}l“")""-"‘-“-“d&‘"-',jd}ﬁmu
]t RELENL S i | uL«.LocjiUn.uul 2 Dl o Tplay
e we RS- el TR |;PM3)FAE|M3MLMJ_J)¢

'M’mﬁdﬂ&uiﬁi-‘

1L g potiss A o

IS Al (03 b lid) egend yaw J81/ Lol Claglas of
BlagS dadie (g platl piifell g Zijlie aYero ale
= A g e ga AdLal

j (il 1) L s
S pau il gl Bl
FOVY, ¥y, Voo T 00 A8 mbo
FIFLIY ¥ e votes silsa
EYVO £ 4N Foee oyl
iyl et T el
ALEIS SE 0 TR PR S T gala
0E8L FAL B, FYr £ e opy. g
T DR TP o ELA o, g
SUAY A FEtNG| Eogall Feivies cridaud]
ONVB,Vas  £,f080 £ £0s £ 0us .
OufF, T4 £,000 f0ne | gi0us 9sT
AT, AAY B LY LY £,804 el
EAVO \\e | £aVe  v48. g gA Ay

R (ranlias HLiS -

O 10 (ST e Le (gSibas (il (ueadlaas) ! HLE O
—AT IS @8 Yr v 0 pranns ¥ B LS il e gu]

el BIPCI P W ETTE WPRTINPL=S- 0.

S (g p0) Fuanlall
FARIEE el dansd| calsge weldl Gedieo
A0V ELaI3,3s e Ll Fguiia
WAL he A Ladion W Cilee ) dalal Blugd)
1,83 gt Rdlonl] i Ruiba
1,18 Pt G gliadlg Bylancild (jida 85,0

www.bankdhofar.com ¥+ 0 (g shuudl y 500

—

et 2ligll dyliglg il y1y8i

3313 Oiliawadeay 53021 Hulow sldael OlBIKe -1
:3.'.‘1-:!7_'!-4-::\]‘

9l Wold walgy Al ayladl palse slisel ualdiy ¥
padva sling] 431 (e by eglialy dilalie Cliaiains
uloead) slinel oy uaieaiill il eliae ™ (e 3yl
oados Dlelaion) jgua= July Jied pdlesy dugiuw lblSa
B A8y Ldie AALG) Ol Slelelialg Byla¥
Dfan JuS 2dUdl Alladl ateeo ale B sl

A L) A yiliad | DIBISa g ke Latis )

B e (515

83fa%) ulaal
yeall

8,7 B)la¥ pulons pundy

yla¥l) ko sl
119Y,4 Aol

e | @l g il ‘_,3 RN i I PE R BPP e L B F=
Shadal) ﬁLﬂJi‘H-\Aﬂ TS Skl e S | i ubeaiil
el Al By ol A0t aladt el | LA bl |

:fa'f‘ '0?\.{; JS‘BL(‘;.L_Q LGU.LGﬁ).hMiBJL!? |=L'IJ'I

iy

BAR YEY 4y

1l I DildlaZells Aetadt s ULl A5 -V

oy @Baly Lngila)l cldlalied! A31S LA pjl)
ALl Oilgla SO I Clalye T bl e o iy
Oldlaliad) ol (e sl L a0 e (e Al

Bylaly udaid Bl Sllalie RISy dlidl p3U1 LIS
cJLad g alad) Aieghl (ye Byalialt S 21

10 paclianal 1§ Cptatlunal by JLad™) OgiB A

& JS ddled) ailile Ll juay
Ol ol jdi pgdsy B
Cilaglacd) J] ALYl
anfiga B Lg.'“):'-"k’l doalgd|
ASud wle
LULS . (www.bankdhafar.com)

Audladl DL Ola

R

JOLE Olelalianl Aasyl Oude Ul lolivnall i Ladlity
—:p&ﬁhﬂ’l@lﬂb@%ﬂ&dph roale

=1 =
I e Lot el sl i

¢ Ll Hab s pllo/dualal)
odpaldnes (
v Fs ol [ s/ pubigal|
R
§ s cheais ' e/ buiaLal|
e el et

:a,ip.u.\.d". 13)1}&!1@' > =0

(o2 Gyl 3l g0l 39l o STERS LN Byla ulown
) o A g (g data sl o UL

AN A g da o o Al plgng it g (10 )

oit OF (pe ST Aogusgall Aapdidl aylgal) dalas —
Mylgatd Gl Sl Lo | Hlie ¥ (e DT 08 Jalasa)|
L e 31w LB | B R )

Lk i Aayla] aolio oo (pa aSTLU (aalidf dalade —
Badiomn dula)B)5h A9 (reiiles (yralhge S8 (e

) Wil g o ¢ Lgl) Aasd ag duokind| Aalgd COMLER
Lballg ol 3yl Galbga [yo

ylaedl By81s B Aaliedl Cailsail) Olelysly dalas -
" i

Bylafl 8 Coobiold (pmd pold Ao Ul pinilg CidLbGa -
st

2Ll 2 3B gl lg laLSad g Ll g )l Oifs o Oibasbies —
AL 8 s ol pglaig conyi) Oibliwg datad —

Olelelion) dayy) Cidie ,2lg s pulidd| 3yl gad) D) Lal iy
~udflot ALY s Liac¥) (e a¥ e 10 ale IO

IF

A.M[_,J-J.u-'lf‘_l-mw‘
@ipmead| chasea (o
g (o e/ Juslall
el JT g 5te (2

(ot b i
L8 il |




cee

—:;mlﬂlﬂﬁﬂ&ﬂ’@&kﬂjw ) Lai

Sy U Al U1 Al uasd! Jlalial) Gasl (gD —
Aobinad oikgd Aiad Bya¥I (e

sobiad) Jomdy ciladiad le Glidl 3ju8 mudld -
“Agdally Dle Wy Slubuadl aung) wllyy dd el
< plolialloia 3ylals Aualadi

L A o) Jlolinadl Al jag suluBy yudend -

el ddes o8 Aaadiedl codlu¥) e GasGd) -
.(Transfer Pricing) @L_;Ml_,l.«.‘u;‘x’y Sl et

09 050 Sty A Aatas| Aaslie -
Aol plalaedl Bylal
wd O Sl yalat]

gédu:.uj

0Bl gua N1
dded Glasy
bggan o2 B T Ganad! lalaeadl
RETLI]
kol B pana| ylalie ol Ao Lo | Silaabuad | O (yoa ST —
Ll (B Aaliad| Ada S AraS) g 7 puogy
cigplall Al Ll (Stress tests) Lascill Oofylads by plaad| -
dlpay i) Gle Bewl) Aosldsl sl
daud oo Adadll Oldid) oo SLAMEE Y1 /OB e N
bl ulyd JMA (o LaBgie OIS Lag ALadomol
Holiodl (bl Slgaly il Hilps 2BIS a3l Adl,a -
® ilgadl ola Oldghes Wousndy JBadatied| Al puaall
JBubaliaed| Colabiead) o 408 m ol Joliall 3yl
ALoatl (638 el Ll Slasdad A5 Godad [y LSLU -
Al B ylolial |35 Ralails ol

(BN Wiad -

B31) e o (0 Y+ 4\l B (BBt Bind iS5 03
B D) Ol pBucag Bluiai @al ) il

ot EL) 2083 313N s G)1aN1 yulons pleial ju8,5 -
< Aolial|Bylaly Allad | Btlad) Balas¥ 3o LaS dan]

A D) 218 )1 edadi Belass doitle (o STy A8l 0 -
melads s wliadf Oilelpe W) ALa1, adldl
‘M:’a’laiﬁ

Anpilal) Clllaiedl 3By wliod) a3l w usluy —
Aaplaild) milalily RalaW) LJ) AWl duld, i
Ba¥l pudaes Ju8 (o laslatel @3 Silly i)

bgrtukadd ool AUl Aladidly Cilides B laUall dydond -
saoladly U i B el IS (e

dlai dno|pag ik ) BBt 5,803 plgs dleld daslia -
93 e faadl SULS dlgide Wablgelly 5,501 a0s (Las
S gall plgally pleall LaidI Lgilor (i) 2bISy 5,500
L)

Bl il g1 el wie La)M) Sluegit ady -
ool dn ghasm) g Olibuad|

eplad dgag e gL Oliluod| ol ey ploia ¥ —
SIYY (doad Togiead) Ddbadl UL ady aly OF i

5 s lgalt A BN uluad BaySU) yoylaidt ady -
A0l8)0g Aulonall ypa¥ g1 wtlid (Lo Gyl patiul o
B BB 3,508 IS (o Livdaikand @ 01 Zalgl)
(W Al Silgand s o] Olibaust! il 50 9

Jola Dlelefisd A0led Cude iy o 5uB00 A Lallis
- et 19 ¢ 8k ? L
~t ijLq.uﬁ ZgJUJI eluae (e pYere Iah:

alifie ol/p)SallBalac
pald (o pdlio/ Libolal|
ol Ao (p

oy () oma f Jislal)
adlal JTgsle i

i L) sy

pytaliuel) Hia -
el (o ylolieall Ko (LSET aY £ giST g (o o3 A0

e 800 Ledlual wal fpa Ul Gl Bylaf uloue
RECIN [ JUSERON Y ST R P PR PRt W o

www.bankdhofar.com ¥+ gt 83l

ety £laall dylimglg iy 31y

B Loas 725 2 it ol
| {laa iy salfy

— I —

i e s fraey!

pe ] Az kg
e s Lo (o] comy b (3 bl e [pmiigall
Ak Tl ¥ M&Tﬁ)ﬁﬁfﬁiﬁ Gt} sl (g el ffepddl ¥
4,1 Ak A duas il didiay e Bladdes (p dllbie G doaifaSallislan ¥
1.1 L v Auad | Liduay (el Cedge (b sdd| 8
R N A Auasdl| diaay ) pioli (o o/ ualadl o
3.1 A A PP TLILT L J5-3)  P ) Grandd) e s sl wge fbalal) 9
Yor VLA i pp ool puddiuude Jies  Fihmed) den] o Jugia o dga il Y
4. A A popptaiadlal) (ala 38,8 Fian ual ] JTgale g o e/ oLl A
4,3 Vv, A Luasdl| diaay dinad| o] (s Ao/ okl 4
4.9 ALY A (ppoput)olals BOlelas 1 Jlan Goraidd) @dle o ms/ paiigad] N
4 Yot A Auasuil| diday @iyoeadl tasma (i (g e fibialall 4
4,1 ALA y s )| Alas el hana (1 puald apllis/Jualall Y
AsY L) \ has i) diaua OIS # udaall dax (p Lgu/agmpadl Y
T % \ i doboat] B Gubs Jlaa OIS HEE s Lo Lalall vt

WA | ALY Eamancd

‘?\*--a_).,.a:.._..ﬂ@wleaglM@ywlmﬁ@Wwa}uf&@l@}mJ@@*
Y0 5l 1) el Gl pudoad | (o8 Ipuiae OIS idinad! e (3 Jungis/pgm suad| 5

Y0 i | el o X000 iyl | g (yo o] o8 Tguia OIS s 081/ Juialiad) * 4

Sleleia) Auilad Soae ‘—,.Ul_g R i S U PO
—ab3lowl AULUl s Liac™( o aY v 00 ale IMS

AT D)) -Y

sl (o3 (o sline] Raas (e daluaidd) D)) el
80 Aaiat) Dl Galual @al e Of Jddiged! BeLasSly
pudame e Akl Sldgiuadly plgal! pama pluadl
A GlaiE S8 el cdlaii il Gyla¥)
Sl Ul Rwlydly el Olwlewd)

A Halllpudy el (y dablad| die/ pantigal|

ehesdlcey i

5 ey dly u-u-y-nJi-l-s&:{JulaLaJl Cpasirg Aadalil) 5yla5l A= glasd) ilasShad)
FYESIN]] g pihciad | (e ASUAT ) s U Sl
: 3 olad|
v siac J""“*—"‘-’CJL“’{‘-L“. I
; : Jualad)
v a1 e /iuio L
s s () e ialal)
Y gaiac G pomad) Laswa ()




* oAl g s
18l a% U"‘"?"" elisaj -

— pahlesd LI o Line ¥ (i g o o3 ) shits o )| adsa a8y

cee

: g o SJL'\‘?[WMJ b (g Badlad! e/ yuig ol . T
P‘“"L‘“ Jees Sl il guas il ey ‘
_ [T ;
T @blus guse  JElwa gas d%‘i‘& e Sraicadt Fylen [ @l /fnily ¥
s gaac e ; Mg o AUle e 1/p 53S0l Balaw
- e Vo] S f
: pals =1 e sl oy v
,' \ "";"LHT s guae (GOalS pul gune (G raiid) Cudge b @/ el i
| =T
| _ ﬁif JEapns gl ik auae o) paals (s pllin/ funl ol o
|
| | olus gne  Jailus pdae  (GOLAL pud guine ""L:“"U'""""Mmfs"'lm'ﬁ: 1
| Salas Jiiwa gine  (GU0al b gune Lia st o ¥
. Y el Sl g RTLEL JEUg u_n...m‘g.iu.i..\.w,/d.:.awl A
% ol Jlgale
| Y f;i:“ Jilus gae (gL p & guas rdiaadl den (s e/ Lulal) 4
¥ polus gune  Jdiue guae  (5l4al) jd guae o) e [ s/ puingad L
v L gias o ! SRR g dams s G e |/ Jub Lad]
i lind Jiliws guae (GG ud guae S 1
O R e e Mool

=t I gl (e Y410 ple IO Slobatia | Auilad yfa¥) suloa e 3]
by @
woler ®
puyla Y4 @
sleve @
silery @

a1 @

J_'u.a.a._x.au'f\-’o

- s 11 @

www.bankdhofar.com Y0 (gsiudl a3

ti) Ll dyli5lg ackii 51y 81

spdall Ll Aaddd g Al OIS, ol g i) s
39aallg ialall Oluwadliall Giyls e @l G Oladially
43305 oo Lgd Lk LN (i ) Aalcio ¥ Oilizauallg

(LN ALl Bl B

(| IO B pde e B30 udons slinal ciliniil @i
(e ol JSI 09509 i(pealuedt Jd (o pailied)
Zygaaid| A (G g imgt (e aSlaa Lo autad L‘JL‘-“-" Ql_gm;‘h’i
O eyl (1o (e Lgouuds gl daly miipel Lacen Lgs
Lo laat 050 Cuoy Coguatll @8lar LUy (puoedyoll

eSha i g1 3ukad Liglews Olganl (oo ngd ollac]

elima ™ O b 9.”;;” 5\)‘4?" u.u.'l_?un eline] g ol
dlies diaad Lo e Gy (polndll pddly i)
(JLadl gend Aalad) Aiighl (ye Byaliall SIS 1 3y)alg ek

3310 pubama Gl

S o wdlind) Byl3) adoma (8 Adiin Olond i Slis
S et pUAL Gl 0 e Cifelyon)g plgag LBl ual
= oy sudaead| Jidl (o dide DaB) el @5 Ls e gl Aimd

Hpiuatil) A ] -
B B

FUAESNTL TP
Ayl 3y guad) Rimd —

421S e Jpasd! b AlalS GlosSlad) Hlall slg) O
JLai¥l ) ALY ilgalind LU OLuly Gleglasd)
OB O U CON T PRt N PP TN |

LG Bylal adea (B e Bl Ol LSS @il 1B 10
cJaadt Olilalie Lo g A s s

Ol cliae) Geuall pody 33121 ulos Gld GMOS
Adigadl Olpgall Lae¥ Guay 061 g dde Added|
Ol oingd Gaimad | eline SU Ball Sylgadls

6 e Iy Ao Ayl a il 31adl) ¢ o —
Ot (gt i 2 yuad g

plaail adeg guloadl Aa% g 5,78

s \pne (V) pie U0 (o LN Byla] pulona (39S
2 Oueblusd) Jd (oo @bt mly (iUl (ruiudls
edma cliac] Ay s ) LU Gaalad) daladl Aaasd)
salel AulSa) aa ad] usS Ofghw SMI o Fylad)
HE B T A BN o DYy O] el
YV Lasle

cuball oty i

(o2 (radbicad! (s (o Byl udoe elias] QIR0 @iy
(e OIS 18 el ey OF do s amjud (pe gl L
R CEPRER } O b Yiq.g.a‘}'l ;..a’l.\.J.c ot L)
U 199050 O ey pulanad! plinel Audel ola cUis

RN PE-L U | P PP Y
O (395 O waama JBYY do pulonadl cliae] s ol o
el (e (51 9t lolady @) (il @ag (Celiiaed) ¢ Liac ¥
oeladl b ) o3 Lty T30 I9¥1 ot (pa
e Odkalal Lgie g 2858 241 @gd S5 @lg (s Y|




ol ol o

1 33009 udsmas Dl gguney plge ¥

Aadlowsdlg i) 5)1)? Ol Miall a‘_..uji Byladl kel
oY Sl dheall 048 dmy Wy lglheally dranlin @pda o
CilylpE gh i) b ¥ AU g} 0pdlal) e sad L
A Ba¥ pulaws Sllghema plia Jaddy dalall dyasat)

~ a2

gl 3ty g dadainl| gt s -
Wasulg Sl w1 Aasdl e G481 el lg Aar) ey
REIEATLFPEIA]

dalaidl ps ah)laedls lid! 21319 yliwo @aidigdasliie —
I Wagas )

Adlad) Obalodt abadel —
dgludty dliasll
(eady etlinld
A Slaglaalt

(atlanadt
4dBa3)gear
Crlﬁj*}"lg;‘l_g
Lakg g Baiomal)

e Byabiall pluad ¥ Sladat
Jladl o) Bualad| Aig)!
oy pudual! (e Bl el Ol calidus JuSias -

: Ol ghucag Sibis Mo de 453) gally Gl a0 e Lias
ol oln
Rouiied| das(yadly BuBAT 5 ylaT RBIS Al e —
j U boliumt (Bl g A I BB 8,53 (o

W e

k. 9
- b

\ () Auld ) Ola b jylidig

LABLAS g As jia I lid ] Silidae O (e ST -

e gaadlg M gaadl Ol Mol slalielg @udd -
Aaieaii| 3ylasy

gl dylglg pdi 51581

s Jo¥) g 3l

(OS2 mdalily AreSle Blia Gudady pagan -\
wEled) (La

eluyl (e WgBuned) douedd Aot oo LI B)13) udows O
8312}y eotais (Blical Apwliodly Aewlu¥ ! @ualaedly fatee|
G5 radt i) o3mam (1 oLl HUS N s I3 Ll
adile le add LeS . Jlodl Fowd hala)l ALglly ilas)
Lol Bian (pall puanlially foslial) alks plimi Llgbuue
A 4Slgeg A fakially meslaall old .0 53 LUy

»

CaaTie Sl A8 Olyadaie Ofdstiiwe

L (o8 1)) At A ghen Euwdld o WD ple Sy
Mo diduas @)Y pubos g ol (ad ((pighas )
WL Ao iliad) Bl Bl ghey redlual
Lgales s ! ol ghenally iz ol AL ] RaLSY Ly
Zewlu¥l BLY palas plgs has (peusily Ogilal!
oD sl gyl Slalu puagy dazlpelly G|
04 (aidatilly agIaN pNy Llall Apladt cusbicl
bl o Byl puls e B3L0e Ol aa)l SO
Ayl gl Wiz ploliall disdy @B diand g daliaicd)
Sl Shisg plgay pgied Lidy Ul ol Joaly dydd)
Ol ol pationd LaS Byla) Ludona JiB (s Lgade (3819e
palaidy draSlo fuws Gusdal B Casla U8y $h9 JSda
USy Olnlll oia zgie pilyy (Jlad JSdw SISy
IS i) iy ApaSla Gliis Lgale pai il Gldlael!
B Haladl Alrgily laall (g3 med) L e (el g
Adghus udmad) Bile e il aslly Lo soMs . Jled!
Byl Lol i) Ao Gl dalasd) e Adblped!
shadl e Gph e 0pSET Ll Gl At

B S 3 (o] it (b |

Bya¥l Audes B (el Iiel) ngiaed| (i JH (va9
i) Ay g S, () b | (s (Jalis (53135 B 3
A1 Aanf ol daadlg LBl i W ) Ao led) (tg dgam (0

il Cilbdae g Aado

Olighiedl ol SlS) edally 3ylal @lise ddswg
Sliegd! Wyiiy cEtid) Gldas Ealall B ILENSY
)33 (e (hMan) e (8 Likad) Bayha g bl 31
4 SNy Wlis LaghsS [y Legidghune (Apitedlill 3y15%1
Byla) (Blie Oliblaie Gaudais cilacial @iy Coo goen!
Aalall aiiis (o e pasang Aldl A OIS0 Eataily
Loa Liatgy Lojila 2,8 S (1950 OF Jo-ts ¥ 43l pli) A9

L

www.bankdhofar.com Yo+ 8 (g aiudl paaid

irg =, poglay i, psht

il JmsSou e Sisosd
ARRRPEYEh el = (gay YN0 e
,é;:.iﬂgjl_,—}a\lsallw\"'l—"-” rlhin
eas Al — s

+(\‘\A} Tiah PYIY L cila
H{EVA) THOT HE A Gy

GBon) (et ot A3
ggep-csiolats iy realus !

| e YA el Yr/T a3 ("2} Jledl B Balalt Birgh pani B Lgile agiaial) Olepa M Sl Lied ua)

Lag 1S ) Byhalg @t (galen Gasdady higd) Bylalg pulad e ("Aetht") g oo g oLl i Byha Lyl o pAT Jgom YooY
LYY g Tl YO/l manil e g Biigl! diyol W1 Aala) Raalued! SIS il 3yla]g padald Gl
‘ Siiad adg . lgde Baledl i lya W1 plged plaielly s Laad! Olaasld Jgad! jlineld LaBg Liflega L3aad uBy . aidliely
| .B._ngch_)JLmJl@&_gJQMIPDJJJMgB@mMM'&&l;!ﬂ?i AL

' Biratal) Oife |y ) gl (e Uy 88 s Lasd 7y
i prga ¢ blad) B (s g9 Blied! f:LS:-‘J{ Gl udad | gaSas Lol 3y15]g il (e 8yl bz 85 O Do g waa!
(s ?Lg.AJZ\.,ng.hJiHLLAJ'ljila:_-b.n.U @3.0!}_&9&&‘&33“@@312#@‘}&&3 o ol iled e B O e g
palaeld ,La.'ﬂj?u_';-l).a.ﬂ_g'l il |y W oo it poad Lialid Jlo (89 L Bylaf g @l AT Sdbeay il Al (e Lyl MB

s Ll ;S0 g (531 g0t Lianbdi) Cee i Laayd a&aﬂ1pL&d'@jﬂ$ﬁewl_3ﬁmwﬂ@3Jl

1 haty -y T oyl (§Y dalidviad j92 Yo @Sebi g ada AN 3yaalls gl oayal) dadl das e Upmyat o)

Yor pranins 1) (o durgiial] Rhaudd (ggtaatl 5 B0 (pasiaell L) Bylalg ol J 9= yla3fl ulona i daikh ya a0l
.&&e.ﬁ;%ﬁ@@bpﬁbﬁ@?d—u@i{g

R

Yoot @\ Y

VYN G s et e — VU o i st A s Al i — Yo o dl st 5 Ol Gppulaa




(B aw (o p S (Gl e (o das
SN iy S & iy i ]

Algs iy ham C_,&&nl-‘g-&._:dﬂl.\.:.:

pladl jadad! Sl Olaasdale pite

AalEal15y1% Buibeig !
Ak md rhimall pac O puSadioe
badi Wl — alad) el o300 pladl el ol
RLad ISt (b unsdl EVEJATLLTRETT

e DLy
.
gy ddpu

s Hl WS Slas
el il pad)

e S00508 (oo (il e
Bagadi)) sty b gead s it

Slea¥ g dadasiily Alagied | OIS 80

IS 3l bibalgle asla I
Sibaglag | AGET s ) (3B B ey !

www.bankdhofar.com ¥+ 8 gaiudl 5,800



t_gl)a.wu_,m&.‘;.,_}m%;mawl oAl (o Bl s /| undiogad |
] ‘;J.I.g.'fujl..l.u_-)

eceee

CIE [NE
[ |
| |
- < - L
Jalaiflg :
b—d b l-:.g.o.lq." | ‘_I.I.!." d.".l.i.lj |
, N L joglaiy W) pund B3gnlg papdll IS Hncag ©
haallden j le / Ll : e ) ) e R A
v R & . o w - & ‘_ir‘-‘-“d Lyt u—'f‘J J‘jc-_‘-"““
T 25 e NS B $ B pias D oS (Salty padvga Guisd Juslyiall gaidl 58T ki eyl
Ll LS ibhen Sillate a5 e ol .-
2 mag Jladl goly Aslasy o Jsland) @ ' ; J
R G | esiy ¢ lgsalaga Ghlpas iyl deis |
Wyl . ‘
= . » Aidatu slaaily ol o8 Leiaalue 350538 craadboie .
el Jahns s dgasm i) S S 9 bae: 83109 Ers 1 s Alans o e i B -
e s ol |
Sty Slousall (po BiaiagAeg laAlSad by © | b - |
| |
. BBIS o Saah) OLUTs LB ‘ ;'
I
|
.@ﬂi@gﬂgm1g§ﬂJLﬁéj1gﬁmwlsae} | |
fJ-.“-:‘-";J.-!{b-.' A [ Lualall raapalf puoli s el b Ll l
paalpl JTssle pinc '
< Adoe] Bl B Galll ylgalldungi @

L) al e Ol lgas Olpdb yuglalydpsis @

e (e [ e [ lad|

il cdge ol | il
yac g__}ple
s

- B)S5a0Mg Al o) Aysuaily ki A laf iy @

W'Fhwwfwl el pealh ( ellas / o]
g e

www.bankdhofar.com Y+« gaiudt s, 500




eles Jby Ogaba £,147 aliag a8 i) aslas o
oy (o T+ Ll Ja3 g (Bailns) Gmis (upasd 2l
ey mgu Ogele £,14% jlduols Eldg pediel il JLo
e Bg JUAS (mgeal) dlg orbee Jby layludes Lol
St laliiot ] ibas Jloy Ogade VL EVY flis Jagmi
AU Ao lewad) Cifiiand) (o Y+ R Jia (5219 ArgiL|

pYeeaale 015

eee

: 4 praadl Jhadl () g2 el 310 pudons o g LIS
| Ogabo 100 fdia ) Alee Jhyy Dgle 01 alis e il
, Jby oo Lol @i dans¥) Gagal| @ity (iles Jly
| LA Slge slamy bautad @iy Ol dasets Vo v () g Silas
| e JuolBY) (eslued) dablge wie Ll ula¥

Byla¥l ulova Sla gl

-1J,_lmj }S.LUA

2y Sl pudSl OF (e B10N1 pulaes (o ik
I AdI 4Gy peliwadl mgacs (Ao al S0 LI AL
S CEAS (AL Ay atUN By1a ¥ Byad ] uldewed Lo glsl
koS (3gumadt pud ngacs o JolaW) Licadlue) Jawoge
B pacianadl aggadl Ao plSI) (alhaally Gl B)laf 48
B | 3N L) OIS N9 pY 0 ple I35 Lagdins )

e B gD ] J gl

|

‘ Sl soadiily LSl pudly OF 318 udovs s Lo
| 22) B Al dilgengis doym lo Lilaal @3Sl
' i maed| fladll (g aliue

A 4Bylalg ogads gy Ll Byla) udoms paETy AL (B9
O ugal Olaleat) Z9Mad) cuombio dpuiamd aleull alzoll
£¥9) GLT (posly — ole g AUf adons — @liaedl diaw
PLaRY AaySI1 ahileyy AesSond! 43slid do Olbyally

el

widdlS pap alll Ggmm yg mSade a3y

SN

hemmall Gy (s @ (g dablodlidse/ punkigal
31N pulame i)

flie pa Alie iles Sl Ggale 19,1V abis Y] Juald
Elidl dadla a) .a¥ef ale B erbee Jlay Dgda VY ,0
o] fpud SSIS S RlRai) 5:LASH Ggue ol
9 14,4 Jurdih Ohatpl lea! ] Jhdid) Cildg yas

At ale B OIS T Al pudd

dde Olawade lass aYeeo ple JMa o) pld
039 srlas JLy Ogebe YA et o2g,a)) el yalasadt
polasdl pasade o las Jhy Ogala Y1 Ao afa il

NEySEEOR

Agory Conadyl WAl clbil) 7= Rke o8 Balajll A Sy
ples Al p¥r ot ple Aalg (o8 i YUE (o damlgd) gt
A8 Aalgd B e YA

- OIS 51 315 g 055 Bl

2 Baylgl Dlgaon gily Slillaed( ABISS L)l a3 LE)
o salaldl daladl d.a.nl-u.aJl OISyl Bylalg padais Blive
il ald sling tu'l-cc didadw (o8 Jhall Fgenl dalall Lirgl)
Pl 1) Al )0 Ao ta ] @iy Aase ) pan AT 10 ala JMA

R

s (V1)) ol Balad) (s LY Byl alous (s Loty
OB aidlguals p1AVE Rl ¢ ) Tolaidl SIS0 (il
sbiae) Lgatio U1 Alead) Ol prain OF 350 B)13¥1 yulas
bee Jhiy Lali AT, oo Olades oo TS Gya¥1 julona
52 Aol ylat) pules sliae] BlalSe alw Ofs

Y0 alad ilae Jloycali 11y, 4 /

/

=l i 30 g08) Aliam) (!

|
081 (10 98 Jafall (g pindl juaial) O pggae o LB
s ald G d) B30 ulses Ol 8 paadl Jead) (SIS,
O oidlg ailincT (s A (0 3980 A i) 3yl | Ao |
i ELedl (B Ay Bl aylgel) B2 LAS puglad Lgelge fwi‘
il iy gy datas ! |\

-lgarisi 2yl Lo |

o2 b dal i das ) os =Y g e Byla¥t paloma poda \

el dlas B 0)195 Al e pgdl ) g ¥ aded |

oy s B e iy L) a9y Coeam dgiead! 2y 2igds
USG e W) (e sha sagady jlavisls i i Jbed!
et HLAeYL WA pw Bjaisa rlily Glslial
Alalizedl Adlallg AualuatBN1 OLAET) i) Lditued)
Aol juolie g (Jlad) uly Bolas Ay Glllatiog

A gied! A puaal!

Jhay gl £,147 plio avigts Ll Byls) (ulon uog
a8l JLad) (gl (o Y0 el ity Bouds Lyl Slee

www.bankdhofar.com ¥+ 0 (gsiuwf 508

(JeD10Y 4y gaidlucel!

Sliled) @S putdia O (g ¢ o o) shatd AL Byla) rulonn puu
Al Al Oblwsdl E8de yu,ahy Cld) Adlad)

Y e VY LB Al

BV Al ablas HSa0 O L) Byla) alone 390
PN Gpradlicall U594 Comie U1 R AR e
2131 Jebrucmy pglal B_J-H-ihﬂ 2 atews B3N (uloma
7LD e AUl el ) J.L.I'IJn_l! LruSaly m}w ‘5'..013 wilidl

s9inal) idagly Wil 1Al ) Slaill jonly kol piity
palons e il damt G g Iad AUl Gk o)

. etx./n Ple (30 sl red 4B Riied] dXBlg (g2 g 3ylaY!
ﬂgﬁ-fq.ii Lgaud U dggadl 9 Olanad) 3yla¥ pudona fpadin
// onadlin OF (Jomg Jo g5kl ) fraiy aald wilid| dans (5
1 smal) aag3s adal wglyg il el ddi g diea) awlgs
el all) Buio " Ggasly ad) g ald Bl (Olgladly

-t ?Y ] .ﬂtﬁ 93 (_’JLQ.“ ;L}‘}"

i 9aidly yoladl Byrined Birss ABLis] Yrro ple QIS wa)
aas Ougd Coe Adslull s_uLg.q.qu JoE Sl Langd
Ln.uﬂj 1}HML4J|I_rL,.m_§AJ|'

Q_g.“d.a‘L\A,Tfﬂ--OTchH:\l.ngBC:l.\R_g.aJI‘;JLq.I@_J.!.mJ
Tl b ibes Uy gate 00,1 fliay iylie pikes Jiy
Cilialag (oo0,8 Cat) Soea VYY) Coaly 900 Aucudag ¥ g
Il Ol £V+,4 adea ) Jua) %104 Feats 55aall
Amcdls Uldg ¢ Mee Ty Ogde £07,0 ao iylae ;_,.11-44:/
UJ: Cemmially agpdd) Sbhles (_,ﬁl Alsgmlodl Baly;
i_g.«u ehasdl pilag Dadg Lu:ul (Omiho (Hledl) b |
Ogala £0Y, ) oDlaall adlag Ilem) AL s 1V, ¢ A
Ogala LYY, 'C.meJLa.a,ar--o?ma_.m‘,s(,angu
O At B @i LS ?T"ia-‘i-é-'uf'u-'l-hﬂ‘-.ﬂ:')
mrwqgmu@zumu,mbayu?v..c?m
S¥s Gguks Vo Ry Ja ¥l dawigia pdyd (le|dinga
.95.1”).:'1
|

TAV,Y A Yeu0 ale B fpladlaad) Ggdio ‘_.,Jﬁru-l aly
e Wnlae lee Jhy Osele VAL ales )Y Jead
odg) danylig p¥ o ple Talgd B Olas Ly Ogede W,A
e 1Ny Iy (8 (91 mgual) Jguo¥) Bl a iyl BIL13N
A0 ple Aulgd s AGY9 Il (o)) Jaand Y1+ ple Aulga)
bee Jhy Ogels A8 TH—'E-‘JL:-SL"QHL'-'J“}“"—U—\S‘
g Aplide Yer0 e Y B Aol Al I O \
PO oo 1 (B Burgilal) Beal) B s Iy igala V)
Gl Sab) Ceaadyl LaS . UYA Ao I}q.r 5!:-541.0
aalgh B ilas JLy Ogala 10 plia (I ) 10, Ay
?’-n,tlg.u-_lgp\"*ﬁphg,éw1ﬁfﬁwaal_}3.‘ﬂnofﬂc




eee

i
B '.\ 4/;. 3
/J/?’ Basd
 ClIEElafg madaid Al
Byl¥) Lidondg Adilie 1,23

Mw'@“'M

B0l e il

dszial) \\\ I B a5 gl i g b Ay

.

\\"‘x ‘:’LIL%-"I‘_,AU_,J_. i

2

T Aragealli el

Oadlowad] Badon b O i Aedls

Aol Olabai| Aells

Alloll @dlgal! Joom Silo Luas|

BJ"\?'I L)-‘dﬂ"ﬁ_,.l"}_u"f

7
SJI.\}'IML?“;/

TP

(o a5 Rlalh 0 AT sy B L)
b peaally doledl Lidl) Ola Ll ngh
Jelad) udsly cugilim Jolps (i (s
Gllanng B30 Ldplo gy Aaidlell
e ddle AUET g dyalaie ddjuan
'L"i._‘:a.:- 1'-'""" ey Bagdall Luzgd

L‘t-‘lj'l.l_j Q]_..éss é’-&:i e e



